



## Year 12 Student Achievement Data

2016

Released by

Allan Blagaich Chief Executive Officer

School Curriculum and Standards Authority

6 January 2017

#### CONTENTS

Background

Data highlights

Student achievement tables 2016

Part 1: Achievement measures

2016 First 50 WACE achievement 2016 First 50 Median ATAR 2016 VET achievement

2016 Schools with highest performing students in Year 12 ATAR courses

Part 2: Descriptive and achievement measures - all schools

- Table 1: 2016 WACE achievement
- Table 2:2016 Completed four or more ATAR courses or a Certificate II or<br/>higher
- Table 3: Overall 2016 course and program completions
- Table 4: 2016 Median ATAR
- Table 5:2016 Vocational Education and Training participation and<br/>achievement

2016 Year 12 State statistics

#### BACKGROUND

This information package, prepared by the School Curriculum and Standards Authority (the Authority), presents summary Year 12 student achievement data for schools that had Year 12 students in 2016.

#### Context for 2016

On Monday, 21 January 2013 the Premier and the Minister for Education announced reforms to the Western Australian Certificate of Education (WACE) to take effect for Year 11 students in 2015 and Year 12 students in 2016.

As a result of the reforms, the WACE now recognises that:

- learning is a lifelong process and that schooling should ensure school-leavers are better equipped to pursue further education, training or enter the workforce
- after thirteen years of schooling, students should demonstrate a minimum level of literacy and numeracy
- students should engage with courses that are personally challenging, that enhance their development and maximise their future study and career options.

The WACE is the certificate that students in Western Australia receive on successful completion of their senior secondary education. It is recognised nationally in the Australian Qualifications Framework (AQF), by universities and other tertiary institutions, industry and training providers.

While students typically complete a WACE in their final two years of senior secondary school, there is no specified time limit for completion. Study towards achievement of the WACE can be undertaken over a lifetime.

#### **WACE** achievement

For 2016 and beyond, achievement of a WACE signifies that a student has successfully met the breadth and depth, the achievement standard and the literacy and numeracy standard in their senior secondary schooling. These requirements are:

#### • Breadth and depth

- Completion of a minimum of 20 units or the equivalent. This requirement must include at least:
  - 10 Year 12 units or the equivalent
  - two Year 11 units from an English course and one pair of Year 12 units from an English course
  - one pair of Year 12 units from each of List A (arts/languages/social sciences) and List B (mathematics/science/technology).

#### • Achievement standard

- Achievement of at least 14 C grades or higher (or the equivalent) in Year 11 and 12 units, with a minimum of six C grades or the equivalent in Year 12 units.
- Completion of at least four Year 12 Australian Tertiary Admission Rank (ATAR) courses or a Certificate II (or higher) VET qualification.
- Literacy and numeracy standard
  - Completion of at least four units of an English course post-Year 10 and studied over at least two years.
  - $\circ$   $\;$  Demonstration of the minimum standard of literacy and numeracy.

#### **Courses and programs**

In encouraging students to select courses that are personally challenging and reward student achievement, the Authority offers the following courses and programs:

#### • ATAR courses

These courses have external examinations in Year 12 set by the Authority. ATAR courses are designed for students who are aiming to go to university.

#### General courses

These courses are not externally examined but have school-based tests/examinations. General courses are designed for students who are typically aiming to enter further vocationally based training or the workforce.

#### • Foundation courses

These courses provide a focus on functional literacy and numeracy skills, practical work-related experience and the opportunity for students to build personal skills that are important for life and work.

#### • Vocational Education and Training (VET) industry specific courses

These courses include a full AQF qualification, mandatory workplace learning and contribute to the Certificate II requirement for a WACE. VET industry specific courses are for students aiming to enter further vocationally based training or the workforce.

#### • Preliminary courses

Preliminary courses are for designed students who have been identified as having a learning difficulty and/or an intellectual disability.

#### • Vocational Education and Training (VET) qualifications

VET qualifications are designed for students wishing to participate in nationally recognised training programs.

#### • Endorsed programs

These programs provide students with access to areas of learning not covered by WACE courses or VET programs.

#### The Tertiary Institutions Service Centre (TISC)

This is the first year that TISC have provided the median ATAR information for schools for inclusion in the *Year 12 Student Achievement Data*. The Authority acknowledges TISC for permission to publish this information.

The ATAR is used to determine eligibility for university entrance. Students seeking to achieve an ATAR will need to complete a minimum of four Year 12 ATAR courses, excluding unacceptable combinations (see Undergraduate Admission Requirements for School Leavers on the TISC website, <u>https://www.tisc.edu.au/static/home.tisc</u>).

#### Interpreting data tables

The data tables are about the achievement of students at schools and should not be used to draw simplistic conclusions about the performance of schools. The following general qualifiers should be recognised:

- many factors affect student achievement, some of which are outside the control of schools. These
  include differences in ability, cultural and language background, educational background of parents
  and economic differences
- no single table or data source should prevail in drawing conclusions about the performance of students at schools. A more realistic picture is gained from a composite view of all tables
- the statistics of a single year should not be considered in isolation, rather the trend or pattern over a number of years should be considered
- small numbers of candidates at a school can bias inferences, particularly with percentages.

The following three sets of tables are presented:

- 1. Student achievement tables 2016, Part 1 identifies first 50 schools, in rank order and high achievement in VET and ATAR courses.
- Student achievement tables 2016, Part 2 lists all schools in alphabetical order for WACE achievement, completion of four or more ATAR courses or a Certificate II or higher, course and program completions, median ATAR and vocational education and training – participation and achievement.
- 3. Year 12 State statistics for 2016.

#### **Contact Details:**

Website:	www.scsa.wa.edu.au
Media enquiries:	Vanessa Peters
	9273 6779

#### DATA HIGHLIGHTS

Caution should be exercised when comparing the results from 2016 to 2015 since the WACE requirements and the WACE course structure have changed significantly between these years.

#### Year 12 population

- In 2016, 25 441\* Year 12 students undertook studies towards the WACE. This is an increase of 2.19 per cent on the 24 895 students in 2015.
- In addition, in 2016, 3642 (3619 in 2015) 17 year olds were engaged in apprenticeships, traineeships, employment and/or training. These young people were not enrolled in schools.
- In 2016, there was an increase in the number of students repeating or re-entering Year 12 (from 151 in 2015 to 165 in 2016).
- In 2016, the number of mature-age Year 12 students decreased to 238 compared with 306 in 2015.

(\* These students have completed at least one course unit, one unit of competence or one endorsed program.)

#### Secondary WACE achievement

- Of the 25 441 Year 12 students (24 895 in 2015), 23 360\*\* full-time students were eligible to achieve a WACE (23 475 in 2015).
- In 2016, 21 473 (91.9 per cent) of eligible Year 12 students achieved a WACE. This compares to 22 630 (96.4 per cent) in 2015.
   (\*\* These students have completed at least eight courses units, or equivalent in Year 12 and are eligible to achieve a WACE.)

#### WACE courses

• In 2016, 23 360 (23 475 in 2015) Year 12 students completed one or more WACE courses. Of these, 9586 (41.0 per cent) achieved an A grade in at least one course. In 2015, 11 763 (50.1 per cent) achieved an A grade in at least one course.

#### **ATAR courses**

- There were 13 540 Year 12 students (58.0 per cent of Year 12 students who undertook full-time studies towards the WACE) who sat four or more ATAR course examinations in 2016. In 2015, there were 13 680 Year 12 students (58.3 per cent) who sat four or more WACE examinations.
- Students who sit four or more ATAR course examinations may be eligible for an ATAR.

#### VET

- There were 140 schools that had 100 per cent of their students, not enrolled in four or more ATAR courses, complete a Certificate II or higher.
- In 2016, 13 971 Year 12 students achieved at least one VET qualification in Year 10, 11 or 12, compared with 11 796 in 2015.
- In 2016, 13 547 Year 12 students achieved at least one VET qualification at Certificate II or higher in Year 10, 11 or 12, compared with 10 843 in 2015.
- In 2016, there were 4082 Certificate III or IV achieved. Comparative figures for 2015 were 2825. In 2016, 3408 students achieved Certificate III and 674 students achieved a Certificate IV. The respective numbers in 2015 were 2345 and 480.

#### School profile

The following table shows the number of schools from each school system/sector and metropolitan and country region.

School System (Sector	Basian	Number		Total	
School System/Sector	Region	2016	2015	2016	2015
Public	Metropolitan	64	63	0.0	00
	Country	34	33	98	96
Catholic	Metropolitan	28	29	24	27
	Country	6	8	34	37
Independent	Metropolitan	47	46	52	53
	Country	6	6	53	52

In 2016, there were 25 (25 in 2015) public schools, 4 (2 in 2015) Catholic schools and 14 (17 in 2015) independent schools that had fewer than 20 full-time eligible WACE Year 12 students. These schools are omitted from the attached tables.

Senior campuses (Cyril Jackson Senior Campus and North Lake Senior Campus), senior colleges (Canning College and Tuart College), international schools, the Schools of Isolated and Distance Education and primary schools are also omitted.





## **Student Achievement Tables**

## Part 1: Achievement Measures

#### Part 1: Achievement Measures

The following tables present a number of different ways to represent the relative achievements of students at different schools. These tables do not contain information about the 'value adding' of schools to each of their students over their years of senior secondary schooling. A school may appear in none of these tables but may have improved, significantly beyond expectation, the achievements of its students during these years.

Each way of presenting data has its limitations, and conclusions drawn from these tables must be made cautiously. Thus, failure to appear in this table does not imply that students at this school have not performed well.

#### 2016 First 50 WACE Achievement

This table displays schools with the highest proportion of students who have achieved the WACE.

#### 2016 First 50 Median ATAR

This table displays schools with the highest median ATAR score (the middle ATAR score achieved by students in a school).

#### 2016 100% VET Achievement

Based on the number of full-time eligible Year 12 students who were not enrolled in four or more ATAR courses but completed a VET Certificate II or higher.

#### 2016 Schools with highest performing students in Year 12 ATAR courses

This table lists, for each Year 12 ATAR course, an alphabetical sort of schools with the highest performing students.

## 2016 First 50 WACE Achievement

Based on the number of full-time eligible Year 12 students in the school who achieved a WACE.

Rank	School	Number F/T eligible Year 12	Achieved the WACE	
Nalik		students	Number	Percentage
1	Bunbury Cathedral Grammar School	106	106	100.00
1	Carmel Adventist College	36	36	100.00
1	Carmel School	24	24	100.00
1	CBC Fremantle	127	127	100.00
1	Cornerstone Christian College	31	31	100.00
1	Frederick Irwin Anglican School	138	138	100.00
1	Hale School	198	198	100.00
1	Helena College	67	67	100.00
1	Iona Presentation College	151	151	100.00
1	John Calvin Christian College	48	48	100.00
1	Perth College	140	140	100.00
1	Peter Carnley Anglican Community School	33	33	100.00
1	Presbyterian Ladies' College	120	120	100.00
1	St George's Anglican Grammar School	32	32	100.00
1	St Mary MacKillop College	108	108	100.00
1	Swan Valley Anglican Community School	46	46	100.00
17	Woodvale Secondary College	271	270	99.60
18	Aquinas College	185	184	99.50
18	John Curtin College of the Arts	197	196	99.50
18	Sacred Heart College	209	208	99.50
21	Scotch College	160	159	99.40
22	Shenton College	293	291	99.30
22	St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls	139	138	99.30
24	All Saints' College	123	122	99.20
24	Mazenod College	124	122	99.20
26	Perth Modern School	221	219	99.10
20	Santa Maria College	188	186	98.90
28	St Stephen's School	245	242	98.90
28	Lesmurdie Senior High School	156	154	98.70
30	Lake Joondalup Baptist College	130	134	98.60
30	Penrhos College	145	143	98.60
32	Peter Moyes Anglican Community School	132	130	98.50
33 33	Christ Church Grammar School	191	188	98.40
	Newman College	186	183	<u>98.40</u>
35	Methodist Ladies' College	116	114	98.30
35	St Mary's Anglican Girls' School	177	174	<u>98.30</u>
37	Guildford Grammar School	111	109	98.20
38	Rossmoyne Senior High School	378	371	<u>98.10</u>
39	Applecross Senior High School	246	241	98.00
40	Trinity College	194	190	97.90
41	Great Southern Grammar	91	89	97.80
42	St Mark's Anglican Community School	169	165	97.60
43	Wesley College	157	153	97.50
44	John XXIII College	156	152	97.40
44	Prendiville Catholic College	156	152	97.40
44	Woodthorpe School	38	37	97.40
47	Manea Senior College	224	218	97.30
47	Ocean Reef Senior High School	220	214	97.30
49	John Wollaston Anglican Community School	71	69	97.20
49	Seton Catholic College	144	140	97.20
49	Willetton Senior High School	388	377	97.20

### 2016 First 50 WACE Achievement

This table displays schools with the highest proportion of students who have achieved the WACE.

- To be included in the table a student must be a full-time Year 12 student who is eligible\* to achieve a WACE.
- Schools with less than 20 full-time eligible Year 12 students are not included.

\*Note: A full-time Year 12 student who is eligible to achieve a WACE must have been:

- recorded as a Year 12 student
- enrolled in at least 20 course units or their equivalent, with at least ten Year 12 units or their equivalent
- enrolled in at least one pair of Year 12 course units from each of List A (arts/languages/social sciences) and List B (mathematics/science/technology)
- enrolled in two Year 11 units from an English course and one pair of Year 12 units from an English course.

Schools with fewer than 20 full-time eligible Year 12 students are not included.

Canning College, Cyril Jackson Senior Campus, North Lake Senior Campus, Tuart College, international schools, Schools of Isolated and Distance Education and primary schools are not included.

The data in this table are about the achievement of students at schools and should not be used to draw simplistic conclusions about the performance of schools. The following general qualifiers should be recognised:

- many factors affect student achievement, some of which are outside the control of schools. These include differences in ability, cultural and language background, educational background of parents and economic differences
- no single table or data source should prevail in drawing conclusions about the achievement of students at schools. A more realistic picture is gained from a composite view of all information available about schools
- the statistics of a single year should not be considered in isolation, rather the trend or pattern over a number of years should be considered
- small numbers of candidates at a school can bias inferences, particularly with percentages.

## 2016 First 50 Median ATAR

Based on the median Australian Tertiary Admission Rank (ATAR), i.e. the middle ATAR score achieved by students in a school. Provided by the Tertiary Institutions Service Centre (TISC) and calculated from all Year 12 students in the school who enrolled in four or more ATAR courses and were eligible\* for an ATAR.

Rank	School	Number eligible	Students	with an ATAR	Median
		Year 12 students	Number	Percentage	ATAR
1	Perth Modern School	222	220	99.1	95.55
2	Presbyterian Ladies' College	122	110	90.2	92.90
3	Penrhos College	145	123	84.8	92.65
4	Christ Church Grammar School	188	171	91.0	92.50
5	Santa Maria College	189	151	79.9	91.85
6	St Hildas Anglican Girls School	135	127	94.1	91.40
7	Perth College	140	127	90.7	90.55
8	St Mary's Anglican Girls School	174	156	89.7	90.40
9	Methodist Ladies' College	102	100	98.0	90.30
10	Shenton College	287	210	73.2	90.00
11	Hale School	198	181	91.4	89.80
12	Carmel School	24	24	100.0	89.35
13	John XXIII College	157	139	88.5	88.60
14	Willetton Senior High School	389	289	74.3	88.05
15	Rossmoyne Senior High School	366	310	84.7	87.35
16	Scotch College	161	138	85.7	87.30
17	Iona Presentation College	150	109	72.7	86.70
18	Margaret River Senior High School	108	48	44.4	86.40
19	Corpus Christi College	210	134	63.8	86.35
19	Sacred Heart College	213	161	75.6	86.35
21	Trinity College	194	157	80.9	85.70
22	Lake Joondalup Baptist College	140	100	71.4	85.40
23	Mercedes College	153	129	84.3	85.35
24	Applecross Senior High School	237	176	74.3	85.10
24	St Stephen's School - Carramar	102	67	65.7	85.10
26	All Saints College	123	108	87.8	85.00
27	Guildford Grammar School	111	84	75.7	84.85
28	Churchlands Senior High School	346	271	78.3	84.70
29	St Mary Mackillop College	110	66	60.0	84.65
30	St Norbert College	141	64	45.4	84.55
31	Newman College	190	142	74.7	84.50
32	Ursula Frayne Catholic College	119	84	70.6	84.45
33	John Calvin Christian College	51	38	74.5	84.35
34	John Curtin College Of The Arts	200	154	77.0	84.25
35	Eastern Goldfields College	151	32	21.2	83.80
36	Chisholm Catholic College	274	192	70.1	83.70
37	Aquinas College	184	135	73.4	83.40
38	St Stephen's School - Duncraig	145	118	81.4	83.15
39	St Brigid's College	98	62	63.3	82.75
40	Carine Senior High School	241	121	50.2	82.45
41	Great Southern Grammar School	92	76	82.6	82.25
41	John Paul College	72	53	73.6	82.25
41	Kennedy Baptist College	202	131	64.9	82.25
44	Carey Baptist College	140	96	68.6	82.20
45	Woodvale Secondary College	268	121	45.1	82.15
46	Bunbury Cathedral Grammar School	107	99	92.5	82.00
47	Australian Islamic College	86	68	79.1	81.85
48	Mt Lawley Senior High School	233	171	73.4	81.65
49	Wesley College	155	139	89.7	80.85
		100	133	05.7	00.00

\*Note: See the TISC website for ATAR eligibility requirements.

#### 2016 First 50 Median ATAR

This table displays schools with the highest median Australian Tertiary Admission Rank (ATAR) score, i.e.the middle ATAR score achieved by students in a school.

To be included in the table a student must be in Year 12 with at least one current year letter grade and be eligible\* for an ATAR.

Schools with less than 20 eligible Year 12 students are not included.

Mature age, international students and schools with a significant number of international students are not included.

Canning College, Cyril Jackson Senior Campus, North Lake Senior Campus, Tuart College, international schools, Schools of Isolated and Distance Education and primary schools are not included.

\*Note: See the TISC website for ATAR eligibility requirements.

The data in this table are about the achievement of students at schools and should not be used to draw simplistic conclusions about the performance of schools. The following general qualifiers should be recognised:

- many factors affect student achievement, some of which are outside the control of schools. These include differences in ability, cultural and language background, educational background of parents and economic differences
- no single table or data source should prevail in drawing conclusions about the achievement of students at schools. A more realistic picture is gained from a composite view of all information available about schools
- the statistics of a single year should not be considered in isolation, rather the trend or pattern over a number of years should be considered
- small numbers of candidates at a school can bias inferences, particularly with percentages.

## 2016 100% VET Achievement

Based on the number of full-time eligible Year 12 students who were not enrolled in four or more ATAR courses but completed a VET Certificate II or higher. Schools on this list had 100% completion.

School	Number F/T eligible Year 12 students	Number of students enrolled in less than four Year 12 ATAR courses who completed a VET Certificate II or higher
Albany Senior High School	141	65
All Saints' College	123	13
Applecross Senior High School	246	63
Aquinas College	185	49
Armadale Senior High School	79	65
Ashdale Secondary College	203	118
Atwell College	161	116
Australind Senior High School	140	78
Balcatta Senior High School	88	57
Balga Senior High School	44	44
Ballajura Community College	245	127
Broome Senior High School	83	47
Bunbury Cathedral Grammar School	106	8
Bunbury Catholic College	160	65
Bunbury Senior High School	103	64
Busselton Senior High School	73	52
Canning Vale College	224	127
Cape Naturaliste College	79	45
Carine Senior High School	238	117
Carmel Adventist College	36	10
CBC Fremantle	127	49
Cecil Andrews Senior High School	49	42
Chisholm Catholic College	272	79
Christ Church Grammar School	191	18
Churchlands Senior High School	349	73
Clarkson Community High School	96	73
Collie Senior High School	54	34
Comet Bay College	231	171
Como Secondary College	106	42
Coodanup College	46	46
Cornerstone Christian College	31	14
Corpus Christi College	206	72
Dalyellup College	82	48
Darling Range Sports College	119	91
Denmark Senior High School	51	20
Duncraig Senior High School	209	101
Eastern Goldfields College	162	129
Eastern Hills Senior High School	110	69
Eaton Community College	39	27
Ellenbrook Christian College	44	14
Ellenbrook Secondary College	177	122
Emmanuel Catholic College	124	51
Esperance Senior High School	123	63
Foundation Christian College	34	7
Frederick Irwin Anglican School	138	17
Georgiana Molloy Anglican School	69	23
Geraldton Grammar School	44	5
Gilmore College	83	68
Girrawheen Senior High School	69	58

	=0	22
Governor Stirling Senior High School	53	39
Grace Christian School	32	10
Great Southern Grammar	91	15
Greenwood College	128	95
Guildford Grammar School	111	27
Hale School	198	17
Hamilton Senior High School	52	41
Hampton Senior High School	83	58
Helena College	67	7
Holy Cross College	42	27
Iona Presentation College	151	41
John Calvin Christian College	48	10
John Curtin College of the Arts	197	43
John Forrest Secondary College	138	85
John Paul College	68	14
John Septimus Roe Anglican Community School	162	44
John Tonkin College	110	79
John Wollaston Anglican Community School	71	33
John XXIII College	156	17
Kalamunda Senior High School	130	77
Karratha Senior High School	82	61
Katanning Senior High School	43	35
Kennedy Baptist College	203	69
	123	
Kent Street Senior High School		56
Kiara College	41	34
Kingsway Christian College	84	10
La Salle College	195	97
Lake Joondalup Baptist College	139	39
Lakeland Senior High School	79	50
Langford Islamic College	31	9
Leeming Senior High School	127	58
Lesmurdie Senior High School	156	68
Lumen Christi College	128	70
Lynwood Senior High School	260	205
Manea Senior College	224	141
Manjimup Senior High School	101	66
Mater Dei College	157	57
Mazenod College	124	41
Melville Senior High School	147	83
Mirrabooka Senior High School	70	55
Morley Senior High School	137	69
Mount Lawley Senior High School	240	58
Nagle Catholic College	151	55
Newman College	186	44
Newman Senior High School	21	15
Newton Moore Senior High School	75	41
Northam Senior High School	96	69
Ocean Reef Senior High School	220	131
Perth College	140	13
Peter Carnley Anglican Community School	33	17
Peter Moyes Anglican Community School	132	25
Pinjarra Senior High School	83	63
Presbyterian Ladies' College	120	10
Quinns Baptist College	70	23
Rehoboth Christian College	34	13
-	111	84
Rockingham Senior High School		
Rossmoyne Senior High School	378	58
Sacred Heart College	209	47

Safety Bay Senior High School	150	127
Santa Maria College	188	37
Scotch College	160	22
Servite College	145	65
Seton Catholic College	144	58
Sevenoaks Senior College	133	101
South Coast Baptist College	33	19
South Fremantle Senior High School	26	21
St Andrew's Grammar	23	9
St Brigid's College	99	37
St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls	139	8
St Joseph's College	32	16
St Luke's College	53	23
St Mark's Anglican Community School	169	29
St Mary MacKillop College	108	43
St Norbert College	141	77
St Stephen's School	245	60
Strathalbyn Christian College	21	8
Swan Valley Anglican Community School	46	15
Swan View Senior High School	34	28
Tom Price Senior High School	29	18
Trinity College	194	37
Ursula Frayne Catholic College	119	34
Wanneroo Secondary College	141	92
Warwick Senior High School	59	42
Wesley College	157	17
WA College of Agriculture - Cunderdin	64	50
WA College of Agriculture - Denmark	38	25
WA College of Agriculture - Harvey	58	50
WA College of Agriculture - Morawa	20	17
WA College of Agriculture - Narrogin	39	34
Willetton Senior High School	388	99
Woodvale Secondary College	271	150

#### 2016 100% VET Achievement

This table displays an alphabetical listing of schools with 100% of their full-time eligible Year 12 students, who were not enrolled in four or more ATAR courses, completing a VET Certificate II or higher.

Schools with less than 20 eligible Year 12 students are not included.

Mature age, international students and schools with a significant number of international students are not included.

Canning College, Cyril Jackson Senior Campus, North Lake Senior Campus, Tuart College, international schools, Schools of Isolated and Distance Education and primary schools are not included.

The data in this table are about the achievement of students at schools and should not be used to draw simplistic conclusions about the performance of schools. The following general qualifiers should be recognised:

- many factors affect student achievement, some of which are outside the control of schools. These
  include differences in ability, cultural and language background, educational background of parents
  and economic differences
- no single table or data source should prevail in drawing conclusions about the achievement of students at schools. A more realistic picture is gained from a composite view of all information available about schools
- the statistics of a single year should not be considered in isolation, rather the trend or pattern over a number of years should be considered
- small numbers of candidates at a school can bias inferences, particularly with percentages.

## 2016 Schools with highest performing students in Year 12 ATAR courses

Based on the percentage of students at each school who had Year 12 ATAR course combined scores in the top 15 percent of all students in that course.

Course	Number of schools	School (Alphabetical)
Accounting and Finance	66	Aquinas College Christ Church Grammar School Corpus Christi College Hale School Penrhos College Perth Modern School Rossmoyne Senior High School Santa Maria College Scotch College Scotch College Shenton College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls St Norbert College Wesley College Willetton Senior High School Woodvale Secondary College
Ancient History	12	Christ Church Grammar School Hale School Methodist Ladies' College Perth Modern School
Animal Production Systems	6	Western Australian College of Agriculture - Cunderdin Western Australian College of Agriculture - Denmark
Applied Information Technology	57	All Saints' College Chisholm Catholic College Corpus Christi College Duncraig Senior High School Kingsway Christian College Kolbe Catholic College Mazenod College Penrhos College Perth College Presbyterian Ladies' College Sacred Heart College Santa Maria College St Brigid's College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College
Aviation	6	Kent Street Senior High School
Biology	114	All Saints' College Esperance Senior High School Frederick Irwin Anglican School Guildford Grammar School John Wollaston Anglican Community School John XXIII College Methodist Ladies' College Penrhos College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Sacred Heart College Shenton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Tranby College Woodvale Secondary College

		Chisholm Catholic College Emmanuel Catholic College
Business Management and Enterprise	23	Guildford Grammar School Kennedy Baptist College Mater Dei College
		Santa Maria College Scotch College St Mark's Anglican Community School Wesley College
Career and Enterprise	6	Applecross Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Rossmoyne Senior High School
Chemistry	179	Aquinas College Belmont City College Carmel School CBC Fremantle Christ Church Grammar School Hale School Kennedy Baptist College Manea Senior College Margaret River Senior High School Methodist Ladies' College Newman College Penrhos College Penrhos College Perth Modern School Rossmoyne Senior High School Shenton College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls St Mary MacKillop College Thornlie Christian College
Children, Family and the Community	10	Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth College Seton Catholic College
Chinese: Second Language	15	Perth Modern School
Computer Science	39	All Saints' College Ashdale Secondary College Ballajura Community College Christ Church Grammar School Duncraig Senior High School John Forrest Secondary College Kingsway Christian College Perth Modern School Shenton College St Norbert College Trinity College Willetton Senior High School
Dance	35	John Curtin College of the Arts La Salle College Presbyterian Ladies' College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School
Design	37	Applecross Senior High School Emmanuel Catholic College John Curtin College of the Arts Penrhos College Perth Modern School Peter Moyes Anglican Community School Scotch College Shenton College Trinity College Wesley College

Drama	95	All Saints' College Aquinas College Christ Church Grammar School John Curtin College of the Arts Lake Joondalup Baptist College Mercedes College Methodist Ladies' College Penrhos College Perth College Perth Modern School Santa Maria College Seton Catholic College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls St Mark's Anglican Community School St Mary's Anglican Girls' School
Earth and Environmental Science	17	Ashdale Secondary College Churchlands Senior High School John Paul College Kelmscott Senior High School Newman College Peter Moyes Anglican Community School Willetton Senior High School
Economics	91	Christ Church Grammar School Guildford Grammar School Hale School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Methodist Ladies' College Newman College Penrhos College Perth College Perth Modern School Peter Moyes Anglican Community School Rossmoyne Senior High School Santa Maria College Scotch College Shenton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School
Engineering Studies	23	Frederick Irwin Anglican School Hale School Kingsway Christian College Wesley College
English	197	Balcatta Senior High School Carmel School Iona Presentation College John Calvin Christian College Marea Senior College Margaret River Senior High School Methodist Ladies' College Penrhos College Perth College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College South Coast Baptist College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Ursula Frayne Catholic College
English as an Additional Language or Dialect	44	Applecross Senior High School Como Secondary College Melville Senior High School Methodist Ladies' College Mount Lawley Senior High School

		Rossmoyne Senior High School
		Willetton Senior High School
Food Science and Technology	13	Methodist Ladies' College Presbyterian Ladies' College Shenton College St Mark's Anglican Community School St Mary's Anglican Girls' School
French: Second Language	38	Christ Church Grammar School Hale School Penrhos College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Sacred Heart College Shenton College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Willetton Senior High School
Geography	129	Australind Senior High School Carey Baptist College CBC Fremantle Christ Church Grammar School Hale School John Calvin Christian College Mazenod College Mount Barker Community College Penrhos College Perth School Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls St Mark's Anglican Community School St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Ursula Frayne Catholic College
German: Second Language	5	Rossmoyne Senior High School
Health Studies	32	Albany Senior High School Applecross Senior High School Australian Islamic College (Kewdale) Broome Senior High School Carey Baptist College Churchlands Senior High School Kent Street Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Melville Senior High School Nagle Catholic College St Norbert College Thornlie Senior High School Willetton Senior High School
Human Biology	173	Christ Church Grammar School Cornerstone Christian College Girrawheen Senior High School Kingsway Christian College Lake Joondalup Baptist College Methodist Ladies' College Perth College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College Shenton College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls

St Mark's Anglican Community School         Indonesian: Second Language       14         Perth College       Perth College         Integrated Science       5         John Forrest Secondary College       Mindarie Senior Kigh School         Integrated Science       5         John Forrest Secondary College       Canning Vale College         Mindarie Senior College       Corpus Christ College         Materials Second Language       30         Japanese: Second Language       41         Perth Modern School       St Mary's Anglican Girls' School         Perth Modern School       St Mary's Anglican Girls' School         Japanese: Second Language       41         Perth Modern School       Resmaynes Senior High School         Willetton Senior High School       Willetton Senior High School         Villetton Senior High School       Numan College         Aquinas College       Aquinas College         Villetton Senior High School       Villetton Senior High School         John Curtin College       Perth College         Verth College       Perth College         Verth College       Perth College         Verth College       St Mary's Anglican School         St Mary's Anglican School       Scatch College         Mater			
Indonesian: Second Language14Willetton Senior High SchoolIndonesian: Second Language14Perth College Petter Moyes Anglican Community SchoolIntegrated Science5John Forrest Secondary College Mindarie Senior College Corpus Christ College Mercedes College Mercedes College Mercedes CollegeItalian: Second Language30Canning Vale College Mercedes College Mercedes College Mercedes College Perth Modern School St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Perth Modern SchoolJapanese: Second Language41Penthos College Perth Modern School Rossmyne Senior High School Nilletton Senior High SchoolLiterature96Perth Modern School Rossmyne Senior High School Nilletton Senior High School Nilletton Senior High SchoolLiterature96Perth College Aquinas College Perth College Perth CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Sacred Heart College School Age Rossmyne Senior High SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High School School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth College Pert			
Indonesian: Second Language     14     Perth College Peter Moyes Anglican Community School       Integrated Science     5     John Forrest Secondary College Mindaré Senior College       Italian: Second Language     30     Canning Vale College Corpus Christi College Mount Lawley Senior High School       Japanese: Second Language     41     Perth Modern School St Mary's Anglican Girls' School       Japanese: Second Language     41     Perth Modern School Rossmoyne Senior High School Willeton Senior High School       Literature     96     Perth Modern School Rossmoyne Senior High School       Literature     96     Perth College Perth College Perth College       Marine and Maritime Studies     6     St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Sacred Heart College       Marine and Maritime Studies     6     St Mary's Anglican School For Girls Trinity College       Materials Design and Technology     22     Lak Jondal Anglican School Carlie School John Carlin College       Mathematics Applications     195     St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Carlie Senior High School John Carlin College       Mathematics Applications     195     St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Hale School John Carlin College       Mathematics Applications     195     St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Hale School John Carlin College       Mathematics Applications     195     St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Hale School John Carlin College       Mathematics Applications     195     <			
Indonesian: Second Language     14     Peter Moyes Anglican Community School       Integrated Science     All Saint's College     All Saint's College       Italian: Second Language     30     Cannig Vale College       Italian: Second Language     30     Cannig Vale College       Japanese: Second Language     41     Resonyon Senior High School       Japanese: Second Language     41     Perth Modern School       Japanese: Second Language     41     Resonyon Senior High School       John Curtin College     Perth Modern School     John Curtin College       Juli Karting School     John Curtin College     Perth Modern School       John Curtin College     Perth Modern School     Sacred Heart College       Materials Design and Technology     22     Lake Jonalican Girls' School       Materials Design and Technology     22     Lake Jonalican Girls' School       Materials Design and Technology     22     Lake Jonalican College       Mathematics Applications     195     St Mary's Anglican Girls' School       Mathematics A			-
Peter Moyes Anglican Community SchoolIntegrated ScienceAll Saints' CollegeIntegrated Science5John Forrest Secondary CollegeItalian: Second Language30Japanese: Second Language30Japanese: Second Language41Reserved ScollegeJapanese: Second Language41Reserved ScollegeJapanese: Second Language41Reserved ScollegeJapanese: Second Language41Reserved ScollegeJapanese: Second Language41Reserved ScollegePerth Modern SchoolWilletton Senior High SchoolJaints' CollegePerth Modern SchoolPerth CollegePerth CollegeNaterials Design and Technology22Larie Second Figh SchoolMathematics Applications195Perth CollegePerth College	Indonesian: Second Language	14	
Integrated Science5John Forrest Secondary College Mindarie Senior College Mindarie Senior College Corpus Christi College Corpus Christi College Mount Lawley Senior High School Perth Modern School St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolJapanese: Second Language41Amy's Anglican Girls' School Perth Modern School Willetton Senior High School Multeton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Perth Modern School St Mary's AnglicationLiterature96Perth Modern School Aquinas College Perth College Perth College Perth College Ressmyne Senior High School Perth College Scoth College Scoth College Scoth CollegeMatrine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Lake Jonolal John Cartin College Perth College Scoth College Perth College Scoth College Perth CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Lake Jonolal John Cartin College Perth College 			Peter Moyes Anglican Community School
Italian: Second LanguageMindarie Senior CollegeItalian: Second Language30Canning Vale College Mercedes College Mount Lawley Senior High School Perth Modern School St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolJapanese: Second Language41Penthos College Perth Modern School Rossmoyne Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Milletton Senior Ligh School Milletton Senior Ligh School Mulletton Senior Ligh School Milletton Senior Ligh School John Curtin College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Newman College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Rossmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College School John Curtin College Mersey Senior High SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Ext Mary's Anglican Girls' School Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth College Stanta Maria Co			All Saints' College
Italian: Second Language30Canning Vale College Corpus Christi College Mount Lawley Senior High School Perth Modern School St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolJapanese: Second Language41Penthos College Perth Modern School Rossmoyne Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Multetan School Aquinas College Hale School John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Perth College Scared Heart College Perth College Perth CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth College Perth College Perth College Perth College Perth College Perth College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Pressystemin Ladies' College Perth College Perth College Perth College Perth College Shenton College Sh	Integrated Science	5	John Forrest Secondary College
Italian: Second Language30Corpus Christi College Mercedes College Mercedes College Perth Modern School Perth Modern School St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Pennhos College Perth Modern School Miletton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Mult Lawles Aquinas College Hale School John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Newman College Perth Modern School John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Newman College Perth College Perth College Newman College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Materials Design and Technology96St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Carine Senior High SchoolMathematics Applications6St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolCarine Senior High SchoolMathematics Applications195Carine Senior High SchoolCarine Senior High SchoolMathematics Applications195St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Perth College School Hale School Hale School<			Mindarie Senior College
Italian: Second Language30Mercedes College Mount Lawley Senior High School St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolJapanese: Second Language41Penth Modern School Rossmoyne Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School John Curtin College Perth Modern School Hale School John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Newman College Perth College Perth College Newman College Newman College Perth College SchoolLiterature96Perth Modern School Persbyterian Ladies' College Newman College Newshort CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Carine Senior High School Lake Ioondalup Baptist College Perth College Perth College Nodern School John Curtin College of the Arts Pernhos College Perth College SentationMathematics Applications195Persbyterian Ladies' College Sentation College Shenton Co			Canning Vale College
Italian: Second Language30Mercedes College Mount Lawley Senior High School St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolJapanese: Second Language41Penth Modern School Rossmoyne Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School John Curtin College Perth Modern School Hale School John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Newman College Perth College Perth College Newman College Newman College Perth College SchoolLiterature96Perth Modern School Persbyterian Ladies' College Newman College Newshort CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Carine Senior High School Lake Ioondalup Baptist College Perth College Perth College Nodern School John Curtin College of the Arts Pernhos College Perth College SentationMathematics Applications195Persbyterian Ladies' College Sentation College Shenton Co			Corpus Christi College
Italian: Second Language       30       Mount Lawley Senior High School         Japanese: Second Language       41       Penthos College         Japanese: Second Language       41       Ressmoyne Senior High School         All Saints' College       Penthodern School       Ressmoyne Senior High School         Willetton Senior High School       Willetton Senior High School       All Saints' College         Aquinas College       Hale School       John Curtin College of the Arts         Kennedy Baptist College       Newman College       Newman College         Perth Modern School       Perth Modern School       Perth Modern School         Jahn Curtin College       Perth Modern School       Perth Modern School         Vernedy Baptist College       Newman College       Perth Modern School         Perth Modern School       Perth Modern School       Perth Modern School         Yesplyterian Ladies' College       Resoncy Baptist College       Resoncy Baptist College         Matria and Maritime Studies       6       St Mary's Anglican Girls' School       Sacred Heart College         Materials Design and Technology       22       Lake Joondalup Baptist College         Materials Design and Technology       22       Christ Church Grammar School         Mathematics Applications       195       Preshyterian Ladies' College<			
Perth Modern SchoolJapanese: Second Language41Japanese: Second Language41Perth Modern SchoolNilletton Senior High SchoolNilletton Senior High SchoolNilletton Senior High SchoolAutinas CollegeAquinas CollegeAquinas CollegeHale SchoolJohn Curtin College of the ArtsKennedy Baptist CollegeNewman CollegePerth Modern SchoolPerth Modern SchoolJohn Curtin College of the ArtsKennedy Baptist CollegePerth Modern SchoolPerth Modern SchoolSt Hild's Anglican Girls' SchoolSt Hild's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Lake Joondalup Baptist CollegePerth ScollegePerth SchoolJohn Curtin College of the ArtsPennhas CholegePerth SchoolJohn Curtin CollegePerth SchoolJohn Curtin CollegePerth Modern SchoolPerth Modern School	Italian: Second Language	30	
Image: Second LanguageSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolJapanese: Second LanguagePerth Modern School Rosmoyne Senior High SchoolAllAll Saints' College Aquinas College Hale SchoolJali Saints' College Hale SchoolJohn Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Perth Modern SchoolLiterature96Perth Modern School John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Rosmoyne Senior High SchoolLiterature96Perth Modern School Perth College Rosmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College School Trinity College Wesley College School For Girls Trinity College Wesley College Perth College School For Girls Trinity College Perth College School Sacred Heart College School For Girls Trinity College Perth College Perth College SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth College SchoolMathematics Applications1950Presbyterian Ladies' College Perth College Perth College Perth College SchoolMathematics Applications1950Presbyterian Ladies' College Perth College SchoolMathematics Applications1950Presbyterian Ladies' College Perth College SchoolMathematics Applications1950Presbyterian Ladies' College Scheol College Scheol			
Japanese: Second Language41Penrhos College Perth Modern School Rossmoyne Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Willetton Senior High School Mulletton Senior High School John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Newman College Perth College Perth College Rossmoyne Senior High School Scotch College St Hilda's Anglican School Fresbyterian Ladies' CollegeMatrine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Sacred Heart College Rossmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth College St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMathematics Applications195Christ Church Grammar School Perth College St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMathematics Applications195St Mary's Anglican Girls' School John Calvin Christian College Senton College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School John Calvin Christian College Senton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School John Calvin Christian College Senton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School John Calvin Christian College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Senton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Senton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity Co			
Japanese: Second Language41Perth Modern School Rossmoyne Senior High School Nilletton Senior High SchoolJapanese: Second LanguageAll Saints' College Aquinas College Hale School John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Perth Modern School Perth Modern School Perth Modern School Sacred Heart College Scotch College St Hild's Anglican Girls' School Sacred Heart College Perth CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Lake John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Scotch College Scotch College Scotch College Scotch College Scotch College Scotch CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Christ Church Grammar School Hale School John Calvin Christian College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Perth College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth College Perth College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Hale School John Curtin College of the Arts Penrhos College Perth College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe School Guidford Grammar School			
Japanese: second Language41Rossmoyne Senior High School Willetton Senior High SchoolAll Saints' College Aquinas College Hale School John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Newman College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Rossmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College Scotch CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Lake Jondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Lake Jondalup Baptist College Perth College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity CollegeMathematics Applications195Christ Church Grammar School Hale SchoolMathematics Applications195Perth Modern School Persbyterian Ladies' College St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMathematics Applications195Perth College Perth College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Christ Church Grammar School Hale School John Curtin College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Christ Church Grammar School Hale School Thrinty College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe School<			
International contentWilletton Senior High SchoolAll Saints' College Aquinas College Hale School John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Perth College Perth College Perth College Perth College Rossmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College Scotch College St Hild's Anglican School For Girls Trinity College Wesley CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican School College Wesley CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Lake Joondalup Baptist College Wesley College Perth College Perth College Dono College Perth College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Idain Christ Chruch Grammar School Hale School John Curtin College of the Arts Pennos College Perth College Perth College Perth College Stanta Maria College Shenton College Shenton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Shenton College Shento	Japanese: Second Language	41	
All Saints' College         Aquinas College         Hale School         John Curtin College of the Arts         Kennedy Baptist College         Newman College         Perth College         Perth College         Perth Modern School         Presbyterian Ladies' College         Rossmoyne Senior High School         Sareed Heart College         Scotch College         St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls         Trinity College         Wesley College         Materials Design and Technology         22         Christ Church Grammar School         Hale School         John Curtin College         Mathematics Applications         195         Mathematics Applications         195         Kingy Anglican Girls' School         Mathematics Applications         195         Sheat Maria College         Perth Modern School         Presbyterian Ladies' College         Sheat Maria College			
Aquinas CollegeLiteratureAquinas CollegePerth CollegeNewman CollegePerth CollegePerth CollegePerth CollegePerth CollegePerth CollegePerth CollegeRossmoyne Senior High SchoolSacred Heart CollegeScoth CollegeSt Hilda's Anglican School For GirlsTrinity CollegeSt Mary's Anglican SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Like Joondalup Baptist CollegeMathematics Applications195Perth CollegeSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolCarine Senior High SchoolMathematics Applications195Perth CollegePerth CollegeSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMathematics ApplicationsListCarine Senior High SchoolPerenthoc CollegePerth College <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td>			-
Hale SchoolLiterature9696Perth College96Perth Modern SchoolPresbyterian Ladies' CollegeRossmoyne Senior High SchoolSacred Heart CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies65St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology2222Carine Senior High SchoolLake Joondalup Baptist CollegeMathematics Applications195Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Perth CollegeSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolCarine Senior High SchoolJohn Carvin Christian CollegePerth CollegePerth CollegeMathematics Applications195Perth CollegeSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolTrinity CollegePerth College <td></td> <td></td> <td>5</td>			5
John Curtin College of the Arts Kennedy Baptist College Newman College Perth College Perth College Rossmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College Rossmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity CollegeMatematics Applications6St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Wesley CollegeMathematics Applications195Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth College SchoolMathematics Applications195Persbyterian Ladies' College Perth College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Persbyterian Ladies' College SchoolMathematics Applications195Persbyterian Ladies' College SchoolMathematics Applications195Persbyterian Ladies' College Perth College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College St Mary's Anglican Girls' Scho			
Literature96Kennedy Baptist College Newman College Perth College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Rossmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College Scotch College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity College Wesley CollegeMatrie and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Christ Church Grammar School Perth Modern SchoolMathematics Applications195Perth College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Christ Church Grammar School John Calvin Christian College Sent Modern SchoolMathematics Applications195Perthos College Sent Maria College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College SchoolMathematics Applications195Perthos College Sent Maria College School Trinity Church Grammar School School			
LiteratureNewman College Perth College96Perth College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Rossmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College Scotch College Scotch CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies65t Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity College Wesley CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Perth College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Pass Applications195Christ Church Grammar School Presbyterian Ladies' College Perth College Shenton College Shenton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Persbyterian Ladies' College Perth College Perth College Shenton College 			-
LiteraturePerth CollegeJetterature96Perth Modern SchoolPresbyterian Ladies' CollegeRossmoyne Senior High SchoolRosemoyne Senior High SchoolSacred Heart CollegeScotch CollegeScotch CollegeSt Hilda's Anglican School For GirlsTrinity CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High SchoolLake Joondalup Baptist CollegePerth CollegeMathematics Applications195Christ Church Grammar SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' CollegeMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' CollegeSonta Maria CollegeSanta Maria CollegeSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolSanta Maria CollegeMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' CollegeSonta Maria CollegeSt Mary MacKillop CollegeSt Mary Sanglican Girls' SchoolTrinity CollegeSt Mary Sanglican Girls' SchoolTrinity CollegeSt Mary Sanglican Girls' SchoolWoodthorpe SchoolWilletton Senior High SchoolWoodthorpe SchoolWilletton Senior High SchoolWoodthorpe School			
Literature96Perth Modern SchoolPresbyterian Ladies' College Rossmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College Scotch College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity College Wesley CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Christ Church Grammar School Hale SchoolMaterials Design and TechnologyCarine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Senton College Perth College Perth College Shenton School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe SchoolMathematics ApplicationsChrist Church Grammar School Guidford Grammar School			Newman College
Presbyterian Ladies' College Rossmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College Scotch College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Christ Church Grammar School John Curtin College of the Arts Penrhos CollegeMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College Senton College Senton College St Hidd's Anglican Girls' SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Senton College Senton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College St Mary's Anglican Gir			Perth College
Rossmoyne Senior High School Sacred Heart College Scotch College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Christ Church Grammar School Hale School John Culvin Christian College Perth Modern SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth College Perth College School Trinity College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Hale School John Curtin College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College School College School College School College School College School College School College School Trinity College School Trinity College School College School College School Trinity College School Trinity College School Christ Church Grammar School Guildford Grammar School	Literature	96	Perth Modern School
Sacred Heart College Scotch College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity College Wesley CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Christ Church Grammar School John Calvin Christian College Perth College Perth Modern SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College Stand Mary SchoolMathematics Applications195Christ Church Grammar School Hale School John Calvin Christian College Senton College Senton College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary Sanglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe SchoolChrist Church Grammar School Guildford Grammar SchoolChrist Church Grammar School Guildford Grammar School			Presbyterian Ladies' College
Sacred Heart College Scotch College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity College Wesley CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Christ Church Grammar School John Calvin Christian College Perth College Perth Modern SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College Shenton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Sthenton College St			Rossmoyne Senior High School
Scotch College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity College Wesley CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Christ Church Grammar School Hale SchoolMaterials Design and TechnologyCarine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Perth College Perth College Perth College Santa Maria College Senton College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary School Trinity College St Mary SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College St Mary School Trinity College St Mary SchoolMathematics Applications195Christ Church Grammar School Perth Modern School School Trinity College St Mary School Trinity College St Mary School Trinity College St Mary School Woodthorpe School			
St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls Trinity College Wesley CollegeMarine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Christ Church Grammar School Hale School John Calvin Christian College John Curtin College of the Arts Penrhos College Perth Modern SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College Shenton College Shenton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe School			_
Marine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Carine Senior High SchoolLake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeChrist Church Grammar SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Christ Church Grammar SchoolMathematics Applications195Pernhos College Perth Modern SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College Shenton College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe SchoolMathematics ApplicationsEnvironment of the School Trinity College St Mary School Trinity College SchoolMathematics ApplicationsEnvironment of the School Trinity College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College SchoolMathematics ApplicationsEnvironment of the School Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe School			_
Marine and Maritime Studies6St Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolMaterials Design and Technology22Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMathematics Applications195Christ Church Grammar School Hale School John Calvin Christian College Perth College Perth College Perth College Perth College Perth College Perth College Santa Maria College Shenton College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe School			-
Marine and Maritime Studies       6       St Mary's Anglican Girls' School         Materials Design and Technology       22       Carine Senior High School         Lake Joondalup Baptist College       Perth College         Perth College       Christ Church Grammar School         Hale School       John Calvin Christian College         John Calvin Christian College       John Curtin College of the Arts         Penrhos College       Perth College         Mathematics Applications       195         195       Presbyterian Ladies' College         Shanton College       St Mary's Anglican Girls' School         Mathematics Applications       195         195       Presbyterian Ladies' College         Shanton College       St Mary's Anglican Girls' School         Trinity College       Willetton Senior High School         Woodthorpe School       Christ Church Grammar School			· -
Materials Design and Technology       22       Carine Senior High School Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth College         Materials Design and Technology       22       Christ Church Grammar School Hale School John Calvin Christian College John Curtin College of the Arts Penrhos College Perth College         Mathematics Applications       195       Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College         Willetton Senior High School       Woodthorpe School         Christ Church Grammar School       Christ Church Grammar School	Marine and Maritime Studies	6	
Materials Design and Technology22Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMaterials Design and Technology22Lake Joondalup Baptist College Perth CollegeMathematics ApplicationsChrist Church Grammar School Hale School John Calvin Christian College Perth College Perth College Perth Modern SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College Shenton College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe SchoolChrist Church Grammar SchoolChrist Church Grammar School Guildford Grammar School		0	
Perth CollegeChrist Church Grammar SchoolHale SchoolJohn Calvin Christian CollegeJohn Curtin College of the ArtsPenrhos CollegePerth CollegePerth CollegePerth Modern SchoolPresbyterian Ladies' CollegeSanta Maria CollegeSt Mary MacKillop CollegeSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolTrinity CollegeWilletton Senior High SchoolWoodthorpe SchoolChrist Church Grammar SchoolGuildford Grammar School	Materiala Desire and Tesherala av	22	5
Mathematics ApplicationsChrist Church Grammar School Hale School John Calvin Christian College Perth College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College Shenton College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe School	Materials Design and Technology	22	
Hale SchoolJohn Calvin Christian CollegeJohn Curtin College of the ArtsPenrhos CollegePerth CollegePerth CollegePerth Modern SchoolPresbyterian Ladies' CollegeSanta Maria CollegeShenton CollegeSt Mary MacKillop CollegeSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolTrinity CollegeWilletton Senior High SchoolWoodthorpe SchoolChrist Church Grammar SchoolGuildford Grammar School			
John Calvin Christian CollegeJohn Curtin College of the ArtsPenrhos CollegePerth CollegePerth Modern SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' CollegeSanta Maria CollegeShenton CollegeSt Mary MacKillop CollegeSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolTrinity CollegeWilletton Senior High SchoolWoodthorpe SchoolChrist Church Grammar SchoolGuildford Grammar School			
John Curtin College of the ArtsPenrhos CollegePerth CollegePerth CollegePerth Modern School195Presbyterian Ladies' CollegeSanta Maria CollegeShenton CollegeSt Mary MacKillop CollegeSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolTrinity CollegeWilletton Senior High SchoolWoodthorpe SchoolChrist Church Grammar SchoolGuildford Grammar School			
Penrhos CollegePerth CollegePerth Modern SchoolMathematics Applications195195Presbyterian Ladies' CollegeSanta Maria CollegeShenton CollegeSt Mary MacKillop CollegeSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolTrinity CollegeWilletton Senior High SchoolWoodthorpe SchoolChrist Church Grammar SchoolGuildford Grammar School			•
Mathematics ApplicationsPerthCollege PerthPerth Modern SchoolMathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College Shenton College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe SchoolMathematics Applications195Mathematics Application			-
Mathematics ApplicationsPerth Modern School195Presbyterian Ladies' CollegeSanta Maria CollegeSanta Maria CollegeShenton CollegeShenton CollegeSt Mary MacKillop CollegeSt Mary's Anglican Girls' SchoolTrinity CollegeWilletton Senior High SchoolWilletton Senior High SchoolWoodthorpe SchoolGuildford Grammar SchoolGuildford Grammar School			-
Mathematics Applications195Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College Shenton College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe SchoolLChrist Church Grammar School Guildford Grammar School			5
Santa Maria College Shenton College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe School Christ Church Grammar School Guildford Grammar School			
Shenton College St Mary MacKillop College St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Trinity College Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe School Christ Church Grammar School Guildford Grammar School	Mathematics Applications	195	Presbyterian Ladies' College
St Mary MacKillop College         St Mary's Anglican Girls' School         Trinity College         Willetton Senior High School         Woodthorpe School         Christ Church Grammar School         Guildford Grammar School			Santa Maria College
St Mary MacKillop College         St Mary's Anglican Girls' School         Trinity College         Willetton Senior High School         Woodthorpe School         Christ Church Grammar School         Guildford Grammar School			Shenton College
St Mary's Anglican Girls' School         Trinity College         Willetton Senior High School         Woodthorpe School         Christ Church Grammar School         Guildford Grammar School			-
Trinity College         Willetton Senior High School         Woodthorpe School         Christ Church Grammar School         Guildford Grammar School			
Willetton Senior High School Woodthorpe School Christ Church Grammar School Guildford Grammar School			
Woodthorpe School Christ Church Grammar School Guildford Grammar School			
Christ Church Grammar School Guildford Grammar School			-
Guildford Grammar School			•
Hale School			
Mathematics Methods 173 John XXIII College	Mathematics Methods	173	-
Margaret River Senior High School		-	
Melville Senior High School			-
Methodist Ladies' College			_
Presbyterian Ladies' College			

T		
		Rossmoyne Senior High School
		Santa Maria College
		Scotch College
		Shenton College
		St Mary MacKillop College
		Ursula Frayne Catholic College
		Willetton Senior High School
		Applecross Senior High School
		Christ Church Grammar School
		Hale School
		John XXIII College
		Penrhos College
		Perth Modern School
		Rossmoyne Senior High School
Mathematics Specialist	133	Scotch College
Mathematics Specialist	133	-
		Shenton College
		St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls
		St Mary's Anglican Girls' School
		St Norbert College
		Trinity College
		Wesley College
		Willetton Senior High School
		Cape Naturaliste College
		Christ Church Grammar School
		Guildford Grammar School
		Iona Presentation College
		-
		John Curtin College of the Arts
		John Septimus Roe Anglican Community School
		John XXIII College
Media Production and Analysis	67	Mandurah Catholic College
		Mercedes College
		Presbyterian Ladies' College
		Sacred Heart College
		Scotch College
		Shenton College
		St Mary's Anglican Girls' School
		Wesley College
		Albany Senior High School
		Duncraig Senior High School
		Hale School
		Iona Presentation College
	155	John Curtin College of the Arts
		Penrhos College
		Perth College
Modern History		Perth Modern School
		Presbyterian Ladies' College
		Scotch College
		Shenton College
		St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls
		-
		St Stephen's School
		Ursula Frayne Catholic College
		Willetton Senior High School
		Carey Baptist College
		Churchlands Senior High School
Music	74	Perth Modern School
		Rossmoyne Senior High School
		Shenton College
		Carey Baptist College
Outdoor Education	21	Cornerstone Christian College
Outdoor Education	21	

		Laberta and alive David a C. U
		Lake Joondalup Baptist College
		Lesmurdie Senior High School
		Mandurah Catholic College
		Newman College
		Sacred Heart College
		Seton Catholic College
		Christ Church Grammar School
Philosophy and Ethics	17	Hale School
		Perth Modern School
		St Stephen's School
		Aquinas College
		Christ Church Grammar School
		Guildford Grammar School
		John XXIII College
		Mercy College
		Newman College
	133	Penrhos College
Physical Education Studies		Perth College
		Perth Modern School
		Presbyterian Ladies' College
		Sacred Heart College
		Shenton College
		St Mark's Anglican Community School
		Trinity College
		Willetton Senior High School
		Christ Church Grammar School
		Corpus Christi College
		Hale School
		John XXIII College
		Margaret River Senior High School
		Newman College
		Perth Modern School
Dhusias	100	
Physics	169	Presbyterian Ladies' College
		Rossmoyne Senior High School
		Scotch College
		St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls
		St Mary MacKillop College
		St Norbert College
		Willetton Senior High School
		Woodvale Secondary College
Plant Production Systems	5	Western Australian College of Agriculture - Cunderdin
	5	Western Australian College of Agriculture - Denmark
		All Saints' College
		Applecross Senior High School
		Aquinas College
		Christ Church Grammar School
		Churchlands Senior High School
		Iona Presentation College
		Kalamunda Senior High School
		Mercedes College
Politics and Law	66	Penrhos College
	00	Perth College
		Perth Modern School
		Sacred Heart College
		-
		Santa Maria College Scotch College
1 I		
		-
		Shenton College
		Shenton College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls
		Shenton College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls St Stephen's School
Psychology	67	Shenton College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls

		Geraldton Grammar School John Curtin College of the Arts La Salle College Methodist Ladies' College Perth College Perth Modern School Presbyterian Ladies' College Sacred Heart College St Brigid's College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls
		St Norbert College St Stephen's School Tranby College
Religion and Life	41	Carmel School CBC Fremantle Chisholm Catholic College Holy Cross College Iona Presentation College John Paul College John Septimus Roe Anglican Community School John XXIII College Kolbe Catholic College Mercedes College Newman College Sacred Heart College Santa Maria College Servite College St Norbert College
Visual Arts	110	Applecross Senior High School Chisholm Catholic College Corpus Christi College Hale School Iona Presentation College John XXIII College Kalamunda Senior High School Penrhos College Perth College Presbyterian Ladies' College Santa Maria College Shenton College St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls St Mary's Anglican Girls' School Willetton Senior High School

## **2016** Schools with highest performing students in Year **12** ATAR courses

This table lists, for each Year 12 ATAR course, an alphabetical sort of schools with the highest performing students.

• The list is compiled from the percentage of students at each school who had Year 12 ATAR course combined scores in the top 15 percent of all students in that course. Depending on the number of schools teaching each Year 12 ATAR course, up to the top 15\* schools with the highest percentage are listed.

(\* Note: more than one school may be on the same percentage of students in the top 15 percent, hence there may be more than 15 schools listed.)

- This list recognises the strength of achievement of schools in Year 12 ATAR courses but does not discriminate between schools with high or low enrolment in Year 12 ATAR courses.
- To be entered in this table, schools must have at least 10 students with a Year 12 ATAR course combined score in the course. The Year 12 ATAR course listings do not include schools where fewer than 10 percent of the students had combined scores in the top 15 of all students in that course.
- Year 12 ATAR courses not listed have no eligible schools.
- Canning College, Cyril Jackson Senior Campus, North Lake Senior Campus, Tuart College, international schools, Schools of Isolated and Distance Education and primary schools are not included.

The data in this table are about the achievement of students at schools and should not be used to draw simplistic conclusions about the performance of schools. The following general qualifiers should be recognised:

- many factors affect student achievement, some of which are outside the control of schools. These include differences in ability, cultural and language background, educational background of parents and economic differences
- no single table or data source should prevail in drawing conclusions about the achievement of students at schools. A more realistic picture is gained from a composite view of all information available about schools
- the statistics of a single year should not be considered in isolation, rather the trend or pattern over a number of years should be considered
- small numbers of candidates at a school can bias inferences, particularly with percentages.





## Year 12 Student Achievement Data

# Part 2: Descriptive and achievement measures – all schools

#### Table 1: 2016 WACE achievement

The following notes provide definitions and explanations of each of the data columns in Table 1.

#### School

Schools are listed alphabetically.

#### Number F/T eligible Year 12 students

This column provides the number of full-time eligible Year 12 students registered at the school.

A 'full-time' student is in Year 11 or 12 and has results for at least eight School Curriculum and Standards Authority course units (or equivalent) in the current year, and in addition is eligible to achieve a WACE. A 'result' in a course unit means the awarding of one of the grades A, B, C, D, E, or U (unfinished).

#### Achieved the WACE

Achievement of a WACE signifies that a student has successfully met the breadth and depth, the achievement standard and the literacy and numeracy standard in their senior secondary schooling. For 2016 and beyond these requirements are:

#### • Breadth and depth

- Completion of a minimum of 20 units or the equivalent. This requirement must include at least:
  - 10 Year 12 units or the equivalent
  - two Year 11 units from an English course and one pair of Year 12 units from an English course
  - one pair of Year 12 units from each of List A (arts/languages/social sciences) and List B (mathematics/science/technology).

#### • Achievement standard

- Achievement of at least 14 C grades or higher (or the equivalent) in Year 11 and 12 units, with a minimum of six C grades or the equivalent in Year 12 units.
- Completion of at least four Year 12 ATAR courses or a Certificate II (or higher) VET qualification.
- Literacy and numeracy standard
  - Completion of at least four units of an English course post-Year 10 and studied over at least two years.
  - o Demonstration of the minimum standard of literacy and numeracy.

#### Number

This column refers to the number of full-time eligible Year 12 students who achieved a WACE.

#### Percentage

This column expresses the number of students who achieved a WACE as a percentage of all students eligible for a WACE.

#### **General Points**

- Schools with fewer than 20 full-time eligible Year 12 students are not included.
- Canning College, Cyril Jackson Senior Campus, North Lake Senior Campus, Tuart College, international schools, Schools of Isolated and Distance Education and primary schools are not included.
- 'All students' totals and percentages refer to totals and percentages for all eligible Year 12 students.

## Table 1: 2016 WACE achievement

(as recorded by the School Curriculum and Standards Authority as at 30 December 2016)

School	Number F/T eligible Year 12 students	Achieved the WACE	
		Number	Percentage
Albany Senior High School	141	131	92.90
All Saints' College	123	122	99.20
Applecross Senior High School	246	241	98.00
Aquinas College	185	184	99.50
Aranmore Catholic College	97	86	88.70
Armadale Senior High School	79	64	81.00
Ashdale Secondary College	203	189	93.10
Atwell College	161	141	87.60
Australian Islamic College (Kewdale)	88	80	90.90
Australind Senior High School	140	123	87.90
Balcatta Senior High School	88	80	90.90
Balga Senior High School	44	16	36.40
Ballajura Community College	245	218	89.00
Belmont City College	65	46	70.80
Belridge Secondary College	123	111	90.20
Broome Senior High School	83	64	77.10
Bullsbrook College	59	51	86.40
Bunbury Cathedral Grammar School	106	106	100.00
Bunbury Catholic College	160	153	95.60
Bunbury Senior High School	103	94	91.30
Busselton Senior High School	73	68	93.20
Canning Vale College	224	211	94.20
Cape Naturaliste College	79	73	92.40
Carey Baptist College	135	129	95.60
Carine Senior High School	238	231	97.10
Carmel Adventist College	36	36	100.00
Carmel School	24	24	100.00
CBC Fremantle	127	127	100.00
Cecil Andrews Senior High School	49	34	69.40
Chisholm Catholic College	272	264	97.10
Christ Church Grammar School	191	188	98.40
Churchlands Senior High School	349	338	96.80
Clarkson Community High School	96	73	76.00
Collie Senior High School	54	44	81.50
Comet Bay College	231	215	93.10
Como Secondary College	106	102	96.20
Coodanup College	46	33	71.70
Cornerstone Christian College	31	31	100.00
Corpus Christi College	206	198	96.10
Dalyellup College	82	72	87.80
Darling Range Sports College	119	104	87.40
Denmark Senior High School	51	47	92.20
Duncraig Senior High School	209	200	95.70
Eastern Goldfields College	162	137	84.60
Eastern Hills Senior High School	110	90	81.80
Eaton Community College	39	36	92.30
Ellenbrook Christian College	44	39	88.60
Ellenbrook Secondary College	177	148	83.60
Emmanuel Catholic College	124	119	96.00

School	Number F/T eligible Year	Achieved the WACE	
	12 students	Number	Percentage
Esperance Anglican Community School	20	17	85.00
Esperance Senior High School	123	114	92.70
Foundation Christian College	34	28	82.40
Frederick Irwin Anglican School	138	138	100.00
Georgiana Molloy Anglican School	69	66	95.70
Geraldton Grammar School	44	42	95.50
Geraldton Senior College	221	189	85.50
Gilmore College	83	62	74.70
Girrawheen Senior High School	69	49	71.00
Governor Stirling Senior High School	53	48	90.60
Grace Christian School	32	28	87.50
Great Southern Grammar	91	89	97.80
Greenwood College	128	105	82.00
Guildford Grammar School	111	109	98.20
Hale School	198	198	100.00
Halls Head College	109	90	82.60
Hamilton Senior High School	52	38	73.10
Hampton Senior High School	83	70	84.30
Hedland Senior High School	82	57	69.50
Helena College	67	67	100.00
Holy Cross College	42	39	92.90
Iona Presentation College	151	151	100.00
Irene McCormack Catholic College	132	131	94.70
John Calvin Christian College	48	48	100.00
John Curtin College of the Arts	197	196	99.50
John Forrest Secondary College	137	190	87.70
John Paul College	68	60	88.20
John Septimus Roe Anglican Community School	162	153	94.40
John Tonkin College	110	97	88.20
	71	69	97.20
John Wollaston Anglican Community School		152	
John XXIII College	156		97.40
Kalamunda Senior High School Karratha Senior High School	139	126	90.60
-	82	74	90.20
Katanning Senior High School	43	30	69.80
Kelmscott Senior High School	182	162	89.00
Kennedy Baptist College	203	192 111	94.60
Kent Street Senior High School	123		90.20
Kiara College	41	29	70.70
Kingsway Christian College	84	79	94.00
Kolbe Catholic College	170	163	95.90
La Salle College	195	177	90.80
Lake Joondalup Baptist College	139	137	98.60
Lakeland Senior High School	79	62	78.50
Langford Islamic College	31	30	96.80
Leeming Senior High School	127	118	92.90
Lesmurdie Senior High School	156	154	98.70
Living Waters Lutheran College	79	75	94.90
Lumen Christi College	128	120	93.80
Lynwood Senior High School	260	226	86.90
Mandurah Baptist College	91	86	94.50
Mandurah Catholic College	159	151	95.00
Manea Senior College	224	218	97.30
Manjimup Senior High School	101	95	94.10

School	Number F/T	Achieved the WACE	
	eligible Year 12 students	Number	Percentage
Margaret River Senior High School	104	100	96.20
Mater Dei College	157	151	96.20
Mazenod College	124	123	99.20
Melville Senior High School	147	140	95.20
Mercedes College	149	144	96.60
Mercy College	172	151	87.80
Merredin College	44	38	86.40
Methodist Ladies' College	116	114	98.30
Mindarie Senior College	421	384	91.20
Mirrabooka Senior High School	70	59	84.30
Morley Senior High School	137	129	94.20
Mount Barker Community College	37	31	83.80
Mount Lawley Senior High School	240	230	95.80
Nagle Catholic College	151	142	94.00
Narrogin Senior High School	85	79	92.90
Newman College	186	183	98.40
Newman Senior High School	21	15	71.40
Newton Moore Senior High School	75	67	89.30
North Albany Senior High School	67	52	77.60
Northam Senior High School	96	85	88.50
Ocean Reef Senior High School	220	214	97.30
Penrhos College	145	143	98.60
Perth College	140	140	100.00
Perth Modern School	221	219	99.10
Peter Carnley Anglican Community School	33	33	100.00
Peter Moyes Anglican Community School	132	130	98.50
Pinjarra Senior High School	83	72	86.70
Prendiville Catholic College	156	152	97.40
Presbyterian Ladies' College	120	120	100.00
Quinns Baptist College	70	68	97.10
Rehoboth Christian College	34	30	88.20
Rockingham Senior High School	111	94	84.70
Rossmoyne Senior High School	378	371	98.10
Sacred Heart College	209	208	99.50
Safety Bay Senior High School	150	133	88.70
Santa Maria College	188	186	98.90
Scotch College	160	159	99.40
Serpentine-Jarrahdale Grammar School	36	33	91.70
Servite College	145	140	96.60
Seton Catholic College	145	140	97.20
Sevenoaks Senior College	133	140	77.40
Shenton College	293	291	99.30
South Coast Baptist College	33	26	78.80
South Fremantle Senior High School	26	20	84.60
Southern River College	73	55	75.30
St Andrew's Grammar	23	22	95.70
St Brigid's College	99	95	96.00
St George's Anglican Grammar School	32	32	100.00
St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls	139 32	138 29	99.30 90.60
St Joseph's College	53	 51	90.60
St Luke's College			
St Mark's Anglican Community School	169	165	97.60

Cabaal	Number F/T	Achieved the WACE	
School	eligible Year 12 students	Number	Percentage
St Mary MacKillop College	108	108	100.00
St Mary's Anglican Girls' School	177	174	98.30
St Norbert College	141	134	95.00
St Stephen's School	245	242	98.80
Strathalbyn Christian College	21	20	95.20
Swan Christian College	179	169	94.40
Swan Valley Anglican Community School	46	46	100.00
Swan View Senior High School	34	30	88.20
Thornlie Christian College	45	41	91.10
Thornlie Senior High School	127	94	74.00
Tom Price Senior High School	29	26	89.70
Tranby College	82	79	96.30
Trinity College	194	190	97.90
Ursula Frayne Catholic College	119	114	95.80
Wanneroo Secondary College	141	119	84.40
Warnbro Community High School	166	142	85.50
Warwick Senior High School	59	50	84.70
Wesley College	157	153	97.50
WA College of Agriculture - Cunderdin	64	60	93.80
WA College of Agriculture - Denmark	38	34	89.50
WA College of Agriculture - Harvey	58	50	86.20
WA College of Agriculture - Morawa	20	12	60.00
WA College of Agriculture - Narrogin	39	34	87.20
Willetton Senior High School	388	377	97.20
Woodthorpe School	38	37	97.40
Woodvale Secondary College	271	270	99.60
All students	23360	21473	91.92

# Table 2: 2016 Completed four or more ATAR courses or a Certificate II orhigher

The following notes provide definitions and explanations of each of the data columns in Table 2.

#### School

Schools are listed alphabetically.

#### Number F/T eligible Year 12 students.

This column provides the number of full-time eligible Year 12 students registered at the school.

#### Completed four or more Year 12 ATAR courses

#### Number (No.)

This column refers to the number of full-time eligible Year 12 students who completed four or more Year 12 ATAR courses.

#### Percentage (%)

This column expresses the number of students who completed four or more Year 12 ATAR courses as a percentage of all students eligible for a WACE.

#### Completed a Certificate II or higher but less than four Year 12 ATAR courses Number (No.)

This column refers to the number of full-time eligible Year 12 students who completed a Certificate II or higher but less than four Year 12 ATAR courses.

#### Percentage (%)

This column expresses the number of students who completed a Certificate II or higher but less than four Year 12 ATAR courses.

Number as a percentage of all students eligible for a WACE.

# Completed four or more Year 12 ATAR courses or a Certificate II or higher Number (No.)

This column refers to the number of full-time eligible Year 12 students who completed four or more Year 12 ATAR courses or a Certificate II or higher.

#### Percentage (%)

This column expresses the number of students who completed four or more Year 12 ATAR courses or a Certificate II or higher as a percentage of all students eligible for a WACE.

- Schools with fewer than 20 full-time eligible Year 12 students are not included.
- Canning College, Cyril Jackson Senior Campus, North Lake Senior Campus, Tuart College, international schools, Schools of Isolated and Distance Education and primary schools are not included.
- 'All students' totals and percentages refer to totals and percentages for all eligible Year 12 students.

# Table 2: 2016 Completed four or more ATAR courses or a Certificate II or higher

(as recorded by the School Curriculum and Standards Authority as at 30 December 2016)

	Number F/T eligible	Completed fou 12 ATAR		Completed a C higher but less 12 ATAR	than four Year	Year 12 ATA	four or more R courses or a II or higher
School	Year 12						
	students	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Albany Senior High School	141	76	53.90	65	46.10	141	100.00
All Saints' College	123	110	89.40	13	10.60	123	100.00
Applecross Senior High School	246	183	74.40	63	25.60	246	100.00
Aquinas College	185	136	73.50	49	26.50	185	100.00
Aranmore Catholic College	97	53	54.60	44	45.40	97	100.00
Armadale Senior High School	79	15	19.00	64	81.00	79	100.00
Ashdale Secondary College	203	85	41.90	117	57.60	202	99.50
Atwell College	161	45	28.00	116	72.00	161	100.00
Australian Islamic College (Kewdale)	88	70	79.50	18	20.50	88	100.00
Australind Senior High School	140	62	44.30	78	55.70	140	100.00
Balcatta Senior High School	88	31	35.20	57	64.80	88	100.00
Balga Senior High School	44	0	0.00	44	100.00	44	100.00
Ballajura Community College	245	118	48.20	127	51.80	245	100.00
Belmont City College	65	17	26.20	47	72.30	64	98.50
Belridge Secondary College	123	42	34.10	81	65.90	123	100.00
Broome Senior High School	83	36	43.40	47	56.60	83	100.00
Bullsbrook College	59	9	15.30	50	84.70	59	100.00
Bunbury Cathedral Grammar School	106	98	92.50	8	7.50	106	100.00
Bunbury Catholic College	160	95	59.40	65	40.60	160	100.00
Bunbury Senior High School	103	39	37.90	64	62.10	103	100.00
Busselton Senior High School	73	21	28.80	52	71.20	73	100.00
Canning Vale College	224	98	43.80	126	56.30	224	100.00
Cape Naturaliste College	79	34	43.00	45	57.00	79	100.00
Carey Baptist College	135	94	69.60	40	29.60	134	99.30
Carine Senior High School	238	121	50.80	117	49.20	238	100.00
Carmel Adventist College	36	26	72.20	10	27.80	36	100.00
Carmel School	24	24	100.00	0	0.00	24	100.00
CBC Fremantle	127	78	61.40	49	38.60	127	100.00

	Number F/T eligible		r or more Year courses	Completed a C higher but less 12 ATAR	than four Year	Completed four or mor Year 12 ATAR courses of Certificate II or higher			
School	Year 12 students	No	%	No.	%	No.	%		
Cecil Andrews Senior High School	49	No. 8	16.30	41	83.70	49	100.00		
Chisholm Catholic College	272	194	71.30	78	28.70	272	100.00		
Christ Church Grammar School	191	174	91.10	17	8.90	191	100.00		
Churchlands Senior High School	349	276	79.10	73	20.90	349	100.00		
Clarkson Community High School	96	270	24.00	73	76.00	96	100.00		
Collie Senior High School	54	20	37.00	34	63.00	54	100.00		
Comet Bay College	231	60	26.00	171	74.00	231	100.00		
Como Secondary College	106	64	60.40	42	39.60	106	100.00		
Coodanup College	46	04	0.00	42	100.00	46	100.00		
Cornerstone Christian College	31	17	54.80	14	45.20	31	100.00		
Corpus Christi College	206	134	65.00	72	35.00	206	100.00		
Dalyellup College	82	34	41.50	48	58.50	82	100.00		
Darling Range Sports College	119	30	25.20	89	74.80	119	100.00		
Denmark Senior High School	51	31	60.80	20	39.20	51	100.00		
Duncraig Senior High School	209	108	51.70	101	48.30	209	100.00		
Eastern Goldfields College	162	33	20.40	129	79.60	162	100.00		
Eastern Hills Senior High School	110	41	37.30	69	62.70	110	100.00		
Eaton Community College	39	12	30.80	27	69.20	39	100.00		
Ellenbrook Christian College	44	30	68.20	14	31.80	44	100.00		
Ellenbrook Secondary College	177	55	31.10	122	68.90	177	100.00		
Emmanuel Catholic College	124	73	58.90	51	41.10	124	100.00		
Esperance Anglican Community School	20	13	65.00	7	35.00	20	100.00		
Esperance Senior High School	123	61	49.60	62	50.40	123	100.00		
Foundation Christian College	34	27	79.40	7	20.60	34	100.00		
Frederick Irwin Anglican School	138	121	87.70	17	12.30	138	100.00		
Georgiana Molloy Anglican School	69	46	66.70	23	33.30	69	100.00		
Geraldton Grammar School	44	39	88.60	5	11.40	44	100.00		
Geraldton Senior College	221	54	24.40	167	75.60	221	100.00		
Gilmore College	83	15	18.10	68	81.90	83	100.00		
Girrawheen Senior High School	69	11	15.90	58	84.10	69	100.00		

	Number F/T eligible	Completed fou 12 ATAR		Completed a C higher but less 12 ATAR	than four Year	Completed four or mo Year 12 ATAR courses o Certificate II or higher			
School	Year 12	No	0/	Ne	0/	Na	0/		
Covernor Stirling Conjer Lligh School	students 53	No. 15	% 28.30	No. 38	% 71.70	No. 53	% 100.00		
Governor Stirling Senior High School	32	22	68.80			32			
Grace Christian School	91	76		10	31.30		100.00		
Great Southern Grammar	128	33	83.50	15 95	16.50	91 128	100.00		
Greenwood College			25.80		74.20		100.00		
Guildford Grammar School	111	84	75.70	27	24.30	111	100.00		
Hale School	198	181	91.40	17	8.60	198	100.00		
Halls Head College	109	31	28.40	78	71.60	109	100.00		
Hamilton Senior High School	52	11	21.20	41	78.80	52	100.00		
Hampton Senior High School	83	25	30.10	58	69.90	83	100.00		
Hedland Senior High School	82	26	31.70	56	68.30	82	100.00		
Helena College	67	60	89.60	7	10.40	67	100.00		
Holy Cross College	42	15	35.70	27	64.30	42	100.00		
Iona Presentation College	151	110	72.80	41	27.20	151	100.00		
Irene McCormack Catholic College	132	68	51.50	64	48.50	132	100.00		
John Calvin Christian College	48	38	79.20	10	20.80	48	100.00		
John Curtin College of the Arts	197	155	78.70	42	21.30	197	100.00		
John Forrest Secondary College	138	53	38.40	85	61.60	138	100.00		
John Paul College	68	54	79.40	14	20.60	68	100.00		
John Septimus Roe Anglican Community School	162	118	72.80	44	27.20	162	100.00		
John Tonkin College	110	31	28.20	79	71.80	110	100.00		
John Wollaston Anglican Community School	71	38	53.50	33	46.50	71	100.00		
John XXIII College	156	139	89.10	17	10.90	156	100.00		
Kalamunda Senior High School	139	63	45.30	76	54.70	139	100.00		
Karratha Senior High School	82	21	25.60	61	74.40	82	100.00		
Katanning Senior High School	43	8	18.60	35	81.40	43	100.00		
Kelmscott Senior High School	182	70	38.50	112	61.50	182	100.00		
Kennedy Baptist College	203	134	66.00	69	34.00	203	100.00		
Kent Street Senior High School	123	68	55.30	55	44.70	123	100.00		
Kiara College	41	7	17.10	34	82.90	41	100.00		
Kingsway Christian College	84	74	88.10	10	11.90	84	100.00		

	Number F/T eligible		r or more Year courses	Completed a C higher but less 12 ATAR	than four Year	Completed four or mor Year 12 ATAR courses or Certificate II or higher		
School	Year 12	No	0/	Ne	0/	Ne	0/	
Kalha Cathalia Callaga	students 170	No. 99	% 58.20	No. 71	% 41.80	No. 170	% 100.00	
Kolbe Catholic College	170	99	50.30	97	41.80	170	100.00	
La Salle College								
Lake Joondalup Baptist College	139 79	100 29	71.90 36.70	39 50	28.10 63.30	139 79	100.00 100.00	
Lakeland Senior High School	31	-						
Langford Islamic College		22 71.00		9	29.00	31	100.00	
Leeming Senior High School	127	69	54.30	58	45.70	127	100.00	
Lesmurdie Senior High School	156	88	56.40	68	43.60	156	100.00	
Living Waters Lutheran College	79	43	54.40	36	45.60	79	100.00	
Lumen Christi College	128	59	46.10	69	53.90	128	100.00	
Lynwood Senior High School	260	55	21.20	205	78.80	260	100.00	
Mandurah Baptist College	91	63	69.20	27	29.70	90	98.90	
Mandurah Catholic College	159	83	52.20	76	47.80	159	100.00	
Manea Senior College	224	83	37.10	141	62.90	224	100.00	
Manjimup Senior High School	101	35	34.70	66	65.30	101	100.00	
Margaret River Senior High School	104	48	46.20	56	53.80	104	100.00	
Mater Dei College	157	101	64.30	56	35.70	157	100.00	
Mazenod College	124	83	66.90	41	33.10	124	100.00	
Melville Senior High School	147	64	43.50	83	56.50	147	100.00	
Mercedes College	149	130	87.20	16	10.70	146	98.00	
Mercy College	172	93	54.10	79	45.90	172	100.00	
Merredin College	44	17	38.60	26	59.10	43	97.70	
Methodist Ladies' College	116	114	98.30	2	1.70	116	100.00	
Mindarie Senior College	421	156	37.10	262	62.20	418	99.30	
Mirrabooka Senior High School	70	16	22.90	54	77.10	70	100.00	
Morley Senior High School	137	68	49.60	69	50.40	137	100.00	
Mount Barker Community College	37	14	37.80	21	56.80	35	94.60	
Mount Lawley Senior High School	240	183	76.30	57	23.80	240	100.00	
Nagle Catholic College	151	96	63.60	55	36.40	151	100.00	
Narrogin Senior High School	85	32	37.60	53	62.40	85	100.00	
Newman College	186	142	76.30	44	23.70	186	100.00	

					ertificate II or than four Year courses	Completed four or mo Year 12 ATAR courses o Certificate II or highe		
School		No	0/	No.	%	No.	%	
Newman Senior High School	21	6	28.60	15	71.40	21	100.00	
Newton Moore Senior High School	75	34	45.30	41	54.70	75	100.00	
North Albany Senior High School	67	19	28.40	41	70.10	66	98.50	
Northam Senior High School	96	27	28.40	69	71.90	96	100.00	
Ocean Reef Senior High School	220	90	40.90	130	59.10	220	100.00	
Penrhos College	145	123	84.80	22	15.20	145	100.00	
Perth College	143	123	90.70	13	9.30	143	100.00	
Perth Modern School	221	221	100.00	0	0.00	221	100.00	
Peter Carnley Anglican Community School	33	16	48.50	17	51.50	33	100.00	
Peter Moyes Anglican Community School	132	10	81.10	25	18.90	132	100.00	
Pinjarra Senior High School	83	20	24.10	63	75.90	83	100.00	
Prendiville Catholic College	156	122	78.20	34	21.80	156	100.00	
Presbyterian Ladies' College	130	110	91.70	10	8.30	130	100.00	
Quinns Baptist College	70	47	67.10	23	32.90	70	100.00	
Rehoboth Christian College	34	21	61.80	13	38.20	34	100.00	
Rockingham Senior High School	111	28	25.20	83	74.80	111	100.00	
Rossmoyne Senior High School	378	323	85.40	55	14.60	378	100.00	
Sacred Heart College	209	162	77.50	47	22.50	209	100.00	
Safety Bay Senior High School	150	24	16.00	126	84.00	150	100.00	
Santa Maria College	188	151	80.30	37	19.70	188	100.00	
Scotch College	160	138	86.30	22	13.80	160	100.00	
Serpentine-Jarrahdale Grammar School	36	18	50.00	18	50.00	36	100.00	
Servite College	145	80	55.20	65	44.80	145	100.00	
Seton Catholic College	144	87	60.40	57	39.60	144	100.00	
Sevenoaks Senior College	133	32	24.10	101	75.90	133	100.00	
Shenton College	293	217	74.10	75	25.60	292	99.70	
South Coast Baptist College	33	14	42.40	19	57.60	33	100.00	
South Fremantle Senior High School	26	5	19.20	21	80.80	26	100.00	
Southern River College	73	17	23.30	52	71.20	69	94.50	
St Andrew's Grammar	23	14	60.90	9	39.10	23	100.00	

	Number F/T eligible	Completed fou 12 ATAR		Completed a C higher but less 12 ATAR	than four Year	Year 12 ATAI	four or more R courses or a II or higher
School	Year 12	No	0/	Ne	0/	Na	0/
St Drigid's College	students 99	No. 62	% 62.60	No. 37	% 37.40	No. 99	% 100.00
St Brigid's College	32	32	100.00	0	0.00	32	
St George's Anglican Grammar School				-			100.00
St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls	139 32	131	94.20	8	5.80 50.00	139 32	100.00 100.00
St Joseph's College		16 50.00					
St Luke's College	53	30 56.60		23	43.40	53	100.00
St Mark's Anglican Community School	169	140 82.80		29	17.20	169	100.00
St Mary MacKillop College	108	65	60.20	43	39.80	108	100.00
St Mary's Anglican Girls' School	177	159	89.80	18	10.20	177	100.00
St Norbert College	141	64	45.40	77	54.60	141	100.00
St Stephen's School	245	185	75.50	60	24.50	245	100.00
Strathalbyn Christian College	21	13	61.90	8	38.10	21	100.00
Swan Christian College	179	74	41.30	104	58.10	178	99.40
Swan Valley Anglican Community School	46	31	67.40	15	32.60	46	100.00
Swan View Senior High School	34	6	17.60	28	82.40	34	100.00
Thornlie Christian College	45	23	51.10	21	46.70	44	97.80
Thornlie Senior High School	127	37	29.10	87	68.50	124	97.60
Tom Price Senior High School	29	11	37.90	18	62.10	29	100.00
Tranby College	82	46	56.10	36	43.90	82	100.00
Trinity College	194	157	80.90	37	19.10	194	100.00
Ursula Frayne Catholic College	119	85	71.40	34	28.60	119	100.00
Wanneroo Secondary College	141	49	34.80	92	65.20	141	100.00
Warnbro Community High School	166	50	30.10	114	68.70	164	98.80
Warwick Senior High School	59	17	28.80	42	71.20	59	100.00
Wesley College	157	140	89.20	17	10.80	157	100.00
WA College of Agriculture - Cunderdin	64	14	21.90	50	78.10	64	100.00
WA College of Agriculture - Denmark	37	13	35.10	24	64.90	37	100.00
WA College of Agriculture - Harvey	58	8	13.80	50	86.20	58	100.00
WA College of Agriculture - Morawa	20	3	15.00	17	85.00	20	100.00
WA College of Agriculture - Narrogin	39	5	12.80	34	87.20	39	100.00
Willetton Senior High School	388	289	74.50	99	25.50	388	100.00

	Number F/T eligible		r or more Year courses	Completed a or higher but le Year 12 ATA	ess than four	Year 12 ATA	four or more R courses or I or higher
School	Year 12 students	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Woodthorpe School	38	24	63.20	13	34.20	37	97.40
Woodvale Secondary College	271	122	45.00	149	55.00	271	100.00
All students	23360	13582	58.16	9736	41.69	23318	99.85

#### Table 3: Overall 2016 course and program completions

The following notes provide definitions and explanations of each of the data columns in Table 3.

#### School

Schools are listed alphabetically.

#### Number F/T eligible Year 12 students

This column provides the number of full-time eligible Year 12 students registered at the school.

#### Total number of units completed

This column provides the total number of units or unit equivalents that have been completed by Year 12 students at the school.

#### **Units completed**

These columns list the number and percentage of Preliminary, Foundation, General and ATAR course units and VET, VET Industry Specific and Endorsed Program unit equivalents that habe been completed by Year 12 students at the school.

- Schools with fewer than 20 full-time eligible Year 12 students are not included.
- Canning College, Cyril Jackson Senior Campus, North Lake Senior Campus, Tuart College, international schools, Schools of Isolated and Distance Education and primary schools are not included.
- For students studying a minority of courses at school/s other than their main school, results of these courses are included in the main school statistics.
- 'All students' totals and percentages refer to totals and percentages for all eligible Year 12 students.

# Table 3: Overall 2016 course and program completions

(as recorded by the School Curriculum and Standards Authority as at 30 December 2016)

	Number         Total         Units completed															
School	F/T eligible Year 12 students	Total number of units completed		ninary e units	Foundation course units		General course units		ATAR course units			「(unit valents)	Spe (u	ndustry ecific init alents)	Progra	orsed ms (unit valents)
			No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Albany Senior High School	141	1799	0	0.00	0	0.00	552	30.70	720	40.00	432	24.00	0	0.00	95	5.30
All Saints' College	123	1414	0	0.00	0	0.00	126	8.90	1112	78.60	78	5.50	0	0.00	98	7.00
Applecross Senior High School	246	3301	0	0.00	0	0.00	468	14.20	1816	55.00	928	28.10	0	0.00	89	2.70
Aquinas College	185	2643	0	0.00	0	0.00	756	28.60	1396	52.80	466	17.60	0	0.00	25	1.00
Aranmore Catholic College	97	1293	0	0.00	0	0.00	492	38.10	502	38.80	264	20.40	0	0.00	35	2.70
Armadale Senior High School	79	1263	0	0.00	0	0.00	498	39.40	142	11.20	520	41.20	68	5.40	35	2.80
Ashdale Secondary College	203	3840	0	0.00	0	0.00	1180	30.70	846	22.00	1626	42.30	0	0.00	188	5.00
Atwell College	161	2609	0	0.00	0	0.00	904	34.60	402	15.40	1098	42.10	0	0.00	205	7.90
Australian Islamic College (Kewdale)	88	1084	0	0.00	0	0.00	138	12.70	682	62.90	264	24.40	0	0.00	0	0.00
Australind Senior High School	140	2025	0	0.00	16	0.80	584	28.80	642	31.70	538	26.60	0	0.00	245	12.10
Balcatta Senior High School	88	1770	0	0.00	0	0.00	476	26.90	316	17.90	972	54.90	0	0.00	6	0.30
Balga Senior High School	44	650	0	0.00	72	11.10	260	40.00	12	1.80	162	24.90	92	14.20	52	8.00
Ballajura Community College	245	3588	0	0.00	18	0.50	1038	28.90	1118	31.20	1160	32.30	76	2.10	178	5.00
Belmont City College	65	1295	0	0.00	52	4.00	402	31.00	154	11.90	526	40.60	52	4.00	109	8.50
Belridge Secondary College	123	2062	0	0.00	0	0.00	594	28.80	448	21.70	918	44.50	34	1.60	68	3.40
Broome Senior High School	83	1500	0	0.00	40	2.70	390	26.00	366	24.40	650	43.30	24	1.60	30	2.00
Bullsbrook College	59	965	0	0.00	20	2.10	460	47.70	90	9.30	308	31.90	0	0.00	87	9.00
Bunbury Cathedral Grammar School	106	1135	0	0.00	0	0.00	72	6.30	988	87.00	60	5.30	0	0.00	15	1.40
Bunbury Catholic College	160	2156	0	0.00	0	0.00	602	27.90	934	43.30	474	22.00	88	4.10	58	2.70
Bunbury Senior High School	103	1508	0	0.00	0	0.00	558	37.00	408	27.10	436	28.90	0	0.00	106	7.00
Busselton Senior High School	73	1009	0	0.00	0	0.00	378	37.50	196	19.40	218	21.60	86	8.50	131	13.00
Canning Vale College	224	3406	0	0.00	0	0.00	1198	35.20	936	27.50	1130	33.20	0	0.00	142	4.10
Cape Naturaliste College	79	1095	0	0.00	0	0.00	360	32.90	352	32.10	382	34.90	0	0.00	1	0.10
Carey Baptist College	135	1833	0	0.00	0	0.00	366	20.00	886	48.30	502	27.40	0	0.00	79	4.30
Carine Senior High School	238	3481	0	0.00	0	0.00	942	27.10	1294	37.20	1202	34.50	0	0.00	43	1.20
Carmel Adventist College	36	424	0	0.00	0	0.00	108	25.50	242	57.10	74	17.40	0	0.00	0	0.00
Carmel School	24	252	0	0.00	0	0.00	2	0.80	246	97.60	4	1.60	0	0.00	0	0.00

	Number     Total     Units completed															
School	Number F/T eligible Year 12 students	Total number of units completed		ninary e units		dation e units		ieral e units		course iits		(unit ralents)	Spe (u	ndustry ecific nit alents)	Progra	orsed ms (unit valents)
	students		No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
CBC Fremantle	127	2234	0	0.00	0	0.00	680	30.40	810	36.30	736	32.90	0	0.00	8	0.40
Cecil Andrews Senior High School	49	730	0	0.00	0	0.00	364	49.90	86	11.80	278	38.10	0	0.00	2	0.20
Chisholm Catholic College	272	4049	0	0.00	0	0.00	788	19.50	2040	50.40	1062	26.20	0	0.00	159	3.90
Christ Church Grammar School	191	2288	0	0.00	0	0.00	136	5.90	1834	80.20	302	13.20	8	0.30	8	0.40
Churchlands Senior High School	349	4561	0	0.00	0	0.00	616	13.50	2784	61.00	958	21.00	0	0.00	203	4.50
Clarkson Community High School	96	1474	0	0.00	0	0.00	666	45.20	228	15.50	568	38.50	0	0.00	12	0.80
Collie Senior High School	54	740	0	0.00	0	0.00	264	35.70	186	25.10	200	27.00	0	0.00	90	12.20
Comet Bay College	231	3452	0	0.00	0	0.00	1410	40.80	606	17.60	1268	36.70	44	1.30	124	3.60
Como Secondary College	106	1728	0	0.00	0	0.00	476	27.50	634	36.70	606	35.10	0	0.00	12	0.70
Coodanup College	46	652	0	0.00	26	4.00	316	48.50	20	3.10	272	41.70	0	0.00	18	2.70
Cornerstone Christian College	31	380	0	0.00	0	0.00	100	26.30	166	43.70	78	20.50	0	0.00	36	9.50
Corpus Christi College	206	3215	0	0.00	0	0.00	856	26.60	1402	43.60	886	27.60	0	0.00	71	2.20
Dalyellup College	82	1178	0	0.00	6	0.50	390	33.10	308	26.10	436	37.00	0	0.00	38	3.30
Darling Range Sports College	119	2069	0	0.00	0	0.00	824	39.80	266	12.90	884	42.70	4	0.20	91	4.40
Denmark Senior High School	51	696	0	0.00	8	1.10	162	23.30	320	46.00	144	20.70	20	2.90	42	6.00
Duncraig Senior High School	209	3110	0	0.00	0	0.00	829	26.70	1154	37.10	946	30.40	52	1.70	129	4.10
Eastern Goldfields College	162	2424	0	0.00	38	1.60	1208	49.80	328	13.50	634	26.20	102	4.20	114	4.70
Eastern Hills Senior High School	110	1809	0	0.00	0	0.00	414	22.90	444	24.50	704	38.90	180	10.00	67	3.70
Eaton Community College	39	535	0	0.00	0	0.00	266	49.70	110	20.60	158	29.50	0	0.00	1	0.20
Ellenbrook Christian College	44	541	0	0.00	0	0.00	90	16.60	324	59.90	108	20.00	0	0.00	19	3.50
Ellenbrook Secondary College	177	2855	0	0.00	0	0.00	1146	40.10	564	19.80	1102	38.60	0	0.00	43	1.50
Emmanuel Catholic College	124	1986	0	0.00	0	0.00	530	26.70	700	35.20	744	37.50	0	0.00	12	0.60
Esperance Anglican Community School	20	245	0	0.00	6	2.40	64	26.10	130	53.10	44	18.00	0	0.00	1	0.40
Esperance Senior High School	123	1482	0	0.00	4	0.30	406	27.40	600	40.50	302	20.40	0	0.00	170	11.40
Foundation Christian College	34	405	0	0.00	0	0.00	74	18.30	256	63.20	74	18.30	0	0.00	1	0.20
Frederick Irwin Anglican School	138	1642	0	0.00	0	0.00	212	12.90	1126	68.60	292	17.80	0	0.00	12	0.70
Georgiana Molloy Anglican School	69	994	0	0.00	0	0.00	182	18.30	474	47.70	298	30.00	0	0.00	40	4.00
Geraldton Grammar School	44	468	0	0.00	0	0.00	78	16.70	352	75.20	22	4.70	0	0.00	16	3.40
Geraldton Senior College	221	3022	0	0.00	116	3.80	1500	49.60	506	16.70	840	27.80	0	0.00	60	2.10
Gilmore College	83	1211	0	0.00	0	0.00	640	52.80	152	12.60	316	26.10	0	0.00	103	8.50

	Number								Units	completed						
School	Number F/T eligible Year 12 students	Total number of units completed		minary e units		dation e units		neral e units		course hits		「(unit valents)	Spe (u	idustry cific nit alents)	Progra	orsed ms (unit valents)
	students		No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Girrawheen Senior High School	69	975	0	0.00	34	3.50	453	46.50	146	15.00	316	32.40	4	0.40	22	2.20
Governor Stirling Senior High School	53	698	0	0.00	0	0.00	291	41.70	164	23.50	230	33.00	0	0.00	13	1.80
Grace Christian School	32	411	0	0.00	0	0.00	62	15.10	208	50.60	98	23.80	30	7.30	13	3.20
Great Southern Grammar	91	1169	0	0.00	0	0.00	110	9.40	744	63.60	222	19.00	54	4.60	39	3.40
Greenwood College	128	1980	0	0.00	48	2.40	680	34.30	366	18.50	834	42.10	0	0.00	52	2.70
Guildford Grammar School	111	1597	0	0.00	0	0.00	264	16.50	882	55.20	368	23.00	0	0.00	83	5.30
Hale School	198	2276	0	0.00	0	0.00	184	8.10	1884	82.80	132	5.80	0	0.00	76	3.30
Halls Head College	109	1558	0	0.00	0	0.00	660	42.40	316	20.30	572	36.70	0	0.00	10	0.60
Hamilton Senior High School	52	778	0	0.00	4	0.50	328	42.20	108	13.90	324	41.60	0	0.00	14	1.80
Hampton Senior High School	83	1708	0	0.00	0	0.00	472	27.60	248	14.50	884	51.80	0	0.00	104	6.10
Hedland Senior High School	82	1170	0	0.00	0	0.00	564	48.20	228	19.50	362	30.90	0	0.00	16	1.40
Helena College	67	821	0	0.00	0	0.00	186	22.70	576	70.20	22	2.70	18	2.20	19	2.20
Holy Cross College	42	815	0	0.00	10	1.20	330	40.50	148	18.20	270	33.10	0	0.00	57	7.00
Iona Presentation College	151	2016	0	0.00	0	0.00	574	28.50	1102	54.70	336	16.70	0	0.00	4	0.10
Irene McCormack Catholic College	132	2025	0	0.00	8	0.40	628	31.00	718	35.50	638	31.50	0	0.00	33	1.60
John Calvin Christian College	48	614	0	0.00	0	0.00	150	24.40	326	53.10	90	14.70	0	0.00	48	7.80
John Curtin College of the Arts	197	2598	0	0.00	0	0.00	426	16.40	1500	57.70	670	25.80	0	0.00	2	0.10
John Forrest Secondary College	138	1868	0	0.00	0	0.00	774	41.40	554	29.70	540	28.90	0	0.00	0	0.00
John Paul College	68	831	0	0.00	0	0.00	152	18.30	528	63.50	120	14.40	0	0.00	31	3.80
John Septimus Roe Anglican Community School	162	2165	0	0.00	30	1.40	593	27.40	1202	55.50	302	13.90	0	0.00	38	1.80
John Tonkin College	110	1599	0	0.00	0	0.00	714	44.70	330	20.60	520	32.50	0	0.00	35	2.20
John Wollaston Anglican Community School	71	1529	0	0.00	0	0.00	212	13.90	388	25.40	902	59.00	0	0.00	27	1.70
John XXIII College	156	1839	0	0.00	0	0.00	262	14.20	1422	77.30	120	6.50	0	0.00	35	2.00
Kalamunda Senior High School	139	2363	0	0.00	0	0.00	658	27.80	632	26.70	1020	43.20	0	0.00	53	2.30
Karratha Senior High School	82	1244	0	0.00	0	0.00	662	53.20	226	18.20	356	28.60	0	0.00	0	0.00
Katanning Senior High School	43	573	0	0.00	4	0.70	266	46.40	84	14.70	174	30.40	0	0.00	45	7.80
Kelmscott Senior High School	182	2660	0	0.00	12	0.50	1066	40.10	682	25.60	868	32.60	0	0.00	32	1.20
Kennedy Baptist College	203	2610	0	0.00	4	0.20	762	29.20	1356	52.00	464	17.80	0	0.00	24	0.80
Kent Street Senior High School	123	1653	0	0.00	0	0.00	486	29.40	630	38.10	524	31.70	0	0.00	13	0.80

	Number								Units	completed	I					
School	Number F/T eligible Year 12 students	Total number of units completed		ninary e units		dation e units		neral e units		course nits		<sup>-</sup> (unit valents)	Spe (u	ndustry ecific init alents)	Progra	orsed ms (unit valents)
	otadento		No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Kiara College	41	685	0	0.00	0	0.00	290	42.30	70	10.20	298	43.50	0	0.00	27	4.00
Kingsway Christian College	84	952	0	0.00	0	0.00	126	13.20	746	78.40	66	6.90	0	0.00	14	1.50
Kolbe Catholic College	170	2527	1	0.00	24	0.90	616	24.40	1012	40.00	772	30.60	0	0.00	102	4.10
La Salle College	195	2910	0	0.00	0	0.00	794	27.30	964	33.10	1068	36.70	0	0.00	84	2.90
Lake Joondalup Baptist College	139	1948	0	0.00	0	0.00	360	18.50	1042	53.50	500	25.70	0	0.00	46	2.30
Lakeland Senior High School	79	1143	0	0.00	8	0.70	396	34.60	270	23.60	414	36.20	0	0.00	55	4.90
Langford Islamic College	31	444	0	0.00	0	0.00	66	14.90	202	45.50	176	39.60	0	0.00	0	0.00
Leeming Senior High School	127	1848	0	0.00	6	0.30	496	26.80	682	36.90	530	28.70	0	0.00	134	7.30
Lesmurdie Senior High School	156	2677	0	0.00	0	0.00	752	28.10	850	31.80	990	37.00	0	0.00	85	3.10
Living Waters Lutheran College	79	1035	0	0.00	0	0.00	310	30.00	418	40.40	242	23.40	4	0.40	61	5.80
Lumen Christi College	128	2467	2	0.10	6	0.20	662	26.80	566	22.90	1212	49.10	0	0.00	19	0.90
Lynwood Senior High School	260	3467	0	0.00	34	1.00	1376	39.70	534	15.40	1356	39.10	102	2.90	65	1.90
Mandurah Baptist College	91	1126	0	0.00	16	1.40	232	20.60	644	57.20	214	19.00	0	0.00	20	1.80
Mandurah Catholic College	159	2349	0	0.00	0	0.00	804	34.20	782	33.30	646	27.50	0	0.00	117	5.00
Manea Senior College	224	3494	0	0.00	0	0.00	1043	29.90	862	24.70	1352	38.70	28	0.80	209	5.90
Manjimup Senior High School	101	1315	0	0.00	0	0.00	470	35.70	314	23.90	422	32.10	46	3.50	63	4.80
Margaret River Senior High School	104	1482	0	0.00	0	0.00	490	33.10	468	31.60	420	28.30	0	0.00	104	7.00
Mater Dei College	157	2653	0	0.00	0	0.00	496	18.70	1036	39.10	1088	41.00	0	0.00	33	1.20
Mazenod College	124	1691	0	0.00	0	0.00	522	30.90	834	49.30	258	15.30	0	0.00	77	4.50
Melville Senior High School	147	2325	0	0.00	0	0.00	780	33.50	674	29.00	852	36.60	0	0.00	19	0.90
Mercedes College	149	1870	0	0.00	2	0.10	316	16.90	1318	70.50	188	10.10	0	0.00	46	2.40
Mercy College	172	2699	0	0.00	32	1.20	864	32.00	898	33.30	832	30.80	0	0.00	73	2.70
Merredin College	44	607	0	0.00	8	1.30	212	34.90	160	26.40	116	19.10	90	14.80	21	3.50
Methodist Ladies' College	116	1183	0	0.00	0	0.00	10	0.80	1134	95.90	26	2.20	0	0.00	13	1.10
Mindarie Senior College	421	5778	0	0.00	0	0.00	2142	37.10	1564	27.10	1830	31.70	48	0.80	194	3.30
Mirrabooka Senior High School	70	992	0	0.00	0	0.00	524	52.80	170	17.10	268	27.00	4	0.40	26	2.70
Morley Senior High School	137	1998	0	0.00	0	0.00	624	31.20	670	33.50	656	32.80	0	0.00	48	2.50
Mount Barker Community College	37	459	0	0.00	0	0.00	174	37.90	122	26.60	128	27.90	0	0.00	35	7.60
Mount Lawley Senior High School	240	3285	0	0.00	0	0.00	602	18.30	1852	56.40	742	22.60	4	0.10	85	2.60
Nagle Catholic College	151	1932	0	0.00	0	0.00	502	26.00	928	48.00	432	22.40	0	0.00	70	3.60

	Number								Units	completed						
School	Number F/T eligible Year 12 students	Total number of units completed		ninary e units		dation e units		neral e units		course nits		「(unit valents)	Spe (u	idustry cific nit alents)	Progra	orsed ms (unit valents)
	stadents		No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Narrogin Senior High School	85	1519	0	0.00	2	0.10	484	31.90	298	19.60	650	42.80	48	3.20	37	2.40
Newman College	186	2696	0	0.00	0	0.00	670	24.90	1406	52.20	590	21.90	0	0.00	30	1.00
Newman Senior High School	21	365	0	0.00	0	0.00	143	39.20	46	12.60	136	37.30	24	6.60	16	4.30
Newton Moore Senior High School	75	1005	0	0.00	0	0.00	280	27.90	302	30.00	358	35.60	0	0.00	65	6.50
North Albany Senior High School	67	876	0	0.00	24	2.70	336	38.40	166	18.90	290	33.10	0	0.00	60	6.90
Northam Senior High School	96	1600	0	0.00	0	0.00	488	30.50	264	16.50	596	37.30	134	8.40	118	7.30
Ocean Reef Senior High School	220	3678	0	0.00	0	0.00	1172	31.90	888	24.10	1514	41.20	0	0.00	104	2.80
Penrhos College	145	1877	0	0.00	0	0.00	238	12.70	1234	65.70	290	15.50	0	0.00	115	6.10
Perth College	140	1607	0	0.00	0	0.00	126	7.80	1314	81.80	70	4.40	0	0.00	97	6.00
Perth Modern School	221	2486	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	2408	96.90	2	0.10	0	0.00	76	3.00
Peter Carnley Anglican Community School	33	458	0	0.00	0	0.00	98	21.40	168	36.70	190	41.50	0	0.00	2	0.40
Peter Moyes Anglican Community School	132	1811	0	0.00	0	0.00	232	12.80	1064	58.80	496	27.40	0	0.00	19	1.00
Pinjarra Senior High School	83	1283	0	0.00	0	0.00	562	43.80	182	14.20	466	36.30	0	0.00	73	5.70
Prendiville Catholic College	156	1872	0	0.00	0	0.00	294	15.70	1252	66.90	294	15.70	0	0.00	32	1.70
Presbyterian Ladies' College	120	1232	0	0.00	0	0.00	106	8.60	1054	85.60	62	5.00	0	0.00	10	0.80
Quinns Baptist College	70	952	0	0.00	0	0.00	220	23.10	434	45.60	268	28.20	0	0.00	30	3.10
Rehoboth Christian College	34	413	0	0.00	2	0.50	100	24.20	212	51.30	84	20.30	0	0.00	15	3.70
Rockingham Senior High School	111	1779	0	0.00	0	0.00	620	34.90	294	16.50	714	40.10	68	3.80	83	4.70
Rossmoyne Senior High School	378	4791	0	0.00	0	0.00	364	7.60	3346	69.80	892	18.60	0	0.00	189	4.00
Sacred Heart College	209	2876	0	0.00	0	0.00	693	24.10	1658	57.60	402	14.00	0	0.00	123	4.30
Safety Bay Senior High School	150	2417	0	0.00	0	0.00	1064	44.00	230	9.50	960	39.70	92	3.80	71	3.00
Santa Maria College	188	2910	0	0.00	0	0.00	456	15.70	1576	54.20	716	24.60	0	0.00	162	5.50
Scotch College	160	1843	0	0.00	0	0.00	198	10.70	1402	76.10	172	9.30	0	0.00	71	3.90
Serpentine-Jarrahdale Grammar School	36	491	0	0.00	0	0.00	158	32.20	172	35.00	132	26.90	0	0.00	29	5.90
Servite College	145	2307	0	0.00	0	0.00	674	29.20	806	34.90	770	33.40	0	0.00	57	2.50
Seton Catholic College	144	2134	0	0.00	0	0.00	550	25.80	900	42.20	606	28.40	0	0.00	78	3.60
Sevenoaks Senior College	133	1898	0	0.00	78	4.10	742	39.10	330	17.40	610	32.10	0	0.00	138	7.30
Shenton College	293	4459	0	0.00	0	0.00	520	11.70	2274	51.00	1402	31.40	4	0.10	259	5.80
South Coast Baptist College	33	416	0	0.00	0	0.00	168	40.40	122	29.30	120	28.80	0	0.00	6	1.50

									Units	completed						
School	Number F/T eligible Year 12 students	Total number of units completed	Preliminary course units		Foundation course units		General course units		ATAR course units		VET (unit equivalents)		VET Industry Specific (unit equivalents)		Endorsed Programs (unit equivalents)	
			No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
South Fremantle Senior High School	26	414	0	0.00	0	0.00	140	33.80	40	9.70	172	41.50	0	0.00	62	15.00
Southern River College	73	1219	0	0.00	0	0.00	472	38.70	172	14.10	504	41.30	0	0.00	71	5.90
St Andrew's Grammar	23	252	0	0.00	0	0.00	60	23.80	156	61.90	36	14.30	0	0.00	0	0.00
St Brigid's College	99	1412	0	0.00	0	0.00	318	22.50	680	48.20	294	20.80	0	0.00	120	8.50
St George's Anglican Grammar School	32	343	0	0.00	0	0.00	12	3.50	318	92.70	0	0.00	0	0.00	13	3.80
St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls	139	1528	0	0.00	0	0.00	50	3.30	1378	90.20	86	5.60	0	0.00	14	0.90
St Joseph's College	32	434	0	0.00	4	0.90	88	20.30	160	36.90	146	33.60	0	0.00	36	8.30
St Luke's College	53	738	0	0.00	0	0.00	301	40.80	266	36.00	104	14.10	0	0.00	67	9.10
St Mark's Anglican Community School	169	2075	0	0.00	0	0.00	238	11.50	1430	68.90	368	17.70	0	0.00	39	1.90
St Mary MacKillop College	108	1849	0	0.00	0	0.00	402	21.70	650	35.20	616	33.30	48	2.60	133	7.20
St Mary's Anglican Girls' School	177	1964	0	0.00	0	0.00	233	11.90	1588	80.90	42	2.10	40	2.00	61	3.10
St Norbert College	141	2584	0	0.00	0	0.00	798	30.90	630	24.40	1044	40.40	6	0.20	106	4.10
St Stephen's School	245	4649	0	0.00	4	0.10	398	8.60	1864	40.10	2370	51.00	0	0.00	13	0.20
Strathalbyn Christian College	21	260	0	0.00	4	1.50	44	16.90	136	52.30	34	13.10	0	0.00	42	16.20
Swan Christian College	179	2885	0	0.00	36	1.20	586	20.30	813	28.20	1402	48.60	0	0.00	48	1.70
Swan Valley Anglican Community School	46	564	0	0.00	0	0.00	142	25.20	308	54.60	104	18.40	0	0.00	10	1.80
Swan View Senior High School	34	478	0	0.00	0	0.00	264	55.20	56	11.70	158	33.10	0	0.00	0	0.00
Thornlie Christian College	45	702	0	0.00	0	0.00	164	23.40	230	32.80	298	42.50	0	0.00	10	1.30
Thornlie Senior High School	127	1863	0	0.00	28	1.50	854	45.80	376	20.20	468	25.10	0	0.00	137	7.40
Tom Price Senior High School	29	345	0	0.00	10	2.90	154	44.60	102	29.60	68	19.70	0	0.00	11	3.20
Tranby College	82	1176	0	0.00	0	0.00	338	28.70	440	37.40	366	31.10	0	0.00	32	2.80
Trinity College	194	2502	2	0.10	0	0.00	368	14.70	1730	69.10	382	15.30	0	0.00	20	0.80
Ursula Frayne Catholic College	119	1891	0	0.00	0	0.00	372	19.70	812	42.90	636	33.60	0	0.00	71	3.80
Wanneroo Secondary College	141	2267	0	0.00	72	3.20	776	34.20	494	21.80	854	37.70	0	0.00	71	3.10
Warnbro Community High School	166	2453	0	0.00	0	0.00	1028	41.90	530	21.60	860	35.10	0	0.00	35	1.40
Warwick Senior High School	59	1022	0	0.00	0	0.00	336	32.90	156	15.30	308	30.10	144	14.10	78	7.60
Wesley College	157	2069	0	0.00	0	0.00	126	6.10	1414	68.30	508	24.60	0	0.00	21	1.00
WA College of Agriculture - Cunderdin	64	1816	0	0.00	0	0.00	432	23.80	112	6.20	820	45.20	256	14.10	196	10.70
WA College of Agriculture - Denmark	38	880	0	0.00	0	0.00	191	21.70	118	13.40	340	38.60	140	15.90	91	10.40
WA College of Agriculture - Harvey	58	1666	0	0.00	0	0.00	400	24.00	64	3.80	916	55.00	230	13.80	56	3.40

	Number		Units completed													
School	F/T eligible Year 12 students	Total number of units completed		ninary e units		dation e units		ieral e units		course hits		「(unit valents)	Spe (u	idustry cific nit alents)	Progra	orsed ms (unit alents)
	statents		No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
WA College of Agriculture - Morawa	20	422	0	0.00	28	6.60	90	21.30	32	7.60	272	64.50	0	0.00	0	0.00
WA College of Agriculture - Narrogin	39	995	0	0.00	0	0.00	272	27.30	38	3.80	388	39.00	154	15.50	143	14.40
Willetton Senior High School	388	5314	0	0.00	0	0.00	796	15.00	2840	53.40	1432	26.90	90	1.70	156	3.00
Woodthorpe School	38	514	0	0.00	0	0.00	116	22.60	230	44.70	132	25.70	0	0.00	36	7.00
Woodvale Secondary College	271	5417	0	0.00	0	0.00	1102	20.30	1268	23.40	2904	53.60	0	0.00	143	2.70
All students	23360	333992	9	0.00	1090	0.33	85855	25.71	136373	40.83	96240	28.82	2976	0.89	11449	3.43

#### Table 4: 2016 Median ATAR

The following notes provide definitions and explanations of each of the data columns in Table 5.

#### School

Schools are listed alphabetically.

#### Number eligible Year 12 students.

To be included in the table a student must be in Year 12 with at least one current year letter grade and be eligible for an Austalian Tertiary Admission Rank (ATAR)\*. \*Note: See the Tertiary Institutions Service Centre (TISC) website for ATAR eligibility requirements.

#### Students with an ATAR

Number and percentage of students with an ATAR.

#### **Median ATAR**

This column provides the middle ATAR score achieved by students in a school.

- Schools with fewer than 20 eligible Year 12 students are not included.
- Canning College, Cyril Jackson Senior Campus, North Lake Senior Campus, Tuart College, international schools, Schools of Isolated and Distance Education and primary schools are not included.
- Mature age, international students and schools with a significant number of international students are omitted.

# Table 4: 2016 Median ATAR

(as recorded by the Tertiary Institutions Service Centre (TISC) as at 30 December 2016)

School	Number eligible Year 12	Students	with an ATAR	Median ATAR
	students	Number	Percentage	
Albany Senior High School	149	75	50.34	78.05
All Saints College	123	108	87.80	85.00
Applecross Senior High School	237	176	74.26	85.10
Aquinas College	184	135	73.37	83.40
Aranmore Catholic College	83	45	54.22	65.70
Ashdale Secondary College	207	87	42.03	71.85
Atwell College	159	43	27.04	62.90
Australian Islamic College	86	68	79.07	81.85
Australind Senior High School	147	61	41.50	73.55
Balcatta Senior High School	89	30	33.71	78.20
Ballajura Community College	262	118	45.04	65.10
Belridge Senior High School	129	42	32.56	68.75
Broome Senior High School	86	36	41.86	73.10
Bunbury Cathedral Grammar School	107	99	92.52	82.00
Bunbury Catholic College	164	97	59.15	74.05
Bunbury Senior High School	106	39	36.79	76.75
Busselton Senior High School	76	21	27.63	73.00
Canning Vale College	218	94	43.12	70.20
Cape Naturaliste College	79	34	43.04	80.30
Carey Baptist College	140	96	68.57	82.20
Carine Senior High School	241	121	50.21	82.45
Carmel Adventist College	36	26	72.22	78.15
Carmel School	24	20	100.00	89.35
CBC Fremantle	128	78	60.94	80.70
Chisholm Catholic College	274	192	70.07	83.70
Christ Church Grammar School	188	171	90.96	92.50
Churchlands Senior High School	346	271	78.32	84.70
Clarkson Community High School	106	24	22.64	63.15
Collie Senior High School	63	20	31.75	69.90
Comet Bay College	233	59	25.32	73.60
Como Secondary College	95	56	58.95	80.60
Corpus Christi College	210	134	63.81	86.35
Dalyellup College	88	34	38.64	70.70
Darling Range Sports College	120	28	23.33	71.20
Denmark Senior High School	54	31	57.41	75.10
Duncraig Senior High School	206	107	51.94	78.95
Eastern Goldfields College	151	32	21.19	83.80
Eastern Hills Senior High School	114	41	35.96	66.95
Ellenbrook Christian College	46	29	63.04	60.75
Ellenbrook Secondary College	173	55	31.79	72.35
Emmanuel Catholic College	126	73	57.94	74.40
Esperance Senior High School	120	60	46.15	79.05
Foundation Christian College	35	26	74.29	50.65
Frederick Irwin Anglican School	135	119	88.15	76.30
Georgiana Molloy Anglican School	69	46	66.67	76.35
Geraldton Grammar School	43	38	88.37	73.45
Geraldton Senior College	227	54	23.79	73.43
Grace Christian School	30	20	66.67	68.85
Great Southern Grammar School	92	76	82.61	82.25
Greenwood College	118	28	23.73	75.90
Guildford Grammar School	118	84	75.68	84.85

	Number	Students v	with an ATAR		
School	eligible Year 12 students	Number	Percentage	Median ATAR	
Hale School	198	181	91.41	89.80	
Halls Head College	134	33	24.63	62.30	
Hampton Senior High School	95	25	26.32	67.75	
Hedland Senior High School	88	24	27.27	68.50	
Helena College	69	60	86.96	77.20	
Iona Presentation College	150	109	72.67	86.70	
Irene McCormack Catholic Colle	132	67	50.76	73.40	
John Calvin Christian College	51	38	74.51	84.35	
John Curtin College Of The Arts	200	154	77.00	84.25	
John Forrest Secondary College	140	52	37.14	71.55	
John Paul College	72	53	73.61	82.25	
John Septimus Roe Anglican Community School	162	118	72.84	75.30	
John Tonkin College	113	30	26.55	59.65	
John Wollaston Anglican Community School	73	39	53.42	68.85	
John XXIII College	157	139	88.54	88.60	
Kalamunda Senior High School	140	62	44.29	71.20	
Karratha Senior High School	83	21	25.30	69.40	
Kelmscott Senior High School	195	69	35.38	76.75	
Kennedy Baptist College	202	131	64.85	82.25	
Kent Street Senior High School	124	62	50.00	66.35	
Kingsway Christian College	87	75	86.21	79.65	
Kolbe Catholic College	173	99	57.23	78.80	
La Salle College	207	97	46.86	74.95	
Lake Joondalup Baptist College	140	100	71.43	85.40	
Lakeland Senior High School	89	27	30.34	57.70	
Langford Islamic College	31	22	70.97	71.70	
Leeming Senior High School	130	64	49.23	79.10	
Lesmurdie Senior High School	157	88	56.05	73.20	
Living Waters Lutheran College	80	43	53.75	73.60	
Lumen Christi College	129	58	44.96	74.00	
Lynwood Senior High School	255	52	20.39	75.60	
Mandurah Baptist College	90	62	68.89	74.60	
Mandurah Catholic College	160	82	51.25	74.95	
Manea Senior College	227	83	36.56	80.05	
Manjimup Senior High School	104	35	33.65	79.55	
Margaret River Senior High School	104	48	44.44	86.40	
Mater Dei College	157	99	63.06	75.25	
Mazenod College	124	83	66.94	76.95	
Mazeriou Conege Melville Senior High School	124	57	40.43	80.55	
Mercedes College	141	129	84.31	85.35	
			53.76	75.25	
Mercy College	173	93			
Methodist Ladies' College	102 425	100	98.04 35.53	90.30 69.45	
Mindarie Senior College		151			
Morley Senior High School	125	62	49.60	73.55	
Mt Lawley Senior High School	233	171	73.39	81.65	
Nagle Catholic College	151	96	63.58	79.40	
Narrogin Senior High School	87	32	36.78	66.85	
Newman College	190	142	74.74	84.50	
Newton Moore Senior High School	90	35	38.89	56.95	
Northam Senior High School	101	27	26.73	75.70	
Ocean Reef Senior High School	218	88	40.37	73.30	
Penrhos College	145	123	84.83	92.65	
Perth College	140	127	90.71	90.55	
Perth Modern School	222	220	99.10	95.55	
Peter Moyes Anglican Community	133	106	79.70	78.45	

	Number	Students v	vith an ATAR	
School	eligible			Median
	Year 12	Number	Percentage	ATAR
	students			
Pinjarra Senior High School	91	20	21.98	60.60
Prendiville Catholic College	159	121	76.10	79.30
Presbyterian Ladies' College	122	110	90.16	92.90
Quinns Baptist College	70	46	65.71	63.65
Rehoboth Christian School	37	22	59.46	78.85
Rockingham Senior High School	110	26	23.64	61.50
Rossmoyne Senior High School	366	310	84.70	87.35
Sacred Heart College	213	161	75.59	86.35
Safety Bay Senior High School	146	23	15.75	67.65
Santa Maria College	189	151	79.89	91.85
Scotch College	161	138	85.71	87.30
Servite College	150	80	53.33	79.90
Seton Catholic College	144	86	59.72	74.35
Sevenoaks Senior College	140	31	22.14	80.45
Shenton College	287	210	73.17	90.00
St Brigid's College	98	62	63.27	82.75
St Hildas Anglican Girls School	135	127	94.07	91.40
St Luke's College	54	30	55.56	67.70
St Mark's Anglican Community School	171	140	81.87	79.80
St Mary Mackillop College	110	66	60.00	84.65
St Mary's Anglican Girls School	174	156	89.66	90.40
St Norbert College	141	64	45.39	84.55
St Stephen's School - Carramar	102	67	65.69	85.10
St Stephen's School - Duncraig	145	118	81.38	83.15
Swan Christian College	182	74	40.66	80.05
Swan Valley Anglican Community	45	31	68.89	77.65
Thornlie Christian College	44	23	52.27	78.20
Thornlie Senior High School	125	35	28.00	58.45
Tranby College	83	46	55.42	80.20
Trinity College	194	157	80.93	85.70
Ursula Frayne Catholic College	119	84	70.59	84.45
Wanneroo Senior High School	143	47	32.87	65.25
Warnbro Community High School	171	48	28.07	45.30
Wesley College	155	139	89.68	80.85
Willetton Senior High School	389	289	74.29	88.05
Woodthorpe School	38	24	63.16	64.35
Woodvale Secondary College	268	121	45.15	82.15

# Table 5: 2016 Vocational Education and Training – participation andachievement

This table gives a breakdown of student achievement in VET programs during Years 10 to 12. VET in schools offers students practical learning, introduces them to the world of work and provides employability skills.

An Australian Qualifications Framework (AQF) VET qualification is a nationally recognised training qualification which comprises groups of units of competency developed by industry. The achievement of an AQF VET qualification refers to completion of the required number of units of competency for the particular qualification.

Some students may have completed more than one qualification.

The following notes provide definitions and explanations of each of the data columns in Table 5.

#### School

Schools are listed alphabetically.

#### Number F/T eligible Year 12 students

This column provides the number of full-time eligible Year 12 students registered at the school.

#### Completed Certificate I in Year 10 to Year 12

#### Number

This column refers to the number of AQF VET Certificate I completed by eligible students over Years 10 to 12.

#### Percentage

This column refers to the percentage of AQF VET Certificate I compared to the total number of certificates completed by eligible students over Years 10 to 12.

#### Completed Certificate II in Year 10 to Year 12

#### Number

This column refers to the number of AQF VET Certificate II completed by eligible students over Years 10 to 12.

#### Percentage

This column refers to the percentage of AQF VET Certificate II compared to the total number of certificates completed by eligible students over Years 10 to 12.

#### Completed Certificate III or higher in Year 10 to Year 12

#### Number

This column refers to the number of AQF VET Certificate III or higher completed by eligible students over Years 10 to 12.

#### Percentage

This column refers to the percentage of AQF VET Certificate III or higher compared to the total number of certificates completed by eligible students over Years 10 to 12.

- Schools with fewer than 20 full-time eligible Year 12 students.
- Canning College, Cyril Jackson Senior Campus, North Lake Senior Campus, Tuart College, international schools, Schools of Isolated and Distance Education and primary schools are omitted.

#### Table 5: 2016 Vocational Education and Training – participation and achievement

(as recorded by the School Curriculum and Standards Authority as at 30 December 2016)

School	Number F/T eligible	Completed Certif		•	ficate II in Years 10 o 12	Completed Certificate III or higher in Years 10 to 12		
	Year 12	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	
Albany Senior High School	141	2	1.80	96	88.10	11	10.10	
All Saints' College	123	0	0.00	9	56.30	7	43.70	
Applecross Senior High School	246	43	19.20	124	55.40	57	25.40	
Aquinas College	185	3	3.10	49	51.00	44	45.90	
Aranmore Catholic College	97	6	9.40	52	81.30	6	9.30	
Armadale Senior High School	79	40	23.50	126	74.10	4	2.40	
Ashdale Secondary College	203	244	43.30	270	48.00	49	8.70	
Atwell College	161	27	10.30	184	70.50	50	19.20	
Australian Islamic College (Kewdale)	88	3	4.50	56	84.80	7	10.70	
Australind Senior High School	140	34	22.20	118	77.10	1	0.70	
Balcatta Senior High School	88	42	18.30	111	48.30	77	33.40	
Balga Senior High School	44	3	4.20	67	94.40	1	1.40	
Ballajura Community College	245	1	0.30	242	83.70	46	16.00	
Belmont City College	65	1	0.80	80	63.00	46	36.20	
Belridge Secondary College	123	10	4.50	166	74.40	47	21.10	
Broome Senior High School	83	59	31.60	108	57.80	20	10.60	
Bullsbrook College	59	1	1.40	67	90.50	6	8.10	
Bunbury Cathedral Grammar School	106	0	0.00	12	85.70	2	14.30	
Bunbury Catholic College	160	145	52.00	111	39.80	23	8.20	
Bunbury Senior High School	103	1	0.90	106	96.40	3	2.70	
Busselton Senior High School	73	0	0.00	72	94.70	4	5.30	
Canning Vale College	224	3	1.10	209	79.50	51	19.40	
Cape Naturaliste College	79	8	8.40	78	82.10	9	9.50	
Carey Baptist College	135	3	2.90	54	51.90	47	45.20	
Carine Senior High School	238	0	0.00	226	75.10	75	24.90	
Carmel Adventist College	36	1	5.30	18	94.70	0	0.00	
Carmel School	24	0	0.00	1	100.00	0	0.00	

School	Number F/T eligible		ficate I in Year 10 12	•	ificate II in Years 10 o 12	Completed Certificate III or higher in Years 10 to 12		
	Year 12	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	
CBC Fremantle	127	1	0.60	122	73.50	43	25.90	
Cecil Andrews Senior High School	49	1	1.30	75	94.90	3	3.80	
Chisholm Catholic College	272	44	16.30	178	65.90	48	17.80	
Christ Church Grammar School	191	0	0.00	3	5.80	49	94.20	
Churchlands Senior High School	349	33	13.30	198	79.50	18	7.20	
Clarkson Community High School	96	54	32.50	106	63.90	6	3.60	
Collie Senior High School	54	1	1.90	51	98.10	0	0.00	
Comet Bay College	231	8	2.50	230	71.20	85	26.30	
Como Secondary College	106	44	26.00	116	68.60	9	5.40	
Coodanup College	46	17	21.30	63	78.70	0	0.00	
Cornerstone Christian College	31	0	0.00	16	88.90	2	11.10	
Corpus Christi College	206	10	5.30	107	56.30	73	38.40	
Dalyellup College	82	0	0.00	103	96.30	4	3.70	
Darling Range Sports College	119	0	0.00	132	68.80	60	31.20	
Denmark Senior High School	51	4	8.70	41	89.10	1	2.20	
Duncraig Senior High School	209	0	0.00	169	75.40	55	24.60	
Eastern Goldfields College	162	0	0.00	168	95.50	8	4.50	
Eastern Hills Senior High School	110	10	4.30	217	93.90	4	1.80	
Eaton Community College	39	0	0.00	35	92.10	3	7.90	
Ellenbrook Christian College	44	0	0.00	27	100.00	0	0.00	
Ellenbrook Secondary College	177	1	0.40	199	79.30	51	20.30	
Emmanuel Catholic College	124	65	29.80	130	59.60	23	10.60	
Esperance Anglican Community School	20	0	0.00	11	100.00	0	0.00	
Esperance Senior High School	123	0	0.00	62	87.30	9	12.70	
Foundation Christian College	34	0	0.00	11	68.80	5	31.20	
Frederick Irwin Anglican School	138	0	0.00	49	75.40	16	24.60	
Georgiana Molloy Anglican School	69	0	0.00	48	73.80	17	26.20	
Geraldton Grammar School	44	0	0.00	4	80.00	1	20.00	
Geraldton Senior College	221	16	7.70	187	89.50	6	2.80	
Gilmore College	83	0	0.00	70	92.10	6	7.90	

School	Number F/T eligible	Completed Certif to			ficate II in Years 10 o 12	Completed Certificate III or higher in Years 10 to 12		
	Year 12	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	
Girrawheen Senior High School	69	0	0.00	80	100.00	0	0.00	
Governor Stirling Senior High School	53	0	0.00	51	91.10	5	8.90	
Grace Christian School	32	0	0.00	18	64.30	10	35.70	
Great Southern Grammar	91	3	4.00	61	81.30	11	14.70	
Greenwood College	128	1	0.50	148	78.30	40	21.20	
Guildford Grammar School	111	0	0.00	41	54.70	34	45.30	
Hale School	198	0	0.00	27	87.10	4	12.90	
Halls Head College	109	1	0.70	132	94.30	7	5.00	
Hamilton Senior High School	52	3	3.60	78	94.00	2	2.40	
Hampton Senior High School	83	1	0.50	149	70.60	61	28.90	
Hedland Senior High School	82	0	0.00	100	100.00	0	0.00	
Helena College	67	0	0.00	10	100.00	0	0.00	
Holy Cross College	42	0	0.00	50	80.60	12	19.40	
Iona Presentation College	151	0	0.00	0	0.00	56	100.00	
Irene McCormack Catholic College	132	0	0.00	53	46.50	61	53.50	
John Calvin Christian College	48	13	46.40	13	46.40	2	7.20	
John Curtin College of the Arts	197	25	14.10	146	82.50	6	3.40	
John Forrest Secondary College	138	7	5.20	116	86.60	11	8.20	
John Paul College	68	0	0.00	30	100.00	0	0.00	
John Septimus Roe Anglican Community School	162	0	0.00	30	50.80	29	49.20	
John Tonkin College	110	33	24.60	76	56.70	25	18.70	
John Wollaston Anglican Community School	71	83	30.60	141	52.00	47	17.40	
John XXIII College	156	0	0.00	31	93.90	2	6.10	
Kalamunda Senior High School	139	1	0.40	208	85.60	34	14.00	
Karratha Senior High School	82	1	1.10	86	96.60	2	2.30	
Katanning Senior High School	43	3	6.80	39	88.60	2	4.60	
Kelmscott Senior High School	182	12	5.80	160	77.70	34	16.50	
Kennedy Baptist College	203	0	0.00	112	93.30	8	6.70	
Kent Street Senior High School	123	3	2.30	119	92.20	7	5.50	
Kiara College	41	22	25.60	62	72.10	2	2.30	

School	Number F/T eligible	•	ificate I in Year 10 9 12		ificate II in Years 10 o 12	Completed Certificate III or higher in Years 10 to 12		
	Year 12	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	
Kingsway Christian College	84	7	35.00	13	65.00	0	0.00	
Kolbe Catholic College	170	1	0.60	156	89.70	17	9.70	
La Salle College	195	84	27.20	223	72.20	2	0.60	
Lake Joondalup Baptist College	139	66	46.20	47	32.90	30	20.90	
Lakeland Senior High School	79	1	1.10	85	97.70	1	1.20	
Langford Islamic College	31	0	0.00	44	100.00	0	0.00	
Leeming Senior High School	127	16	11.50	122	87.80	1	0.70	
Lesmurdie Senior High School	156	3	1.30	192	83.10	36	15.60	
Living Waters Lutheran College	79	0	0.00	45	83.30	9	16.70	
Lumen Christi College	128	162	47.40	100	29.20	80	23.40	
Lynwood Senior High School	260	7	1.70	293	70.80	114	27.50	
Mandurah Baptist College	91	0	0.00	32	69.60	14	30.40	
Mandurah Catholic College	159	1	0.80	80	61.10	50	38.10	
Manea Senior College	224	12	4.10	133	45.20	149	50.70	
Manjimup Senior High School	101	10	8.10	114	91.90	0	0.00	
Margaret River Senior High School	104	0	0.00	70	74.50	24	25.50	
Mater Dei College	157	9	3.70	162	67.20	70	29.10	
Mazenod College	124	0	0.00	62	98.40	1	1.60	
Melville Senior High School	147	0	0.00	187	91.70	17	8.30	
Mercedes College	149	1	2.60	28	73.70	9	23.70	
Mercy College	172	28	13.90	133	66.20	40	19.90	
Merredin College	44	0	0.00	36	72.00	14	28.00	
Methodist Ladies' College	116	0	0.00	2	50.00	2	50.00	
Mindarie Senior College	421	13	2.90	386	86.00	50	11.10	
Mirrabooka Senior High School	70	0	0.00	68	100.00	0	0.00	
Morley Senior High School	137	12	7.10	128	76.20	28	16.70	
Mount Barker Community College	37	7	21.90	17	53.10	8	25.00	
Mount Lawley Senior High School	240	0	0.00	163	91.10	16	8.90	
Nagle Catholic College	151	2	1.90	97	91.50	7	6.60	
Narrogin Senior High School	85	59	30.60	110	57.00	24	12.40	

School	Number F/T eligible		ificate I in Year 10 9 12	•	ificate II in Years 10 o 12	Completed Certificate III or higher in Years 10 to 12		
	Year 12	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	
Newman College	186	0	0.00	102	77.90	29	22.10	
Newman Senior High School	21	4	9.30	35	81.40	4	9.30	
Newton Moore Senior High School	75	0	0.00	70	84.30	13	15.70	
North Albany Senior High School	67	23	23.20	72	72.70	4	4.10	
Northam Senior High School	96	31	15.80	142	72.40	23	11.80	
Ocean Reef Senior High School	220	86	21.90	226	57.70	80	20.40	
Penrhos College	145	0	0.00	40	65.60	21	34.40	
Perth College	140	0	0.00	13	81.30	3	18.70	
Perth Modern School	221	1	100.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	
Peter Carnley Anglican Community School	33	0	0.00	30	73.20	11	26.80	
Peter Moyes Anglican Community School	132	54	39.10	58	42.00	26	18.90	
Pinjarra Senior High School	83	10	8.30	102	84.30	9	7.40	
Prendiville Catholic College	156	0	0.00	27	50.00	27	50.00	
Presbyterian Ladies' College	120	0	0.00	1	9.10	10	90.90	
Quinns Baptist College	70	1	1.80	32	57.10	23	41.10	
Rehoboth Christian College	34	0	0.00	15	78.90	4	21.10	
Rockingham Senior High School	111	3	1.80	102	61.10	62	37.10	
Rossmoyne Senior High School	378	2	0.90	183	86.70	26	12.40	
Sacred Heart College	209	4	4.80	40	48.20	39	47.00	
Safety Bay Senior High School	150	1	0.40	218	87.90	29	11.70	
Santa Maria College	188	36	20.80	89	51.40	48	27.80	
Scotch College	160	0	0.00	10	31.30	22	68.70	
Serpentine-Jarrahdale Grammar School	36	2	6.10	29	87.90	2	6.00	
Servite College	145	0	0.00	117	68.40	54	31.60	
Seton Catholic College	144	74	40.00	106	57.30	5	2.70	
Sevenoaks Senior College	133	33	19.40	127	74.70	10	5.90	
Shenton College	293	10	2.90	301	87.20	34	9.90	
South Coast Baptist College	33	6	18.80	24	75.00	2	6.20	
South Fremantle Senior High School	26	1	2.50	32	80.00	7	17.50	
Southern River College	73	30	22.20	93	68.90	12	8.90	

School	Number F/T eligible		ficate I in Year 10 12	•	ificate II in Years 10 o 12	Completed Certificate III or higher in Years 10 to 12		
	Year 12	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	
St Andrew's Grammar	23	0	0.00	9	100.00	0	0.00	
St Brigid's College	99	0	0.00	47	74.60	16	25.40	
St George's Anglican Grammar School	32	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	
St Hilda's Anglican School For Girls	139	0	0.00	1	7.10	13	92.90	
St Joseph's College	32	7	17.90	30	76.90	2	5.20	
St Luke's College	53	0	0.00	24	92.30	2	7.70	
St Mark's Anglican Community School	169	14	14.40	66	68.00	17	17.60	
St Mary MacKillop College	108	12	7.50	122	75.80	27	16.70	
St Mary's Anglican Girls' School	177	0	0.00	1	6.30	15	93.70	
St Norbert College	141	1	0.50	92	44.70	113	54.80	
St Stephen's School	245	92	22.40	145	35.40	173	42.20	
Strathalbyn Christian College	21	0	0.00	9	90.00	1	10.00	
Swan Christian College	179	44	15.40	80	28.00	162	56.60	
Swan Valley Anglican Community School	46	0	0.00	14	63.60	8	36.40	
Swan View Senior High School	34	1	2.50	39	97.50	0	0.00	
Thornlie Christian College	45	55	48.70	39	34.50	19	16.80	
Thornlie Senior High School	127	3	2.60	105	92.10	6	5.30	
Tom Price Senior High School	29	2	6.50	28	90.30	1	3.20	
Tranby College	82	32	30.80	67	64.40	5	4.80	
Trinity College	194	7	7.40	64	67.40	24	25.20	
Ursula Frayne Catholic College	119	57	31.50	89	49.20	35	19.30	
Wanneroo Secondary College	141	1	0.60	99	55.90	77	43.50	
Warnbro Community High School	166	1	0.50	186	94.40	10	5.10	
Warwick Senior High School	59	11	9.90	80	72.10	20	18.00	
Wesley College	157	1	0.90	70	64.20	38	34.90	
WA College of Agriculture - Cunderdin	64	31	11.50	201	74.40	38	14.10	
WA College of Agriculture - Denmark	38	20	14.50	114	82.60	4	2.90	
WA College of Agriculture - Harvey	58	61	19.60	219	70.40	31	10.00	
WA College of Agriculture - Morawa	20	0	0.00	68	100.00	0	0.00	
WA College of Agriculture - Narrogin	39	55	34.60	80	50.30	24	15.10	

School	Number F/T eligible	Completed Certific		•	icate II in Years 10 12	Completed Certificate III or higher in Years 10 to 12		
	Year 12	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	Number	Percentage	
Willetton Senior High School	388	34	8.90	312	81.50	37	9.60	
Woodthorpe School	38	0	0.00	6	25.00	18	75.00	
Woodvale Secondary College	271	157	21.40	437	59.50	140	19.10	





# Explanatory notes for Year 12 statistical reports, 2016

These notes are provided to assist schools to understand the parameters used by the School Curriculum and Standards Authority in the compilation of statistical reports on Year 12 participation and achievement for 2016 (STS009). This report relates to the participation and achievement in Year 12 students.

# STS009 – Year 12 State statistics

This report consists of six sections and can be downloaded from SIRS using the following pathway:



other reports

report type: statistics report: STS009 - Year 12 State statistics or STS009 - Year 12 State statistics Part 2

# Section 1: Summary school statistics

### 1a Student population

This provides the number of Year 12 students who completed at least one course or course unit or equivalent and the number of 'repeaters', 're-enterers', overseas students and mature-age students.

#### Note:

'Completing' a course or a course unit is defined as obtaining either a grade (A, B, C, D, or E) in the course or course unit.

'Repeaters' are Year 12 students who complete at least one course or course unit or equivalent in the year following first enrolment in Year 12.

'Re-enterers' are Year 12 students who complete at least one course or course unit or equivalent more than one year after first enrolment in Year 12.

'Mature-age' students were aged 19 or more on 1 March of the year in which their results were awarded.

## 1b Western Australian Certificate of Education (WACE)

This provides the number of full-time students who are eligible to achieve the WACE, demonstrated both the literacy and numeracy standard and who achieved the WACE.

The Western Australian Certificate of Education (WACE) is awarded to students who have successfully met the requirements for breadth and depth, the achievement standard and the literacy and numeracy standard in their senior secondary schooling.

For 2016, these requirements were:

#### Breadth and depth

Students must complete a minimum of 20 units (or the equivalent) of which at least 10 Year 12 units (or the equivalent) must be included. The 20 units (or the equivalent) must include at least:

- two Year 11 units from an English course and one pair of Year 12 units from an English course and
- one pair of Year 12 units from each of List A (arts/languages/social sciences) and List B (mathematics/science/technology).

Of the 20 units required for a WACE, up to a maximum of four Year 11 units and four Year 12 units may be substituted by VET qualifications and/or endorsed programs. A student may choose to study VET qualifications and/or endorsed programs and are able to substitute using only VET qualifications (up to a total of eight units) **or** using endorsed programs (up to a total of four units) **or** using a combination of VET and endorsed programs (up to a total of eight units) **or** of four units with endorsed programs – two in Year 11 and two in Year 12).

#### Achievement standard

Students must achieve at least 14 C grades or higher (or the equivalent) in Year 11 and 12 units with a minimum of six C grades or the equivalent in Year 12 units.

Both VET qualifications and endorsed programs can indirectly contribute to the WACE standard requirement of a C grade in at least 14 units. A C grade in a maximum of eight units (four in Year 11 and four in Year 12) can be replaced by unit equivalents from VET qualifications and/or endorsed programs. Of these eight unit equivalents, a maximum of four can be from endorsed programs (two in Year 11 and two in Year 12).

Students are required to complete at least four Year 12 ATAR courses or a Certificate II (or higher) VET qualification.

#### Literacy and numeracy standard

Students must complete at least four units of an English course post-Year 10 and study this over at least two years.

Student must also demonstrate the minimum standard of literacy and numeracy.

The minimum standard is indicative of Level 3 of the Australian Core Skills Framework. Students who have achieved Band 8 or higher in the corresponding Year 9 NAPLAN component (Reading, Writing and Numeracy) have met the standard required for that component. Students who had not prequalified in reading, writing or numeracy are/were required to complete the corresponding component/s of the Online Literacy and Numeracy Assessment.

The detailed requirements for achievement of the WACE are provided in the information paper *The WACE 2016 – Your Guide to the Western Australian Statement of Student Achievement (WASSA), Western Australian Certificate of Education (WACE) and ATAR Course Report* which at available on the Authority website at <u>http://senior-secondary.scsa.wa.edu.au/the-wace/wace-requirements</u>

It has been agreed, in consultation with stakeholders, that the percentage of students achieving the WACE is calculated from a base population consisting only of those full-time Year 12 students who could have achieved the WACE (if they had achieved at a suitable standard). The population of full-

time students eligible to achieve the WACE is also used as a base when calculating the numbers of ATAR examination students, course unit students, VET students and endorsed program students.

#### 1c WACE course units

This provides the number of full-time students who are eligible to achieve the WACE, and who attained a grade of A, B, C, D or E in at least one pair of course units. Also included is the number of these students who attained a grade of A in at least one pair of course units.

Generally, students taking fewer than four Year 12 ATAR courses in Year 12 are not able to obtain an ATAR, so they may be regarded as not aspiring to university study in the following year.

#### 1d ATAR examination students

This provides the number of students who are eligible to achieve the WACE who attained four or more ATAR combined scores. Usually students aspiring to enter university need at least four scaled scores to obtain an ATAR.

#### 1e VET students

This provides the number of full-time students eligible to achieve the WACE who achieved at least one Certificate II or higher in Year 10, Year 11 or Year 12.

Students in this category may also be included in category 1c or category 1d.

#### 1f Endorsed program students

These students are defined as full-time students who are eligible to achieve a WACE, and who were enrolled in at least one endorsed program.

Also reported is the number of these students who achieved a result in at least one endorsed program.

Students in this category may also be included in category 1c or category 1d.

## Section 2: WACE courses

Table 2 shows the distribution of full-time students eligible to achieve the WACE, by the number of Year 12 course unit pairs completed by each student.

## Section 3: ATAR course examinations

Table 3 shows the distribution of full-time students eligible to achieve the WACE, by the number of ATAR course examinations sat by each student. Sub-totals show the number of students who sat the ATAR course examination in enough courses to obtain an ATAR (at least four) and the number who sat the ATAR course examination in less than four courses. The number of ATAR course examinations sat by a student is defined as the number of course combined scores obtained.

## Section 4: VET studies

VET qualifications count towards achievement of the WACE. However, unit equivalence is not awarded for partially completed Certificate I and II qualifications.

Table 4 shows the distribution of VET qualifications achieved among full-time students eligible to achieve the WACE. Students who have achieved more than one VET qualification will be counted as many times as they have achieved qualifications.

# Section 5: Endorsed programs

Endorsed programs count towards the achievement of the WACE.

Table 5 shows the distribution of unit equivalents achieved for endorsed programs amongst full-time students eligible to achieve the WACE. A unit equivalent of an endorsed program is equivalent to one course unit.

# Section 6a: Summary of students' results by grade for courses

Table 6a shows the number and percentage of Year 12 students awarded each of the grades (A, B, C, D and E) for each WACE course by gender.

In addition, a statistical test has been carried out to compare the performance of males against females.

# Section 6b: Summary of students' completions for Preliminary course units

Table 6b shows the number of Year 12 students who completed Preliminary course units by gender.

#### Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

#### **Section 1 Summary Statistics**

#### **1a Student Population**

Number of students in year 12 Number of students repeating/re-entering year 12	25441 165
Number of overseas full fee paying students	1309
Number of mature age students	238
1b Western Australian Certificate of Education (WACE)	
Number of full-time students eligible to achieve WACE	23360
Number of full-time students who demonstrated the literacy and numeracy standard	21913
Number of full-time students who achieved WACE	21473
1c WACE Course Units (1 pair or more WACE course unit)	
Number of full-time eligible students with results in 1+ course unit pair	23360
Number of full-time eligible students with 1+ A grade in a course unit pair	9586
1d ATAR Examination Students (4 or more ATAR Combined Scores)	
Number of full-time eligible students with 4+ ATAR combined scores	13540
1e VET	
Number of full-time eligible students who achieved 1+ qualification at Certificate II or higher (in Year 10, Year 11 or Year 12)	13547
1f Endorsed Programs	10047
-	• • • •
Number of full-time eligible students enrolled in 1+ endorsed program	2499
Number of full-time eligible students who achieved a result in 1+ endorsed program	2054

#### **Section 2 WACE Courses**

Sex of Student	Num	Number of course unit pairs completed by full-time eligible students												
	0	1	1 2 3 4 5 6+											
Female	0	0	53	547	2414	6928	2022	11964						
Male	0	0	54	595	2355	5943	2449	11396						
Persons	0	0	107	1142	4769	12871	4471	23360						

#### **Section 3 ATAR Course Examinations**

Sex of Student	Numb	Number of full-time eligible students who sat specified numbers of ATAR course examinations												
	0	1	2	3	Total 1 - 3	4	5	6+	Total 4 - 6+	Overall Total				
Female	3896	390	206	193	789	2031	4656	592	7279	11964				
Male	4315	528	232	172	932	1591	3906	652	6149	11396				
Persons	8211	918	438	365	1721	3622	8562	1244	13428	23360				

See 'Explanatory Notes' for further explanation of these statistics. This publication is available on our website at the following address: www.scsa.wa.edu.au

#### Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

#### **Section 4 VET Studies**

Sex of Student	Number of qualifications achieved by full time eligible students											
	Nil	Cert I Cert II Cert III Cert										
Female	6006	74	5800	1956	380							
Male	5083	135	7284	1452	294							
Persons	11089	209	13084	3408	674							

#### **Section 5 Endorsed Programs**

Sex of Student	Number	Number of unit equivalents achieved as endorsed programs by full-time eligible students											
	0	0 1 2 3 4 5+											
Female	10715	843	202	41	139	24	11964						
Male	10592	526	170	30	61	17	11396						
Persons	21307	1369	372	71	200	41	23360						

See 'Explanatory Notes' for further explanation of these statistics. This publication is available on our website at the following address: www.scsa.wa.edu.au

STS009

#### Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

#### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

This table contains data on School Curriculum and Standards Authority courses showing the number and percentage of year 12 students achieving each grade.

Course	Code	Sex of		Number (and percentage) with grades									Better	
Name		Student												Performing
			ŀ	4	E	В		С		)	E		Total	Group
Aboriginal Languages of Western Australia	GTABL	Female	0	(0.0)	5	(83.3)	0	(0.0)	1	(16.7)	0	(0.0)	6	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(14.3)	4	(57.1)	2	(28.6)	0	(0.0)	7	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	6	(46.2)	4	(30.8)	3	(23.1)	0	(0.0)	13	
Accounting and Finance	A1ACF	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	-
		Persons	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
Accounting and Finance	A2ACF	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	-
		Persons	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
Accounting and Finance	ATACF	Female	177	(23.4)	212	(28.1)	272	(36.0)	72	(9.5)	22	(2.9)	755	
		Male	161	(21.6)	221	(29.7)	254	(34.1)	76	(10.2)	33	(4.4)	745	NS
		Persons	338	(22.5)	433	(28.9)	526	(35.1)	148	(9.9)	55	(3.7)	1500	
Accounting and Finance	G1ACF	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	3	(27.3)	6	(54.5)	1	(9.1)	1	(9.1)	11	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	3	(27.3)	6	(54.5)	1	(9.1)	1	(9.1)	11	
Accounting and Finance	GTACF	Female	6	(27.3)	2	(9.1)	10	(45.5)	3	(13.6)	1	(4.5)	22	
		Male	3	(10.7)	7	(25.0)	14	(50.0)	2	(7.1)	2	(7.1)	28	NS
		Persons	9	(18.0)	9	(18.0)	24	(48.0)	5	(10.0)	3	(6.0)	50	
Automotive Engineering and Technology	GEAET	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	

STS009

#### Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

#### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

This table contains data on School Curriculum and Standards Authority courses showing the number and percentage of year 12 students achieving each grade.

Course	Code	Sex of		Number (and percentage) with grades									Better	
Name		Student												
			A	Α		В		С	C	)	E		Total	Group
		Male	0	(0.0)	2	(50.0)	2	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	2	(50.0)	2	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	
Automotive Engineering and Technology	GTAET	Female	3	(15.8)	8	(42.1)	6	(31.6)	0	(0.0)	2	(10.5)	19	
		Male	39	(17.6)	57	(25.8)	104	(47.1)	13	(5.9)	8	(3.6)	221	NS
		Persons	42	(17.5)	65	(27.1)	110	(45.8)	13	(5.4)	10	(4.2)	240	
Aboriginal and Intercultural Studies	GTAIS	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	
Applied Information Technology	ATAIT	Female	60	(26.2)	80	(34.9)	79	(34.5)	8	(3.5)	2	(0.9)	229	
		Male	76	(17.2)	133	(30.2)	210	(47.6)	17	(3.9)	5	(1.1)	441	FEMALES
		Persons	136	(20.3)	213	(31.8)	289	(43.1)	25	(3.7)	7	(1.0)	670	
Applied Information Technology	FEAIT	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Applied Information Technology	FTAIT	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Applied Information Technology	GTAIT	Female	41	(17.5)	54	(23.1)	111	(47.4)	17	(7.3)	11	(4.7)	234	
		Male	42	(8.9)	101	(21.4)	241	(51.2)	51	(10.8)	36	(7.6)	471	NS

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	4		3	(	C	Γ	)	E		Total	Group
		Persons	83	(11.8)	155	(22.0)	352	(49.9)	68	(9.6)	47	(6.7)	705	
Animal Production Systems	ATAPS	Female	5	(20.0)	9	(36.0)	9	(36.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(8.0)	25	
		Male	5	(17.9)	5	(17.9)	16	(57.1)	2	(7.1)	0	(0.0)	28	NS
		Persons	10	(18.9)	14	(26.4)	25	(47.2)	2	(3.8)	2	(3.8)	53	
Animal Production Systems	GEAPS	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	-
		Persons	1	(33.3)	1	(33.3)	1	(33.3)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	
Animal Production Systems	GTAPS	Female	10	(16.9)	14	(23.7)	25	(42.4)	6	(10.2)	4	(6.8)	59	
		Male	7	(4.6)	22	(14.6)	88	(58.3)	22	(14.6)	12	(7.9)	151	FEMALES
		Persons	17	(8.1)	36	(17.1)	113	(53.8)	28	(13.3)	16	(7.6)	210	
Arabic	ATARA	Female	6	(54.5)	3	(27.3)	1	(9.1)	0	(0.0)	1	(9.1)	11	
		Male	4	(66.7)	0	(0.0)	2	(33.3)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	6	-
		Persons	10	(58.8)	3	(17.6)	3	(17.6)	0	(0.0)	1	(5.9)	17	
Aviation	ATAVN	Female	1	(20.0)	0	(0.0)	4	(80.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	
		Male	6	(12.8)	18	(38.3)	15	(31.9)	8	(17.0)	0	(0.0)	47	-
		Persons	7	(13.5)	18	(34.6)	19	(36.5)	8	(15.4)	0	(0.0)	52	
Building and Construction	GTBCN	Female	3	(12.5)	6	(25.0)	8	(33.3)	6	(25.0)	1	(4.2)	24	
		Male	21	(8.0)	82	(31.3)	142	(54.2)	12	(4.6)	5	(1.9)	262	NS
		Persons	24	(8.4)	88	(30.8)	150	(52.4)	18	(6.3)	6	(2.1)	286	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) witl	n grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	<b>\</b>		3	(	2	[	)		E	Total	Group
Biology	ATBLY	Female	251	(21.4)	356	(30.4)	476	(40.6)	73	(6.2)	15	(1.3)	1171	
		Male	91	(13.4)	186	(27.4)	313	(46.2)	77	(11.4)	11	(1.6)	678	FEMALES
		Persons	342	(18.5)	542	(29.3)	789	(42.7)	150	(8.1)	26	(1.4)	1849	
Biology	GTBLY	Female	4	(13.3)	10	(33.3)	14	(46.7)	1	(3.3)	1	(3.3)	30	
		Male	0	(0.0)	2	(14.3)	8	(57.1)	3	(21.4)	1	(7.1)	14	NS
		Persons	4	(9.1)	12	(27.3)	22	(50.0)	4	(9.1)	2	(4.5)	44	
Business Management and Enterprise	ATBME	Female	95	(19.2)	155	(31.2)	174	(35.1)	44	(8.9)	28	(5.6)	496	
		Male	68	(15.1)	112	(24.8)	187	(41.5)	48	(10.6)	36	(8.0)	451	FEMALES
		Persons	163	(17.2)	267	(28.2)	361	(38.1)	92	(9.7)	64	(6.8)	947	
Business Management and Enterprise	GTBME	Female	59	(22.3)	65	(24.6)	101	(38.3)	25	(9.5)	14	(5.3)	264	
		Male	20	(7.7)	46	(17.6)	143	(54.8)	34	(13.0)	18	(6.9)	261	FEMALES
		Persons	79	(15.0)	111	(21.1)	244	(46.5)	59	(11.2)	32	(6.1)	525	
Career and Enterprise	ATCAE	Female	30	(25.6)	42	(35.9)	39	(33.3)	4	(3.4)	2	(1.7)	117	
		Male	8	(14.3)	20	(35.7)	25	(44.6)	3	(5.4)	0	(0.0)	56	NS
		Persons	38	(22.0)	62	(35.8)	64	(37.0)	7	(4.0)	2	(1.2)	173	
Career and Enterprise	FECAE	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	9	(100.0)	9	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	10	(100.0)	10	
Career and Enterprise	FTCAE	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades	;			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	4	I	3	(	C	[	C	I	Ξ	Total	Group
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	(83.3)	0	(0.0)	1	(16.7)	6	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(14.3)	5	(71.4)	0	(0.0)	1	(14.3)	7	
Career and Enterprise	G1CAE	Female	13	(27.1)	14	(29.2)	14	(29.2)	4	(8.3)	3	(6.2)	48	
		Male	0	(0.0)	3	(10.7)	18	(64.3)	2	(7.1)	5	(17.9)	28	NS
		Persons	13	(17.1)	17	(22.4)	32	(42.1)	6	(7.9)	8	(10.5)	76	
Career and Enterprise	G2CAE	Female	9	(20.0)	21	(46.7)	12	(26.7)	1	(2.2)	2	(4.4)	45	
		Male	2	(11.8)	1	(5.9)	7	(41.2)	3	(17.6)	4	(23.5)	17	FEMALES
		Persons	11	(17.7)	22	(35.5)	19	(30.6)	4	(6.5)	6	(9.7)	62	
Career and Enterprise	GTCAE	Female	375	(25.0)	481	(32.0)	516	(34.4)	62	(4.1)	68	(4.5)	1502	
		Male	118	(7.4)	346	(21.8)	844	(53.3)	145	(9.2)	131	(8.3)	1584	FEMALES
		Persons	493	(16.0)	827	(26.8)	1360	(44.1)	207	(6.7)	199	(6.4)	3086	
Chinese: Background Language	ATCBL	Female	2	(50.0)	1	(25.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(25.0)	0	(0.0)	4	
		Male	2	(33.3)	1	(16.7)	3	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	6	-
		Persons	4	(40.0)	2	(20.0)	3	(30.0)	1	(10.0)	0	(0.0)	10	
Children, Family and the Community	ATCFC	Female	25	(20.8)	43	(35.8)	43	(35.8)	9	(7.5)	0	(0.0)	120	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	25	(20.7)	43	(35.5)	43	(35.5)	10	(8.3)	0	(0.0)	121	
Children, Family and the Community	GTCFC	Female	152	(21.7)	224	(31.9)	262	(37.3)	40	(5.7)	24	(3.4)	702	
		Male	2	(4.8)	11	(26.2)	22	(52.4)	3	(7.1)	4	(9.5)	42	FEMALES

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
				٩	E	3	(	С	[	)	E	Ξ	Total	Group
		Persons	154	(20.7)	235	(31.6)	284	(38.2)	43	(5.8)	28	(3.8)	744	
Chinese: First Language	ATCFL	Female	2	(7.7)	7	(26.9)	15	(57.7)	2	(7.7)	0	(0.0)	26	
		Male	1	(5.6)	5	(27.8)	9	(50.0)	2	(11.1)	1	(5.6)	18	NS
		Persons	3	(6.8)	12	(27.3)	24	(54.5)	4	(9.1)	1	(2.3)	44	
Chemistry	A1CHE	Female	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	2	-
		Persons	1	(33.3)	1	(33.3)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(33.3)	3	
Chemistry	A2CHE	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(66.7)	0	(0.0)	1	(33.3)	3	
Chemistry	ATCHE	Female	529	(22.3)	533	(22.5)	929	(39.2)	290	(12.2)	91	(3.8)	2372	
		Male	575	(21.6)	634	(23.8)	976	(36.7)	373	(14.0)	105	(3.9)	2663	NS
		Persons	1104	(21.9)	1167	(23.2)	1905	(37.8)	663	(13.2)	196	(3.9)	5035	
Chemistry	GTCHE	Female	1	(4.3)	8	(34.8)	14	(60.9)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	23	
		Male	1	(8.3)	3	(25.0)	7	(58.3)	0	(0.0)	1	(8.3)	12	NS
		Persons	2	(5.7)	11	(31.4)	21	(60.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(2.9)	35	
Computer Science	A2CSC	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numbe	er (and	percenta	ge) with	n grades	5			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	4		В	(	с	[	)	E	-	Total	Group
Computer Science	ATCSC	Female	13	(18.6)	22	(31.4)	24	(34.3)	9	(12.9)	2	(2.9)	70	
		Male	85	(22.4)	105	(27.7)	142	(37.5)	41	(10.8)	6	(1.6)	379	NS
		Persons	98	(21.8)	127	(28.3)	166	(37.0)	50	(11.1)	8	(1.8)	449	
Computer Science	GTCSC	Female	11	(34.4)	12	(37.5)	6	(18.8)	2	(6.2)	1	(3.1)	32	
		Male	17	(22.7)	17	(22.7)	32	(42.7)	5	(6.7)	4	(5.3)	75	NS
		Persons	28	(26.2)	29	(27.1)	38	(35.5)	7	(6.5)	5	(4.7)	107	
Chinese: Second Language	ATCSL	Female	13	(33.3)	6	(15.4)	15	(38.5)	5	(12.8)	0	(0.0)	39	
		Male	7	(33.3)	6	(28.6)	8	(38.1)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	21	NS
		Persons	20	(33.3)	12	(20.0)	23	(38.3)	5	(8.3)	0	(0.0)	60	
Dance	ATDAN	Female	42	(21.1)	90	(45.2)	61	(30.7)	5	(2.5)	1	(0.5)	199	
		Male	1	(11.1)	5	(55.6)	2	(22.2)	1	(11.1)	0	(0.0)	9	NS
		Persons	43	(20.7)	95	(45.7)	63	(30.3)	6	(2.9)	1	(0.5)	208	
Dance	G1DAN	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	2	(40.0)	2	(40.0)	1	(20.0)	0	(0.0)	5	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	3	(50.0)	2	(33.3)	1	(16.7)	0	(0.0)	6	
Dance	G2DAN	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	(66.7)	1	(16.7)	1	(16.7)	6	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(14.3)	4	(57.1)	1	(14.3)	1	(14.3)	7	
Dance	GTDAN	Female	47	(18.4)	89	(34.9)	102	(40.0)	13	(5.1)	4	(1.6)	255	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) wit	h grades	;			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	۹.	E	3	(	C		D		E	Total	Group
		Male	1	(2.9)	10	(28.6)	16	(45.7)	6	(17.1)	2	(5.7)	35	NS
		Persons	48	(16.6)	99	(34.1)	118	(40.7)	19	(6.6)	6	(2.1)	290	
Design	ATDES	Female	70	(33.3)	86	(41.0)	47	(22.4)	6	(2.9)	1	(0.5)	210	
		Male	29	(13.6)	73	(34.3)	98	(46.0)	10	(4.7)	3	(1.4)	213	FEMALES
		Persons	99	(23.4)	159	(37.6)	145	(34.3)	16	(3.8)	4	(0.9)	423	
Design	G1DESG	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Design	G1DESP	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
Design	G1DEST	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	2	(50.0)	4	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(40.0)	1	(20.0)	2	(40.0)	5	
Design	G2DESG	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Design	G2DESP	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	-

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

#### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) wit	h grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	Ą	E	3	(	2	ĺ	C	l	E	Total	Group
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
Design	G2DEST	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(33.3)	1	(33.3)	1	(33.3)	3	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(25.0)	2	(50.0)	1	(25.0)	4	
Design	GEDESP	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(75.0)	1	(25.0)	0	(0.0)	4	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(75.0)	1	(25.0)	0	(0.0)	4	
Design	GTDESD	Female	23	(46.0)	12	(24.0)	12	(24.0)	1	(2.0)	2	(4.0)	50	
		Male	7	(14.3)	15	(30.6)	21	(42.9)	5	(10.2)	1	(2.0)	49	FEMALES
		Persons	30	(30.3)	27	(27.3)	33	(33.3)	6	(6.1)	3	(3.0)	99	
Design	GTDESG	Female	25	(29.4)	31	(36.5)	26	(30.6)	1	(1.2)	2	(2.4)	85	
		Male	8	(7.9)	23	(22.8)	48	(47.5)	13	(12.9)	9	(8.9)	101	FEMALES
		Persons	33	(17.7)	54	(29.0)	74	(39.8)	14	(7.5)	11	(5.9)	186	
Design	GTDESP	Female	94	(18.3)	142	(27.6)	224	(43.5)	27	(5.2)	28	(5.4)	515	
		Male	21	(6.8)	57	(18.4)	174	(56.1)	30	(9.7)	28	(9.0)	310	FEMALES
		Persons	115	(13.9)	199	(24.1)	398	(48.2)	57	(6.9)	56	(6.8)	825	
Design	GTDEST	Female	16	(22.9)	26	(37.1)	24	(34.3)	4	(5.7)	0	(0.0)	70	
		Male	29	(7.5)	91	(23.6)	203	(52.7)	36	(9.4)	26	(6.8)	385	FEMALES
		Persons	45	(9.9)	117	(25.7)	227	(49.9)	40	(8.8)	26	(5.7)	455	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) wit	h grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			/	٩		В		С	I	C	E	Ξ	Total	Group
Drama	ATDRA	Female	126	(23.1)	182	(33.3)	208	(38.1)	26	(4.8)	4	(0.7)	546	
		Male	39	(13.9)	99	(35.2)	129	(45.9)	12	(4.3)	2	(0.7)	281	NS
		Persons	165	(20.0)	281	(34.0)	337	(40.7)	38	(4.6)	6	(0.7)	827	
Drama	GEDRA	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Drama	GTDRA	Female	35	(14.1)	71	(28.5)	115	(46.2)	17	(6.8)	11	(4.4)	249	
		Male	17	(9.3)	40	(21.9)	87	(47.5)	24	(13.1)	15	(8.2)	183	NS
		Persons	52	(12.0)	111	(25.7)	202	(46.8)	41	(9.5)	26	(6.0)	432	
Economics	A2ECO	Female	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Economics	ATECO	Female	215	(22.1)	247	(25.4)	371	(38.2)	115	(11.8)	24	(2.5)	972	
		Male	234	(19.5)	273	(22.7)	500	(41.6)	160	(13.3)	35	(2.9)	1202	NS
		Persons	449	(20.7)	520	(23.9)	871	(40.1)	275	(12.6)	59	(2.7)	2174	
Economics	GTECO	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(14.3)	2	(28.6)	3	(42.9)	1	(14.3)	7	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	2	(25.0)	2	(25.0)	3	(37.5)	1	(12.5)	8	
Earth and Environmental Science	ATEES	Female	26	(20.8)	32	(25.6)	47	(37.6)	9	(7.2)	11	(8.8)	125	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percent	age) with	n grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A		E	3	(	C	0	)		E	Total	Group
		Male	17	(10.8)	45	(28.5)	77	(48.7)	15	(9.5)	4	(2.5)	158	NS
		Persons	43	(15.2)	77	(27.2)	124	(43.8)	24	(8.5)	15	(5.3)	283	
Earth and Environmental Science	GTEES	Female	2	(22.2)	3	(33.3)	4	(44.4)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	9	
		Male	0	(0.0)	3	(16.7)	14	(77.8)	0	(0.0)	1	(5.6)	18	NS
		Persons	2	(7.4)	6	(22.2)	18	(66.7)	0	(0.0)	1	(3.7)	27	
English as an Additional Language or Dialect	ATELD	Female	147	(18.8)	218	(27.8)	349	(44.5)	58	(7.4)	12	(1.5)	784	
		Male	88	(12.7)	197	(28.3)	304	(43.7)	76	(10.9)	30	(4.3)	695	NS
		Persons	235	(15.9)	415	(28.1)	653	(44.2)	134	(9.1)	42	(2.8)	1479	
English as an Additional Language or Dialect	F1ELD	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	2	
English as an Additional Language or Dialect	F2ELD	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	2	
English as an Additional Language or Dialect	FEELD	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	2	
English as an Additional Language or Dialect	FTELD	Female	9	(21.4)	9	(21.4)	16	(38.1)	3	(7.1)	5	(11.9)	42	
		Male	5	(8.1)	20	(32.3)	25	(40.3)	4	(6.5)	8	(12.9)	62	NS

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

#### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	A	E	3	(	C	[	C		E	Total	Group
		Persons	14	(13.5)	29	(27.9)	41	(39.4)	7	(6.7)	13	(12.5)	104	
English as an Additional Language or Dialect	G1ELD	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	2	
English as an Additional Language or Dialect	G2ELD	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	2	
English as an Additional Language or Dialect	GTELD	Female	14	(11.3)	44	(35.5)	57	(46.0)	5	(4.0)	4	(3.2)	124	
		Male	6	(4.3)	24	(17.4)	85	(61.6)	19	(13.8)	4	(2.9)	138	FEMALES
		Persons	20	(7.6)	68	(26.0)	142	(54.2)	24	(9.2)	8	(3.1)	262	
English	A1ENG	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	4	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	4	
English	A2ENG	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	4	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	1	(25.0)	4	
English	ATENG	Female	746	(12.4)	2098	(34.8)	3012	(50.0)	143	(2.4)	25	(0.4)	6024	
		Male	336	(6.2)	1328	(24.5)	3402	(62.9)	306	(5.7)	38	(0.7)	5410	FEMALES
		Persons	1082	(9.5)	3426	(30.0)	6414	(56.1)	449	(3.9)	63	(0.6)	11434	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
			ŀ	۸	E	3	(	C	[	)		E	Total	Group
English	FEENG	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(20.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	(80.0)	5	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	(100.0)	5	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(10.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	9	(90.0)	10	
English	FTENG	Female	2	(2.8)	19	(26.4)	36	(50.0)	8	(11.1)	7	(9.7)	72	
		Male	4	(2.8)	31	(21.7)	70	(49.0)	21	(14.7)	17	(11.9)	143	NS
		Persons	6	(2.8)	50	(23.3)	106	(49.3)	29	(13.5)	24	(11.2)	215	
English	G1ENG	Female	1	(9.1)	4	(36.4)	5	(45.5)	0	(0.0)	1	(9.1)	11	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(7.7)	12	(92.3)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	13	NS
		Persons	1	(4.2)	5	(20.8)	17	(70.8)	0	(0.0)	1	(4.2)	24	
English	G2ENG	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	2	
English	GEENG	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
English	GTENG	Female	645	(15.0)	1467	(34.1)	1879	(43.7)	174	(4.0)	137	(3.2)	4302	
		Male	214	(4.3)	1043	(20.8)	3151	(62.8)	375	(7.5)	235	(4.7)	5018	FEMALES
		Persons	859	(9.2)	2510	(26.9)	5030	(54.0)	549	(5.9)	372	(4.0)	9320	
Engineering Studies	ATEST	Female	3	(30.0)	1	(10.0)	5	(50.0)	1	(10.0)	0	(0.0)	10	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numbe	er (and	percenta	age) wit	h grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			ļ	4	E	3	(	С		D	I	E	Total	Group
		Male	55	(24.8)	59	(26.6)	92	(41.4)	12	(5.4)	4	(1.8)	222	NS
		Persons	58	(25.0)	60	(25.9)	97	(41.8)	13	(5.6)	4	(1.7)	232	
Engineering Studies	GTEST	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	6	(5.3)	31	(27.4)	60	(53.1)	11	(9.7)	5	(4.4)	113	-
		Persons	6	(5.3)	31	(27.2)	60	(52.6)	12	(10.5)	5	(4.4)	114	
French: Second Language	ATFSL	Female	82	(27.8)	94	(31.9)	111	(37.6)	6	(2.0)	2	(0.7)	295	
		Male	36	(31.6)	28	(24.6)	43	(37.7)	7	(6.1)	0	(0.0)	114	NS
		Persons	118	(28.9)	122	(29.8)	154	(37.7)	13	(3.2)	2	(0.5)	409	
French: Second Language	GTFSL	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(66.7)	1	(33.3)	0	(0.0)	3	
Food Science and Technology	ATFST	Female	58	(35.6)	61	(37.4)	38	(23.3)	5	(3.1)	1	(0.6)	163	
		Male	4	(11.1)	10	(27.8)	14	(38.9)	5	(13.9)	3	(8.3)	36	FEMALES
		Persons	62	(31.2)	71	(35.7)	52	(26.1)	10	(5.0)	4	(2.0)	199	
Food Science and Technology	G1FST	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
Food Science and Technology	G2FST	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			ŀ	A		В	(	C	[	)		E	Total	Group
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
Food Science and Technology	GEFST	Female	2	(20.0)	4	(40.0)	2	(20.0)	1	(10.0)	1	(10.0)	10	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	(80.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(20.0)	5	-
		Persons	2	(13.3)	4	(26.7)	6	(40.0)	1	(6.7)	2	(13.3)	15	
Food Science and Technology	GTFST	Female	370	(24.0)	489	(31.8)	541	(35.2)	85	(5.5)	54	(3.5)	1539	
		Male	61	(7.8)	199	(25.4)	403	(51.3)	71	(9.0)	51	(6.5)	785	FEMALES
		Persons	431	(18.5)	688	(29.6)	944	(40.6)	156	(6.7)	105	(4.5)	2324	
Geography	ATGEO	Female	149	(14.1)	299	(28.3)	512	(48.5)	80	(7.6)	16	(1.5)	1056	
		Male	81	(8.9)	216	(23.8)	485	(53.5)	109	(12.0)	16	(1.8)	907	FEMALES
		Persons	230	(11.7)	515	(26.2)	997	(50.8)	189	(9.6)	32	(1.6)	1963	
Geography	GEGEO	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Geography	GTGEO	Female	4	(5.0)	14	(17.5)	47	(58.8)	10	(12.5)	5	(6.2)	80	
		Male	2	(2.3)	14	(16.1)	56	(64.4)	12	(13.8)	3	(3.4)	87	NS
		Persons	6	(3.6)	28	(16.8)	103	(61.7)	22	(13.2)	8	(4.8)	167	
Modern Greek	ATGRE	Female	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) wit	h grades	;			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			ŀ	4		В	(	2		D	E		Total	Group
German: Second Language	ATGSL	Female	8	(28.6)	8	(28.6)	8	(28.6)	4	(14.3)	0	(0.0)	28	
		Male	4	(33.3)	3	(25.0)	2	(16.7)	3	(25.0)	0	(0.0)	12	NS
		Persons	12	(30.0)	11	(27.5)	10	(25.0)	7	(17.5)	0	(0.0)	40	
Human Biology	A1HBY	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
Human Biology	A2HBY	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Human Biology	AEHBY	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Human Biology	ATHBY	Female	698	(21.0)	891	(26.8)	1341	(40.4)	328	(9.9)	61	(1.8)	3319	
		Male	225	(15.4)	385	(26.3)	675	(46.1)	152	(10.4)	26	(1.8)	1463	FEMALES
		Persons	923	(19.3)	1276	(26.7)	2016	(42.2)	480	(10.0)	87	(1.8)	4782	
Human Biology	G1HBY	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Human Biology	G2HBY	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	4	l	3		С	[	)		E	Total	Group
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Human Biology	GTHBY	Female	52	(10.6)	136	(27.8)	247	(50.4)	37	(7.6)	18	(3.7)	490	
		Male	15	(7.1)	48	(22.9)	113	(53.8)	21	(10.0)	13	(6.2)	210	NS
		Persons	67	(9.6)	184	(26.3)	360	(51.4)	58	(8.3)	31	(4.4)	700	
Health Studies	AEHEA	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Health Studies	ATHEA	Female	106	(23.8)	158	(35.5)	164	(36.9)	15	(3.4)	2	(0.4)	445	
		Male	7	(4.8)	42	(29.0)	73	(50.3)	18	(12.4)	5	(3.4)	145	FEMALES
		Persons	113	(19.2)	200	(33.9)	237	(40.2)	33	(5.6)	7	(1.2)	590	
Health Studies	G1HEA	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
Health Studies	G2HEA	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Health Studies	GTHEA	Female	168	(23.8)	240	(34.0)	230	(32.6)	39	(5.5)	28	(4.0)	705	
		Male	20	(5.3)	78	(20.7)	203	(53.8)	37	(9.8)	39	(10.3)	377	FEMALES

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	4	E	3	C	2	[	C	E	Ξ	Total	Group
		Persons	188	(17.4)	318	(29.4)	433	(40.0)	76	(7.0)	67	(6.2)	1082	
Hebrew	ATHEB	Female	2	(66.7)	1	(33.3)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	2	(66.7)	1	(33.3)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	
Ancient History	ATHIA	Female	22	(19.5)	27	(23.9)	47	(41.6)	13	(11.5)	4	(3.5)	113	
		Male	17	(22.4)	20	(26.3)	28	(36.8)	8	(10.5)	3	(3.9)	76	NS
		Persons	39	(20.6)	47	(24.9)	75	(39.7)	21	(11.1)	7	(3.7)	189	
Ancient History	GTHIA	Female	20	(16.8)	32	(26.9)	57	(47.9)	4	(3.4)	6	(5.0)	119	
		Male	5	(5.1)	14	(14.3)	61	(62.2)	7	(7.1)	11	(11.2)	98	FEMALES
		Persons	25	(11.5)	46	(21.2)	118	(54.4)	11	(5.1)	17	(7.8)	217	
Modern History	ATHIM	Female	217	(14.4)	385	(25.5)	735	(48.7)	152	(10.1)	21	(1.4)	1510	
		Male	82	(10.1)	171	(21.1)	454	(56.1)	88	(10.9)	14	(1.7)	809	FEMALES
		Persons	299	(12.9)	556	(24.0)	1189	(51.3)	240	(10.3)	35	(1.5)	2319	
Modern History	GTHIM	Female	10	(7.8)	31	(24.2)	74	(57.8)	5	(3.9)	8	(6.2)	128	
		Male	8	(6.7)	26	(21.8)	62	(52.1)	16	(13.4)	7	(5.9)	119	NS
		Persons	18	(7.3)	57	(23.1)	136	(55.1)	21	(8.5)	15	(6.1)	247	
Health, Physical and Outdoor Education	FTHPO	Female	0	(0.0)	5	(26.3)	9	(47.4)	3	(15.8)	2	(10.5)	19	
		Male	1	(3.6)	3	(10.7)	17	(60.7)	3	(10.7)	4	(14.3)	28	NS
		Persons	1	(2.1)	8	(17.0)	26	(55.3)	6	(12.8)	6	(12.8)	47	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
			ŀ	4	E	3	(	C	0	)		E	Total	Group
Indonesian: Second Language	ATIND	Female	9	(22.5)	10	(25.0)	18	(45.0)	3	(7.5)	0	(0.0)	40	
		Male	2	(6.9)	10	(34.5)	9	(31.0)	7	(24.1)	1	(3.4)	29	NS
		Persons	11	(15.9)	20	(29.0)	27	(39.1)	10	(14.5)	1	(1.4)	69	
Integrated Science	ATISC	Female	6	(10.3)	21	(36.2)	27	(46.6)	4	(6.9)	0	(0.0)	58	
		Male	2	(4.9)	13	(31.7)	20	(48.8)	6	(14.6)	0	(0.0)	41	NS
		Persons	8	(8.1)	34	(34.3)	47	(47.5)	10	(10.1)	0	(0.0)	99	
Integrated Science	G1ISC	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
Integrated Science	G2ISC	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
Integrated Science	GEISC	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	10	(100.0)	10	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	10	(100.0)	10	
Integrated Science	GTISC	Female	180	(20.3)	266	(30.1)	351	(39.7)	56	(6.3)	32	(3.6)	885	
		Male	124	(11.9)	270	(26.0)	484	(46.5)	110	(10.6)	52	(5.0)	1040	FEMALES
		Persons	304	(15.8)	536	(27.8)	835	(43.4)	166	(8.6)	84	(4.4)	1925	
Italian: Second Language	ATISL	Female	57	(26.5)	75	(34.9)	71	(33.0)	11	(5.1)	1	(0.5)	215	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percent	age) witl	h grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	۹.	E	3	(	С	[	C	E	Ξ	Total	Group
		Male	10	(19.2)	12	(23.1)	27	(51.9)	3	(5.8)	0	(0.0)	52	NS
		Persons	67	(25.1)	87	(32.6)	98	(36.7)	14	(5.2)	1	(0.4)	267	
Italian: Second Language	GTISL	Female	1	(14.3)	2	(28.6)	4	(57.1)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	
		Male	1	(20.0)	3	(60.0)	1	(20.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	-
		Persons	2	(16.7)	5	(41.7)	5	(41.7)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	12	
Japanese: Second Language	ATJSL	Female	63	(37.3)	41	(24.3)	51	(30.2)	12	(7.1)	2	(1.2)	169	
		Male	38	(35.5)	22	(20.6)	33	(30.8)	13	(12.1)	1	(0.9)	107	NS
		Persons	101	(36.6)	63	(22.8)	84	(30.4)	25	(9.1)	3	(1.1)	276	
Japanese: Second Language	GTJSL	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	
Literature	ATLIT	Female	300	(26.6)	483	(42.9)	332	(29.5)	10	(0.9)	2	(0.2)	1127	
		Male	129	(26.3)	202	(41.1)	151	(30.8)	7	(1.4)	2	(0.4)	491	NS
		Persons	429	(26.5)	685	(42.3)	483	(29.9)	17	(1.1)	4	(0.2)	1618	
Literature	GTLIT	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(20.0)	3	(60.0)	1	(20.0)	0	(0.0)	5	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	2	(28.6)	3	(42.9)	2	(28.6)	0	(0.0)	7	
Mathematics Applications	A1MAA	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	2	-

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) witl	h grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
			1	٩		В	(	C	[	C		E	Total	Group
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	2	
Mathematics Applications	A2MAA	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	2	
Mathematics Applications	AEMAA	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Mathematics Applications	ΑΤΜΑΑ	Female	963	(19.8)	1438	(29.6)	1971	(40.6)	416	(8.6)	68	(1.4)	4856	
		Male	787	(18.8)	1253	(29.9)	1741	(41.6)	342	(8.2)	64	(1.5)	4187	NS
		Persons	1750	(19.4)	2691	(29.8)	3712	(41.0)	758	(8.4)	132	(1.5)	9043	
Mathematics Essential	G1MAE	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
		Male	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	2	
Mathematics Essential	G2MAE	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	(100.0)	4	
		Male	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	2	-
		Persons	1	(16.7)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	(83.3)	6	
Mathematics Essential	GTMAE	Female	697	(16.3)	1113	(26.1)	1720	(40.3)	471	(11.0)	269	(6.3)	4270	
		Male	653	(14.4)	1104	(24.3)	1931	(42.6)	500	(11.0)	350	(7.7)	4538	NS
		Persons	1350	(15.3)	2217	(25.2)	3651	(41.5)	971	(11.0)	619	(7.0)	8808	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	grades	;			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	۹.		В	(	C	D			E	Total	Group
Mathematics Methods	A1MAM	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	2	
Mathematics Methods	A2MAM	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Mathematics Methods	ATMAM	Female	545	(28.2)	466	(24.1)	702	(36.4)	177	(9.2)	41	(2.1)	1931	
		Male	789	(30.3)	631	(24.3)	891	(34.3)	218	(8.4)	72	(2.8)	2601	NS
		Persons	1334	(29.4)	1097	(24.2)	1593	(35.2)	395	(8.7)	113	(2.5)	4532	
Mathematics Specialist	AEMAS	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Mathematics Specialist	ATMAS	Female	147	(34.8)	100	(23.7)	140	(33.2)	30	(7.1)	5	(1.2)	422	
		Male	314	(30.9)	232	(22.8)	359	(35.3)	86	(8.5)	25	(2.5)	1016	NS
		Persons	461	(32.1)	332	(23.1)	499	(34.7)	116	(8.1)	30	(2.1)	1438	
Mathematics	F1MAT	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(20.0)	0	(0.0)	4	(80.0)	5	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(16.7)	0	(0.0)	5	(83.3)	6	
Mathematics	F2MAT	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	3	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	ige) with	n grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			ŀ	Ą	E	3	(	2	[	)	l	Ξ	Total	Group
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	3	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	6	(100.0)	6	
Mathematics	FEMAT	Female	1	(9.1)	2	(18.2)	1	(9.1)	0	(0.0)	7	(63.6)	11	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	2	-
		Persons	1	(7.7)	2	(15.4)	2	(15.4)	0	(0.0)	8	(61.5)	13	
Mathematics	FTMAT	Female	20	(9.4)	66	(31.1)	96	(45.3)	23	(10.8)	7	(3.3)	212	
		Male	22	(12.2)	41	(22.8)	83	(46.1)	21	(11.7)	13	(7.2)	180	NS
		Persons	42	(10.7)	107	(27.3)	179	(45.7)	44	(11.2)	20	(5.1)	392	
Materials Design and Technology	ATMDTM	Female	3	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	
		Male	8	(28.6)	11	(39.3)	8	(28.6)	0	(0.0)	1	(3.6)	28	-
		Persons	11	(35.5)	11	(35.5)	8	(25.8)	0	(0.0)	1	(3.2)	31	
Materials Design and Technology	ATMDTT	Female	42	(51.2)	28	(34.1)	12	(14.6)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	82	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	42	(51.2)	28	(34.1)	12	(14.6)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	82	
Materials Design and Technology	ATMDTW	Female	2	(18.2)	8	(72.7)	1	(9.1)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	11	
		Male	22	(23.2)	33	(34.7)	35	(36.8)	5	(5.3)	0	(0.0)	95	NS
		Persons	24	(22.6)	41	(38.7)	36	(34.0)	5	(4.7)	0	(0.0)	106	
Materials Design and Technology	G1MDTW	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

#### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) wit	n grades	;			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			ŀ	A		В	(	С	I	C		E	Total	Group
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Materials Design and Technology	G2MDTW	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	1	
Materials Design and Technology	GEMDTM	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Materials Design and Technology	GEMDTT	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Materials Design and Technology	GEMDTW	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Materials Design and Technology	GTMDTM	Female	17	(16.3)	30	(28.8)	46	(44.2)	6	(5.8)	5	(4.8)	104	
		Male	56	(7.5)	194	(25.9)	396	(52.8)	55	(7.3)	49	(6.5)	750	NS
		Persons	73	(8.5)	224	(26.2)	442	(51.8)	61	(7.1)	54	(6.3)	854	
Materials Design and Technology	GTMDTT	Female	27	(17.8)	51	(33.6)	55	(36.2)	12	(7.9)	7	(4.6)	152	
		Male	1	(20.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(40.0)	1	(20.0)	1	(20.0)	5	-
		Persons	28	(17.8)	51	(32.5)	57	(36.3)	13	(8.3)	8	(5.1)	157	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	4	E	3	(	C	0	)	E		Total	Group
Materials Design and Technology	GTMDTW	Female	29	(15.6)	53	(28.5)	91	(48.9)	4	(2.2)	9	(4.8)	186	
		Male	99	(8.5)	320	(27.6)	624	(53.8)	74	(6.4)	43	(3.7)	1160	NS
		Persons	128	(9.5)	373	(27.7)	715	(53.1)	78	(5.8)	52	(3.9)	1346	
Marine and Maritime Studies	ATMMS	Female	7	(19.4)	13	(36.1)	13	(36.1)	3	(8.3)	0	(0.0)	36	
		Male	5	(19.2)	6	(23.1)	15	(57.7)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	26	NS
		Persons	12	(19.4)	19	(30.6)	28	(45.2)	3	(4.8)	0	(0.0)	62	
Marine and Maritime Studies	GTMMS	Female	14	(25.5)	19	(34.5)	21	(38.2)	1	(1.8)	0	(0.0)	55	
		Male	20	(17.7)	34	(30.1)	53	(46.9)	5	(4.4)	1	(0.9)	113	NS
		Persons	34	(20.2)	53	(31.5)	74	(44.0)	6	(3.6)	1	(0.6)	168	
Media Production and Analysis	ATMPA	Female	86	(18.7)	170	(36.9)	183	(39.7)	16	(3.5)	6	(1.3)	461	
		Male	48	(13.7)	103	(29.3)	168	(47.9)	23	(6.6)	9	(2.6)	351	FEMALES
		Persons	134	(16.5)	273	(33.6)	351	(43.2)	39	(4.8)	15	(1.8)	812	
Media Production and Analysis	GTMPA	Female	37	(14.9)	92	(37.1)	93	(37.5)	12	(4.8)	14	(5.6)	248	
		Male	20	(5.7)	83	(23.9)	191	(54.9)	24	(6.9)	30	(8.6)	348	FEMALES
		Persons	57	(9.6)	175	(29.4)	284	(47.7)	36	(6.0)	44	(7.4)	596	
Music	ATMUSC	Female	2	(4.9)	8	(19.5)	22	(53.7)	9	(22.0)	0	(0.0)	41	
		Male	11	(26.8)	11	(26.8)	16	(39.0)	3	(7.3)	0	(0.0)	41	NS
		Persons	13	(15.9)	19	(23.2)	38	(46.3)	12	(14.6)	0	(0.0)	82	
Music	ATMUSJ	Female	1	(14.3)	3	(42.9)	3	(42.9)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percent	age) wit	h grades	;			Better
Name		Student												Performing
				Ą	E	3	(	С		D	E		Total	Group
		Male	8	(40.0)	5	(25.0)	5	(25.0)	2	(10.0)	0	(0.0)	20	-
		Persons	9	(33.3)	8	(29.6)	8	(29.6)	2	(7.4)	0	(0.0)	27	
Music	ATMUSW	Female	39	(25.8)	62	(41.1)	46	(30.5)	4	(2.6)	0	(0.0)	151	
		Male	40	(35.7)	35	(31.2)	33	(29.5)	4	(3.6)	0	(0.0)	112	NS
		Persons	79	(30.0)	97	(36.9)	79	(30.0)	8	(3.0)	0	(0.0)	263	
Music	GEMUS	Female	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	1	(20.0)	2	(40.0)	2	(40.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	-
		Persons	2	(33.3)	2	(33.3)	2	(33.3)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	6	
Music	GTMUS	Female	20	(18.2)	29	(26.4)	47	(42.7)	9	(8.2)	5	(4.5)	110	
		Male	6	(5.8)	25	(24.3)	48	(46.6)	17	(16.5)	7	(6.8)	103	NS
		Persons	26	(12.2)	54	(25.4)	95	(44.6)	26	(12.2)	12	(5.6)	213	
Outdoor Education	ATOED	Female	30	(16.7)	73	(40.6)	68	(37.8)	9	(5.0)	0	(0.0)	180	
		Male	18	(11.8)	58	(38.2)	71	(46.7)	4	(2.6)	1	(0.7)	152	NS
		Persons	48	(14.5)	131	(39.5)	139	(41.9)	13	(3.9)	1	(0.3)	332	
Outdoor Education	G10ED	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
Outdoor Education	G2OED	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) witl	h grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	4	E	3	(	С	[	C	E		Total	Group
		Persons	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
Outdoor Education	GTOED	Female	115	(25.3)	158	(34.7)	139	(30.5)	24	(5.3)	19	(4.2)	455	
		Male	109	(14.5)	235	(31.2)	321	(42.6)	61	(8.1)	27	(3.6)	753	FEMALES
		Persons	224	(18.5)	393	(32.5)	460	(38.1)	85	(7.0)	46	(3.8)	1208	
Philosophy and Ethics	ATPAE	Female	19	(22.9)	27	(32.5)	31	(37.3)	6	(7.2)	0	(0.0)	83	
		Male	34	(29.8)	40	(35.1)	36	(31.6)	3	(2.6)	1	(0.9)	114	NS
		Persons	53	(26.9)	67	(34.0)	67	(34.0)	9	(4.6)	1	(0.5)	197	
Politics and Law	ATPAL	Female	142	(24.9)	166	(29.1)	224	(39.2)	34	(6.0)	5	(0.9)	571	
		Male	61	(17.4)	94	(26.8)	162	(46.2)	32	(9.1)	2	(0.6)	351	FEMALES
		Persons	203	(22.0)	260	(28.2)	386	(41.9)	66	(7.2)	7	(0.8)	922	
Politics and Law	GTPAL	Female	6	(27.3)	7	(31.8)	5	(22.7)	2	(9.1)	2	(9.1)	22	
		Male	3	(23.1)	0	(0.0)	8	(61.5)	2	(15.4)	0	(0.0)	13	NS
		Persons	9	(25.7)	7	(20.0)	13	(37.1)	4	(11.4)	2	(5.7)	35	
Physical Education Studies	ATPES	Female	171	(15.7)	394	(36.1)	478	(43.8)	46	(4.2)	3	(0.3)	1092	
		Male	176	(12.9)	464	(34.0)	656	(48.1)	65	(4.8)	3	(0.2)	1364	NS
		Persons	347	(14.1)	858	(34.9)	1134	(46.2)	111	(4.5)	6	(0.2)	2456	
Physical Education Studies	G1PES	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(75.0)	1	(25.0)	0	(0.0)	4	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades	;			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A	۱		В		С	C	)	E	Ξ	Total	Group
Physical Education Studies	G2PES	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	
Physical Education Studies	GEPES	Female	0	(0.0)	3	(75.0)	1	(25.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	
		Male	3	(27.3)	2	(18.2)	4	(36.4)	1	(9.1)	1	(9.1)	11	-
		Persons	3	(20.0)	5	(33.3)	5	(33.3)	1	(6.7)	1	(6.7)	15	
Physical Education Studies	GTPES	Female	124	(13.6)	326	(35.6)	382	(41.7)	64	(7.0)	19	(2.1)	915	
		Male	216	(13.4)	556	(34.4)	723	(44.7)	90	(5.6)	32	(2.0)	1617	NS
		Persons	340	(13.4)	882	(34.8)	1105	(43.6)	154	(6.1)	51	(2.0)	2532	
Physics	A1PHY	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
Physics	A2PHY	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	1	(33.3)	1	(33.3)	0	(0.0)	1	(33.3)	3	
Physics	ATPHY	Female	231	(22.8)	246	(24.3)	341	(33.7)	148	(14.6)	47	(4.6)	1013	
		Male	545	(21.6)	549	(21.8)	954	(37.9)	367	(14.6)	104	(4.1)	2519	NS
		Persons	776	(22.0)	795	(22.5)	1295	(36.7)	515	(14.6)	151	(4.3)	3532	
Physics	GTPHY	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) witl	h grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			/	Ą	E	3	(	C	[	C		E	Total	Group
		Male	3	(13.6)	9	(40.9)	9	(40.9)	1	(4.5)	0	(0.0)	22	-
		Persons	3	(12.0)	9	(36.0)	12	(48.0)	1	(4.0)	0	(0.0)	25	
Polish	ATPOL	Female	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Plant Production Systems	ATPPS	Female	5	(26.3)	7	(36.8)	7	(36.8)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	19	
		Male	5	(17.9)	10	(35.7)	13	(46.4)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	28	NS
		Persons	10	(21.3)	17	(36.2)	20	(42.6)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	47	
Plant Production Systems	GEPPS	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	(100.0)	5	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	(100.0)	5	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	10	(100.0)	10	
Plant Production Systems	GTPPS	Female	7	(15.9)	8	(18.2)	23	(52.3)	0	(0.0)	6	(13.6)	44	
		Male	2	(1.6)	25	(20.0)	63	(50.4)	22	(17.6)	13	(10.4)	125	NS
		Persons	9	(5.3)	33	(19.5)	86	(50.9)	22	(13.0)	19	(11.2)	169	
Psychology	ATPSY	Female	302	(22.2)	393	(28.9)	518	(38.1)	115	(8.5)	32	(2.4)	1360	
		Male	51	(12.7)	75	(18.7)	183	(45.5)	60	(14.9)	33	(8.2)	402	FEMALES
		Persons	353	(20.0)	468	(26.6)	701	(39.8)	175	(9.9)	65	(3.7)	1762	
Psychology	G1PSY	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
			1	٩		3	C	C	D	)	E	Ξ	Total	Group
		Persons	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Psychology	G2PSY	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Psychology	GTPSY	Female	34	(15.3)	59	(26.6)	98	(44.1)	15	(6.8)	16	(7.2)	222	
		Male	7	(8.0)	13	(14.9)	54	(62.1)	4	(4.6)	9	(10.3)	87	NS
		Persons	41	(13.3)	72	(23.3)	152	(49.2)	19	(6.1)	25	(8.1)	309	
Religion and Life	ATREL	Female	229	(17.4)	491	(37.4)	559	(42.5)	34	(2.6)	1	(0.1)	1314	
		Male	76	(10.8)	209	(29.7)	374	(53.2)	42	(6.0)	2	(0.3)	703	FEMALES
		Persons	305	(15.1)	700	(34.7)	933	(46.3)	76	(3.8)	3	(0.1)	2017	
Religion and Life	G2REL	Female	24	(44.4)	9	(16.7)	17	(31.5)	4	(7.4)	0	(0.0)	54	
		Male	10	(15.9)	18	(28.6)	26	(41.3)	6	(9.5)	3	(4.8)	63	FEMALES
		Persons	34	(29.1)	27	(23.1)	43	(36.8)	10	(8.5)	3	(2.6)	117	
Religion and Life	GTREL	Female	473	(33.9)	495	(35.5)	385	(27.6)	32	(2.3)	10	(0.7)	1395	
		Male	275	(15.9)	532	(30.8)	841	(48.8)	56	(3.2)	21	(1.2)	1725	FEMALES
		Persons	748	(24.0)	1027	(32.9)	1226	(39.3)	88	(2.8)	31	(1.0)	3120	
Russian (continuers)	ATRUS	Female	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	n grades	;			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			ŀ	Ą	E	3	(	C	[	)	E	Ξ	Total	Group
Visual Arts	ATVAR	Female	142	(20.1)	255	(36.1)	284	(40.2)	20	(2.8)	6	(0.8)	707	
		Male	23	(15.1)	59	(38.8)	63	(41.4)	7	(4.6)	0	(0.0)	152	NS
		Persons	165	(19.2)	314	(36.6)	347	(40.4)	27	(3.1)	6	(0.7)	859	
Visual Arts	G1VAR	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	2	
Visual Arts	G2VAR	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	2	
Visual Arts	GEVAR	Female	1	(33.3)	1	(33.3)	1	(33.3)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(50.0)	1	(50.0)	0	(0.0)	2	-
		Persons	1	(20.0)	1	(20.0)	2	(40.0)	1	(20.0)	0	(0.0)	5	
Visual Arts	GTVAR	Female	147	(15.2)	280	(28.9)	438	(45.2)	59	(6.1)	46	(4.7)	970	
		Male	28	(5.7)	99	(20.3)	261	(53.6)	63	(12.9)	36	(7.4)	487	FEMALES
		Persons	175	(12.0)	379	(26.0)	699	(48.0)	122	(8.4)	82	(5.6)	1457	
Automotive (VET industry specific)	VEVAUP	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	18	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	18	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	20	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	20	
Automotive (VET industry specific)	VEVAUV	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

#### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numbe	er (and	percent	age) with	grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
		-	A		В			С	D		E		Total	Group
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	28	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	28	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	32	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	32	
Automotive (VET industry specific)	VTVAUP	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	15	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	15	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	17	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	17	
Automotive (VET industry specific)	VTVAUV	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	27	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	27	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	31	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	31	
Business and Financial Services (VET industry specific)	VEVBFB	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	12	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	12	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	12	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	12	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	24	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	24	
Business and Financial Services (VET industry specific)	VEVBFS	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	
Business and Financial Services (VET industry specific)	VTVBFB	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	12	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	12	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	11	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	11	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	23	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	23	
Business and Financial Services (VET industry specific)	VTVBFS	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numbe	er (and	percenta	age) with	grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A		В			С	D		E		Total	Group
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	
Business Services (VET industry specific)	VEVBSB	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	72	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	72	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	46	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	46	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	118	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	118	
Business Services (VET industry specific)	VTVBSB	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	57	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	57	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	41	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	41	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	98	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	98	
Creative Industries (VET industry specific)	VEVCIL	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Creative Industries (VET industry specific)	VEVCIV	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Creative Industries (VET industry specific)	VTVCIL	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Creative Industries (VET industry specific)	VTVCIV	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

#### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	grades	;			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A		В		(	C	D		E		Total	Group
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Construction Industries (VET industry specific)	VEVCO	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	106	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	106	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	106	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	106	
Construction Industries (VET industry specific)	VEVCOE	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	12	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	12	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	12	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	12	
Construction Industries (VET industry specific)	VEVCOP	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	
Construction Industries (VET industry specific)	VEVCOR	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
Construction Industries (VET industry specific)	VTVCO	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	83	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	83	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	83	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	83	
Construction Industries (VET industry specific)	VTVCOE	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	grades	5			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A		В			С	D		E		Total	Group
Community Services and Health (VET industry specific)	VEVCSC	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	
Community Services and Health (VET industry specific)	VEVCSE	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	15	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	15	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	18	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	18	
Community Services and Health (VET industry specific)	VEVCSS	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	33	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	33	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	4	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	37	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	37	
Community Services and Health (VET industry specific)	VTVCSE	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	13	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	13	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	16	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	16	
Community Services and Health (VET industry specific)	VTVCSS	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	30	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	30	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	32	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	32	
Engineering (VET Industry specific)	VEVEN	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	13	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	13	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	16	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	16	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numbe	er (and	percenta	age) with	grades	3			Better
Name		Student												Performing
		-	A		В		(	C	D		E		Total	Group
Engineering (VET Industry specific)	VEVENV	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	31	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	31	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	32	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	32	
Engineering (VET Industry specific)	VTVEN	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	2	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	5	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	
Engineering (VET Industry specific)	VTVENV	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	25	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	25	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	26	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	26	
Hospitality and Tourism (VET industry specific)	VEVHTF	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	61	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	61	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	21	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	21	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	82	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	82	
Hospitality and Tourism (VET industry specific)	VEVHTK	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	18	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	18	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	11	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	11	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	29	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	29	
Hospitality and Tourism (VET industry specific)	VEVHTU	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	6	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	6	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	9	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	9	
Hospitality and Tourism (VET industry specific)	VTVHTF	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	55	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	55	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

#### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	grades	i			Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A		В			С	D	)	E		Total	Group
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	17	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	17	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	72	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	72	
Hospitality and Tourism (VET industry specific)	VTVHTK	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	17	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	17	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	10	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	10	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	27	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	27	
Hospitality and Tourism (VET industry specific)	VTVHTU	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	6	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	6	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	9	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	9	
Information and Communications Technology (VET industry specific)	VEVITG	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	20	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	20	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	10	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	10	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	30	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	30	
Information and Communications Technology (VET industry specific)	VEVITS	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	7	
Information and Communications Technology (VET industry specific)	VTVITG	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	17	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	17	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	3	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	20	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	20	
Information and Communications Technology (VET industry specific)	VTVITS	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	0	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6a Summary of Students' Results by Grade for Courses

Course	Code	Sex of				Numb	er (and	percenta	age) with	grades				Better
Name		Student												Performing
			A		В		(	C	D	)	E		Total	Group
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	-
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	1	
Primary Industries (VET industry specific)	VEVPIA	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	59	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	59	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	149	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	149	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	208	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	208	
Primary Industries (VET industry specific)	VTVPIA	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	55	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	55	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	141	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	141	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	196	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	196	
Sport and Recreation (VET industry specific)	VEVSRS	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	14	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	14	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	53	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	53	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	67	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	67	
Sport and Recreation (VET industry specific)	VTVSRS	Female	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	13	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	13	
		Male	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	45	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	45	NS
		Persons	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	58	(100.0)	0	(0.0)	0	(0.0)	58	

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

# Section 6b Summary of Students' Completions for Preliminary Course Units

Course	Unit Code	Sex of	Number who
Name		Student	completed unit
Business Management and Enterprise	P1BME	Female	4
		Male	0
		Persons	4
Business Management and Enterprise	P2BME	Female	4
		Male	0
		Persons	4
Business Management and Enterprise	P3BME	Female	5
		Male	5
		Persons	10
Business Management and Enterprise	P4BME	Female	4
		Male	5
		Persons	9
English	P1ENG	Female	7
		Male	8
		Persons	15
English	P2ENG	Female	16
		Male	14
		Persons	30
English	P3ENG	Female	36
		Male	59

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

### Section 6b Summary of Students' Completions for Preliminary Course Units

Course	Unit Code	Sex of	Number who
Name		Student	completed unit
		Persons	95
English	P4ENG	Female	24
		Male	45
		Persons	69
Food Science and Technology	P1FST	Female	12
		Male	11
		Persons	23
Food Science and Technology	P2FST	Female	7
		Male	1
		Persons	8
Food Science and Technology	P3FST	Female	15
		Male	23
		Persons	38
Food Science and Technology	P4FST	Female	13
		Male	16
		Persons	29
Health and Physical Education	P1HPE	Female	4
		Male	5
		Persons	9
Health and Physical Education	P2HPE	Female	4

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

# Section 6b Summary of Students' Completions for Preliminary Course Units

Course	Unit Code	Sex of	Number who
Name		Student	completed unit
		Male	4
		Persons	8
Health and Physical Education	P3HPE	Female	14
		Male	25
		Persons	39
Health and Physical Education	P4HPE	Female	4
		Male	10
		Persons	14
Mathematics	P1MAT	Female	8
		Male	12
		Persons	20
Mathematics	P2MAT	Female	14
		Male	16
		Persons	30
Mathematics	P3MAT	Female	31
		Male	51
		Persons	82
Mathematics	P4MAT	Female	25
		Male	33
		Persons	58

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

# Section 6b Summary of Students' Completions for Preliminary Course Units

Course	Unit Code	Sex of	Number who
Name		Student	completed unit
Materials Design and Technology	P1MDTM	Female	0
		Male	3
		Persons	3
Materials Design and Technology	P1MDTT	Female	1
		Male	0
		Persons	1
Materials Design and Technology	P1MDTW	Female	0
		Male	5
		Persons	5
Materials Design and Technology	P2MDTW	Female	0
		Male	2
		Persons	2
Materials Design and Technology	P3MDTM	Female	0
		Male	4
		Persons	4
Materials Design and Technology	P3MDTW	Female	0
		Male	2
		Persons	2
Materials Design and Technology	P4MDTM	Female	0
		Male	2

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

# Section 6b Summary of Students' Completions for Preliminary Course Units

Course	Unit Code	Sex of	Number who
Name		Student	completed unit
		Persons	2
Materials Design and Technology	P4MDTW	Female	0
		Male	2
		Persons	2
Religion and Life	P1REL	Female	2
		Male	3
		Persons	5
Religion and Life	P2REL	Female	9
		Male	1
		Persons	10
Religion and Life	P3REL	Female	12
		Male	14
		Persons	26
Religion and Life	P4REL	Female	10
		Male	11
		Persons	21
Visual Arts	P1VAR	Female	0
		Male	2
		Persons	2
Visual Arts	P2VAR	Female	2

# Year 12 State Statistics for 2016

# Section 6b Summary of Students' Completions for Preliminary Course Units

Course	Unit Code	Sex of	Number who
Name		Student	completed unit
		Male	3
		Persons	5
Visual Arts	P3VAR	Female	9
		Male	8
		Persons	17
Visual Arts	P4VAR	Female	9
		Male	8
		Persons	17